
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 10, 2023 - 05:30 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR.
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

4. Meeting Procedures

 The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda as each item is
introduced.

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feels to
be appropriate.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning
Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and
telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.



6. MINUTES

 A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for December 13, 2022
    

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to
Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 3.09 acres out of Lot 12,
Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at
2728 North Jackson Road, as requested by Nehemias Cantú on behalf of Gloria
Cantú

    
 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to

Commercial, General (CG) District, being 1.42 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276,
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 710 South
McColl Road, as requested by Ivan Garcia on behalf of GAC-YRC, LTD

    
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 7.92 acres out of Lot 15,
Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 710
South McColl Road, as requested by Ivan Garcia on behalf of GAC-YRC, LTD

    

8. SUBDIVISIONS (VARIANCES)

 A. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 5.210-1 Water
Supply Standards for GTO Subdivision, being a 6.939 acres tract of land out of the
east half of Lot 1, Block 62, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at
7760 East Texas Road, as requested by Pablo Soto, Jr. P.E. on behalf of Sergio
Garcia Padilla.

    
 B. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code, Section

5.203(A) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way Width for Ricdez
Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17
North (Chapin Street), as requested by SAMES Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo
Resendez.

    

9. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of RBR Subdivision No. 5 Subdivision, being
a 50.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 61, Alamo Land & Sugar Company’s
Subdivision, located at 7300 East Texas Road, as requested by S2 Engineering.

    
 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Oasis Subdivision, being a 3.498 acre tract

of land out of Lot 1, Block 2, Steele & Perishing Subdivision, located at 2610 West
Canton Road, as requested by HLG Plan Review Services.

    
 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Oakview Center Subdivision, being a

28.35 acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Poco Bueno, and Lot 15, Section 270,
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey’s Subdivision, located at 2300 South I-
69C, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.

    



 D. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Ice House Subdivision, being an 8.73 acre
tract of land out of Lot F, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 707 West Monte
Cristo Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering.

    
 E. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Santa Cruz Section I, Phase V

Subdivision, being a 4.906 acre tract of land out of Lot 1, La Sienna Development
Subdivision, located at 1891 Burns Boulevard, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 F. Consider the Final Plat approval of Woodlands Estates Subdivision, being a 31.12

acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Section 237 Texas-Mexican Railway Company
Survey Subdivision, located at 1001 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden &
Hunt, Inc.

    
 G. Consider the Final Plat approval of S.H. Mount Estates Subdivision, being an 8.740

acres tract of land out of Lot 18 Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 817 East
Wisconsin Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 H. Consider the Final Plat approval of Russell Village Subdivision, being a 16.475 acre

tract of land out of Lot 16, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision,
located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 I. Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 1, being a

10.002 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway
Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 J. Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 2, being a

13.56 acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway
Subdivision, located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt,
Inc.

    
 K. Consider the Final Plat approval of Highland Heights Subdivision, being a 26.80 acre

tract of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner et al Subdivision, located at 4700
Raul Longoria Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering.

    
 L. Consider the Final Plat approval of University Village on 10th Subdivision, being a

34.56 acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Lomas Y Lagos Subdivision, located at
420 South Street Highway 336 (North 10th Street), as requested by Rio Delta
Engineering.

    
 M. Consider the Final Plat of Ricdez Estates Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract out of

land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey
Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin Street), as requested by
SAMES Engineering.

    

10. OTHER BUSINESS

11. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

12. ADJOURNMENT



I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public after regular
working hours, at 5:15 P.M. on Friday January 6, 2023.

 
  

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant  
 

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

 DECEMBER 13, 2022 - 5:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

 

PRESENT: 

CHAIRPERSON- JOE OCHOA                                                                                                            

VICE CHAIRPERSON- JORGE SOTELO                                     

COMMISSION MEMBERS:   

JORGE GONZALEZ 

RENE OLIVARES 

VICTOR DANIEC  

RUBY CASAS 

ELIAS LONGORIA, JR.  

 

 

MINUTES 
  

1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  

 
A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Ruby Casas 

 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

2.  Certification of Public Notice JAIME AYALA- DECEMBER 9, 2022 AT 5:00P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 



  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 

on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 Minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be 

appropriate. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

6. MINUTES 

 
A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the December 13, 2022 Regular Meeting  

    
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON JORGE SOTELO AND 

SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA JR TO 

APPROVE. MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 
 

7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 10.00 acres out of Lot 2, Block 

55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 3500 East Canton Road, as 

requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Herminia Rosa Mendiola 

 

MR. MARIO REYNA, PROJECT ENGINEER WAS PRESENT REPRESENTING 

THE APPLICANT. MR. REYNA ADDRESSED THE BOARD AND EXPLAINED 

THAT THE EXISTING ZONES ARE SIMILAR TO THE PROPOSED ZONING 

REQUEST.  

 

MR. RENE ORTEGA WAS PRESENT AND STATED THAT HE WAS OPPOSED 

TO THE REZONING REQUEST. MR. ORTEGA EXPLAINED THAT HE WAS 

CONCERNED WITH THE TRAFFIC A MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURE WILL 

BRING.  

DURING THE DISCUSSION COMMISSION MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. 

STATED THAT HE WOULD HAVE TO ABSTAIN FROM VOTING DUE TO THE 

APPLICANT BEING A CUSTOMER AT THE BANK HE WORKS AT.  

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIAC TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS DENIED WITH A VOTE OF 

2-3 WITH THREE BOARD MEMBERS VOTING AGAINST. 

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48509


 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 3.03 acres of land, more or less, out of Lot 8, 

Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 711 East 

Rogers Road, as requested by Alma Tijerina on behalf of Miguel Farias 

 

MR. JUAN LOPEZ WAS PRESENT TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT. AND 

EXPLAINED THE REASON FOR THE REZONE REQUEST.  

 

MS. DEE LOPEZ WAS PRESENT AND SUBMITTED A NOTARIZED PETITION 

THAT WAS SIGNED BY OTHERS WHO LIVE NEAR THE PROPERTY. THEY 

ARE ALL AGAINST THE REZONING. MS. LOPEZ MENTIONED THAT SOME 

OF HER CONCERNS WERE THE VALUE OF THEIR PROPERTIES 

DROPPING, THE TRAFFIC FOR THE CHILDREN WALKING TO AND FROM 

SCHOOL WILL BE HAZARDOUS, AND THE ZONING WOULD BE 

DIFFERENT FROM THE OTHERS.  MR. JUAN DE LEON WAS PRESENT AS 

WELL AND WAS IN OPPOSITION OF THE REZONING. HE STATED TRAFFIC 

AS A CONCERN. MS. K ESQUIVEL WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED THAT 

SHE WORKS AT EDINBURG NORTH HIGH SCHOOL AND THE STUDENTS 

WERE CONCERNED WITH THE TRAFFIC. MS. MARSHA PANOLA WAS 

PRESENT AS WELL IN OPPOSITION OF THE REZONING REQUEST.  MR. 

DAVID HERRERA WAS PRESENT IN OPPOSITION OF THE REZONING 

REQUEST AND STATED THE REASON WAS DUE TO INCREASED AMOUNT 

OF PEOPLE WILL AFFECT THE TRAFFIC AS WELL AS THE DRAINAGE. 

MR. ACEVEDO DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND ZONING, EXPLAINED THAT 

STAFF NEEDS TO REVIEW THE PETITION DUE TO THE POSSIBLITY OF A 

SUPERMAJORITY VOTE. HE ALSO STATED THAT STAFF WAS LOOKING 

INTO REVISING THE TOWNHOMES ZONE IN THE UNIFIED 

DEVELOPMENT CODE.   

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON 

JORGE SOTELO AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RUBY CASAS 

TO TABLE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 

 

 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to 

Residential, Primary (RP) District, being a 5.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 1211 North Hoehn 

Road, as requested by Alex Maheshwari on behalf of Dolores L. Vega 

 

MR. VICTOR DANIAC ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON THIS ITEM AND 

LEFT THE MEETING.  

 

MR. JUAN LOPEZ WAS PRESENT TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT. 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM. 

 

BEING NO DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. TO APPROVE AND SECONDED BY VICE 



CHAIRPERSON JORGE SOTELO TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 

 

 D. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, 

General (CG) District, being a 0.397 of an acre tract of land out of Lot 15, Section 244, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 2506 North Closner 

Boulevard, as requested by Mini Kidspace Daycare and Learning Academy, Inc. 

 

MS. ROXANA TREVINO MATAMOROS, OWNER OF THE PROPERTY WAS 

PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD. 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA, JR TO APPROVE AND SECONDED BY 

COMMISSION MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 
 

 E. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District, 1.24 acres being all of Lots 1-7 and out of Lot 21, 

Block 1, The Boardwalk Subdivision, located at 2952 Regency Drive, as requested by 

Albert Garza on behalf of Erickson Construction, LLC. 

 

MR. ALBERT GARZA WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED THE REASON FOR 

REZONING THE PROPTERY. MR. PABLO TREVINO WAS PRESENT AS 

WELL AND EXPLAINED IN MORE DEPTH THE TYPE OF PHYSICAL 

THERAPY CENTER THAT WILL BE BUILT THERE.  

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. AND SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON 

JORGE SOTELO TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 
 

8. SUBDIVISION (VARIANCES) 

 A.  Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 5.203(A), 

Right-of-Way and Pavement Widths for Border Town Subdivision No. 4, being a 131.84-

acre tract of land out of Lots 1 & 8, Block 71, and Lots 4 & 5, Block 70, Engleman Re-

Subdivision, located at 24850 Brushline Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering 

 

MR. IVAN GARCIA THE PROJECT ENGINEER WAS PRESENT ON BEHALF 

OF THE DEVELOPER AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD.  

MR. RUPPERT WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD 

 



AFTER THE DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON JORGE 

SOTELO TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE WITH A CONDITION TO BUILD OR 

ESCROW FOR A SIDEWALK. MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 

 
 B. Consider Variance Requests to the City's Unified Development Code, 1) Section 5.212, 

Open Space and Park Dedication, Proposed Subdivisions, and 2) Section 5.202, 

Subdivision Design Standards for Street Network and Design and all -encompassing 

Subdivision Design Standards For Cesar Chavez Heights Subdivision, being a 17.94-acre 

tract out of land out of Lot 4, Block 55, Alamo Land & Sugar Company Subdivision 

located at 3101 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Trevino Engineering 

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE 

CHAIRPERSON JORGE SOTELO AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA, JR TO DENY THE VARIANCE REQUEST WITH 

THE CONDITION TO ESCROW THE STREET WIDENING. MOTION WAS 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

  A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Bordertown Subdivision No. 4, being a 131.84-acre tract 

of land out of Lots 1 & 8, Block 71, and Lots 4 & 5, Block 70, Engleman Re-Subdivision, 

located at 24850 Brushline Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering 

 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, AND 9F WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/SOTELO 

6-0 

 

 B. Consider the Final Plat of The Heights on Trenton Phase II Subdivision, being a 33.58-

acre tract out of Lot 15, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, 

located at 3501 East Trenton Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, 

Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, AND 9F WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/SOTELO 

6-0 

 



 C. Consider the Final Plat of Victoria Manor Subdivision, being a 1.47 acres out of Lot 10, 

Block 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 300 East Rogers 

Road, as requested by Robles Engineering, LLC. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, AND 9F WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/SOTELO 

6-0 

 

 

 D. Consider the Final Plat Approval of Caledonia West Subdivision, being a 20.0 gross acre 

tract of land, more or less, consisting of all of Lots 2 & 3, Caledonian Estates Subdivision, 

located at 3601 East Curry Road, as requested by Salinas Engineering & Associates 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, AND 9F WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/SOTELO 

6-0 

 

   

 E. Consider the Final Plat approval of The Heights on Wisconsin, Phase III Subdivision, 

being an 18.008 acre tract of land, being 13.08 acres out of Lots 5, 6, and 7, and 5.00 acres 

out of Lot 8, Jas I. Lavelle Resubdivision, located at 1900 East Wisconsin Road, as 

requested by SAMES Engineering 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, AND 9F WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/SOTELO 

6-0 

 

 F. Consider the Final Plat approval of Silos at La Sienna Subdivision Phase II, being an 

11.366-acre tract of land out of Lot 4, amended plat of La Sienna Development, located at 

1400 La Sienna Parkway, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, 9E, AND 9F WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/SOTELO 

6-0 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

12. INFORMATION ONLY 

 
A.  Attendance Roster 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48629


 

13.  ADJOURNMENT  

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 

V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West University 

Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular working hours, at 5:00 

P.M. on Friday, December 9, 2022. 

  

  Claudia Mariscal   

  Claudia Mariscal, Planning Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

NOTICE 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO MAY 

NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED ARE 

REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 

MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 



City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

January 10, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 3.09 acres out of Lot 12, Section 239, and Texas-

Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 2728 North Jackson Road, as 

requested by Nehemias Cantú on behalf of Gloria Cantú. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE: 

The property is located at the southeast corner of West Rogers Road and North Jackson Road. The 

property has 220 ft. of frontage along North Jackson Road and approximately 445 ft. of frontage 

on West Rogers Road with and irregular shape and an area of approximately 3.09 acres. The 

requested zoning designation is the highest density residential district and allows for single-and 

multifamily uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for a development of duplex 

apartments at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Residential, Suburban (RS) Districts to the north; Residential, 

Suburban (RS) District to the south and west; and Residential, Suburban (RS) and Residential 

Primary (RP) Districts to the east. The future land use designation is for Suburban Uses at this 

location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 8, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is for building apartments. Staff mailed a 

notice of the public hearing to 41 neighboring property owners on Thursday December 29, 

2022, and had received one comment in favor and none against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land use.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting 

process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as 

applicable. 



JUSTIFICATION: 

Staff recommendation is based on the proposed land use relative to adjacent land uses. Similar 

development exists to the north of the subject property across West Rogers Road. The proposed 

multifamily development should not present a conflict with adjacent and nearby residential uses. 

The requested zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

Jaime X. Ayala Jaime Acevedo MPA 

Planner II Director of Planning and Zoning 



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/10/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 01/03/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 12/23/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Gloria Cantú 

 

AGENT: Nehemias Cantú 

 

LEGAL: 3.09 acres out of Lot 12, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 2728 North Jackson Road 

 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 3.09 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) & Residential 

Suburban (RS) 

 South – Residential Suburban (RS) 

 East – Residential Suburban (RS) & Residential, Primary (RP)  

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Suburban  

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and 

Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

NEHEMIAS CANTÚ 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of mixed-density residential 

uses. 

2. The proposed multifamily use is compatible with existing residential uses. 

3. A multifamily development is located immediately north of the subject property across 

West Rogers Road. 

4. The requested zoning is a much higher density than some adjacent properties, and special 

attention should be afforded to any responses from those neighboring property owners. 

5. This zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent land uses and zoning to this 

location. The proposed use should not present a conflict with existing and expected future uses. 

Multifamily residential is appropriate for a residential area such as this one.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



30 38 40

3
2

39
38
37

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

13

13

32

16

3

6 8

2

1

17

21

3

5

1

15

7 9

10

8 10

19

18

14

17

13 11
7

20
4

18

16

156
12

7 5

72

5143

65

28

1

33 35

610

9

8

7

6

12

36 32

2
1

76
77

4

34

19

17
16

1618

24

9

3

5

26

5

1

47823

8

10

2

1614

44

9

11 1712 13

46

15

6 7

3

70

49

6774

53

63

55 58

12

41
24

9
8
7

39 30 28

5

3

80
87

46

86
82
83

8485

61

33

59

12

4 3

9 12 12

12

1

26

10

10

4

2

4

23

21

14

78

46

13

2

2
1

3

22

15

6

479

81
45

3

13 13

3

1

54321

1419 13

21

11 11 11

11

11 11

11 11 11 11

11111111

11 11 11

11 11 11 11 11

4

4
4

11

A

6

8

8

8

8

8

8 8

8

8

8
8

8

8

8

8

8

8

7

15
15

15

1515

0

2

5

161616

8

8

9A 20

16

16

16

16 16

16

1

16

16

16 16
16

16

16
16

16
16

16
16

16

16

16

16

2

16 16 16

24

22
23

5

5

1

4

4

4

4

41

1

1

1

1

3

5

4

2

3

6

11

12

33 34
35

36

38
3940

12

3
6666666

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

0
1617

1819

4

32 34 36 38

13
12
11

14
15

25
24
23

26
27
28

0 44
45
46
47
48
49
50

1816
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7

86 87
8885
9083
9281
94796859

6661
646317

15
13 41

39
37
35

33
32302826

25
24222018

0

0

111

1

21201918171615

283034

36 424038

495153

636159

73757779

88868482

97 95 93 911
2
3
4

13

99 14

1

16

A LVA C A N

V I L L A D E L
P R A D O

W H I T E
R O C K
E S TAT E S

T H E
S A N D S

M O N T E
C R I S T O
M A N O R

C R U Z  
A B D O N
J U A R E ZF L O R E S TA

B I G  VA L L E Y
G R E E N L E A F  E S TAT E S

C R O U S E

PA R A D I S E
E S TAT E S

S O L I S   A

J A C K S O N
P O I N T

M E Z A

E M E R A L D  P O I N T E
E S TAT E S  P H  1

C L A S S I C
H E I G H T S

R .  F L O R E S

J A C K S O N  A C R E S

M C C O L L
M A N O R

A M E N D E D  P L AT
O F  U N I O N
S Q U A R E  A PA R T M E N T S

M C D O N A L D

R O G E R S
E S TAT E S

U N I O N
S Q U A R E
A PA R T M E N T S  

A C M E
E S TAT E S

S U B D I V I S I O NL I B E R T Y
E S TAT E S

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

NEHEMIAS AND GLORIA CANTU

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



30 38 40

3
2

39
38
37

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

13

13

32

16

3

6 8

2

1

17

21

3

5

1

15

7 9

10

8 10

19

18

14

17

13 11
7

20
4

18

16

156
12

7 5

72

5143

65

28

1

33 35

610

9

8

7

6

12

36 32

2
1

76
77

4

34

19

17
16

1618

24

9

3

5

26

5

1

47823

8

10

2

1614

44

9

11 1712 13

46

15

6 7

3

70

49

6774

53

63

55 58

12

41
24

9
8
7

39 30 28

5

3

80
87

46

86
82
83

8485

61

33

59

12

4 3

9 12 12

12

1

26

10

10

4

2

4

23

21

14

78

46

13

2

2
1

3

22

15

6

479

81
45

3

13 13

3

1

54321

1419 13

21

11 11 11

11

11 11

11 11 11 11

11111111

11 11 11

11 11 11 11 11

4

4
4

11

A

6

8

8

8

8

8

8 8

8

8

8
8

8

8

8

8

8

8

7

15
15

15

1515

0

2

5

161616

8

8

9A 20

16

16

16

16 16

16

1

16

16

16 16
16

16

16
16

16
16

16
16

16

16

16

16

2

16 16 16

24

22
23

5

5

1

4

4

4

4

41

1

1

1

1

3

5

4

2

3

6

11

12

33 34
35

36

38
3940

12

3
6666666

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

0
1617

1819

4

32 34 36 38

13
12
11

14
15

25
24
23

26
27
28

0 44
45
46
47
48
49
50

1816
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7

86 87
8885
9083
9281
94796859

6661
646317

15
13 41

39
37
35

33
32302826

25
24222018

0

0

111

1

21201918171615

283034

36 424038

495153

636159

73757779

88868482

97 95 93 911
2
3
4

13

99 14

1

16

A LVA C A N

V I L L A D E L
P R A D O

W H I T E
R O C K
E S TAT E S

T H E
S A N D S

M O N T E
C R I S T O
M A N O R

C R U Z  
A B D O N
J U A R E ZF L O R E S TA

B I G  VA L L E Y
G R E E N L E A F  E S TAT E S

C R O U S E

PA R A D I S E
E S TAT E S

S O L I S   A

J A C K S O N
P O I N T

M E Z A

E M E R A L D  P O I N T E
E S TAT E S  P H  1

C L A S S I C
H E I G H T S

R .  F L O R E S

J A C K S O N  A C R E S

M C C O L L
M A N O R

A M E N D E D  P L AT
O F  U N I O N
S Q U A R E  A PA R T M E N T S

M C D O N A L D

R O G E R S
E S TAT E S

U N I O N
S Q U A R E
A PA R T M E N T S  

A C M E
E S TAT E S

S U B D I V I S I O NL I B E R T Y
E S TAT E S

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

NEHEMIAS AND GLORIA CANTU

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



30 38 40

3
2

39
38
37

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

13

13

32

16

3

6 8

2

1

17

21

3

5

1

15

7 9

10

8 10

19

18

14

17

13 11
7

20
4

18

16

156
12

7 5

72

5143

65

28

1

33 35

610

9

8

7

6

12

36 32

2
1

76
77

4

34

19

17
16

1618

24

9

3

5

26

5

1

47823

8

10

2

1614

44

9

11 1712 13

46

15

6 7

3

70

49

6774

53

63

55 58

12

41
24

9
8
7

39 30 28

5

3

80
87

46

86
82
83

8485

61

33

59

12

4 3

9 12 12

12

1

26

10

10

4

2

4

23

21

14

78

46

13

2

2
1

3

22

15

6

479

81
45

3

13 13

3

1

54321

1419 13

21

11 11 11

11

11 11

11 11 11 11

11111111

11 11 11

11 11 11 11 11

4

4
4

11

A

6

8

8

8

8

8

8 8

8

8

8
8

8

8

8

8

8

8

7

15
15

15

1515

0

2

5

161616

8

8

9A 20

16

16

16

16 16

16

1

16

16

16 16
16

16

16
16

16
16

16
16

16

16

16

16

2

16 16 16

24

22
23

5

5

1

4

4

4

4

41

1

1

1

1

3

5

4

2

3

6

11

12

33 34
35

36

38
3940

12

3
6666666

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

0
1617

1819

4

32 34 36 38

13
12
11

14
15

25
24
23

26
27
28

0 44
45
46
47
48
49
50

1816
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7

86 87
8885
9083
9281
94796859

6661
646317

15
13 41

39
37
35

33
32302826

25
24222018

0

0

111

1

21201918171615

283034

36 424038

495153

636159

73757779

88868482

97 95 93 911
2
3
4

13

99 14

1

16

A LVA C A N

V I L L A D E L
P R A D O

W H I T E
R O C K
E S TAT E S

T H E
S A N D S

M O N T E
C R I S T O
M A N O R

C R U Z  
A B D O N
J U A R E ZF L O R E S TA

B I G  VA L L E Y
G R E E N L E A F  E S TAT E S

C R O U S E

PA R A D I S E
E S TAT E S

S O L I S   A

J A C K S O N
P O I N T

M E Z A

E M E R A L D  P O I N T E
E S TAT E S  P H  1

C L A S S I C
H E I G H T S

R .  F L O R E S

J A C K S O N  A C R E S

M C C O L L
M A N O R

A M E N D E D  P L AT
O F  U N I O N
S Q U A R E  A PA R T M E N T S

M C D O N A L D

R O G E R S
E S TAT E S

U N I O N
S Q U A R E
A PA R T M E N T S  

A C M E
E S TAT E S

S U B D I V I S I O NL I B E R T Y
E S TAT E S

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

NEHEMIAS AND GLORIA CANTU

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®















Rezoning Request Site Photos 
GLORIA CANTÚ  

2728 North Jackson Road 



City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

January 10, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (S) District to Commercial, General 

(CG) District, being 1.42 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 

Survey Subdivision, located at 710 South McColl Road, as requested by Ivan Garcia on behalf of 

GAC-YRC, LTD 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE: 

The property is located on South McColl Road, approximately 260 ft. north of West Sprague 

Street. The property has 188.34 ft. of frontage on South McColl Road and an irregular shape with 

a total area of 1.42 acres. The lot is currently vacant. The requested zoning designation is the 

primary commercial district and accommodates a wide range of commercial uses. The proposed 

use is for an unspecified commercial development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Suburban (RS) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Suburban (RS) and Commercial, General (CG) Districts to the north; Residential, 

Suburban (RS) District to the south and east; and Commercial, General (CG) District to the west. 

The future land use designation is for Commercial and Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 12, 2022. Agent 

for the applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is to accommodate commercial uses 

at this location. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to eight neighboring property owners on Thursday 

December 29, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this 

report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on January 

18, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (S) District 

to Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning, location, and Future Land Use 

Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting 

process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as 

applicable. 



JUSTIFICATION: 

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and location on South McColl Road. Adjacent 

zoning to the east is Commercial, General (CG) District.  The proposed development conforms 

to the Future Land Use Plan for the western portion.   

However, adjacent properties to the north and south of the proposed development are residential, 

and any feedback from these property owners is critical, as the proposed zoning is not entirely 

compatible with these exiting uses. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/10/2023 

CITY COUNCIL –2/07/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 1/05/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Request from Residential, Suburban (S) District to Commercial, 

General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: GAC-YRC, LTD 

 

AGENT: Ivan Garcia, P.E. 

 

LEGAL: 1.42 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 710 South McColl Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 1.42 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: General Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 East – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 West – Commercial, General (CG) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: General Commercial and Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (S) District to Commercial, General (CG) 

District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

GAC-YRC, LTD 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists mostly of suburban residential 

uses with commercial uses to the east across South McColl Road. 

2. The lot at the northwest corner of the proposed development was rezoned to Commercial, 

General (CG) District on July 5, 2005. 

3. South McColl Road is classified as a high-speed principal arterial street. As such, it is 

better suited to commercial uses. 

4. The proposed zoning is commercial in nature and is in keeping with the Future Land Use 

Plan for most of the location. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (S) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning, location on South McColl Road, 

and Future Land Use Plan for this location. However, there are a few adjacent residential uses that 

may be adversely impacted by a commercial development at this location. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to eight neighboring property owners on Thursday 

December 29, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this 

report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on January 

18, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



22

2

2

1A

7A

5A

8A

6A

2A

10A
9A

37

1
2

3

A

36 38 40

55 57
4D

6 7 8 9
2
2

46

59

10 1615

2

47
48

49

2B

20

43

51

56

1712

131

61

48

61

7

6062

51 53

4244

7G

4

32 34

5068

67

3 5 10

6466

46

39
28

30
67
68
70
71

18
20

34 25
23

A

1515 1515

15

15
114

13
14
15 31

77

2628

41

39

42

20

22
33

35

115

117

65

73
75

3032

24

36109
110
111
112

22

11
2112

34

113

116

26

23

10

15

10

10

2833 30

21

49
44

53

58

49

54

70
71
72
73

22
24
25

54

5
4

5

767879

646567

53

41

9
10
11
12

25
26
27
28
29

2 3 4

48

9

89

82

75

56 58

49

44 46

6

13

15
24

31

38

21

67

69

76

40

19

21
11

11

13

18

202729

1
2
3
4

1719

36
37

1

85 87

11

3836

103

102

42

5

7

14

30

39

83

7273

59 61

69

56

66

68

2

42

44

58

43

0

2224

5
6

14
15
16
17

10

12

12

19

2111K

1

31
8H

20
21
22

4

88

10

46

68

70

6453

72

65

73

76
77

74
75

52

59

69

71

3
4
5
6

1618

1

10

19

2

7

7

10

10

10

7

7

7

7

31
21

19

27

8

37
36

32
33

22

12 6

29

2625

34

9

30

28

10

24
23 35

7

10

0
1

10

1

15

1

22

14

7
4

32

34
35

1 51

3320
19

11

15

1

11

11

1

21

1111

1

1
3
5
7
9
11
13
1516

18

24

30

1 2

7

15

1

47
42

7

20
22

15

7

26
28

45

18

35

0

14

15

39

11

3

3

1

12

0

10

0

A

2

7

5

36

0

9

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  1

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S
P H  1

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

P R E S I D I O

W E S T  M E A D O W S  U T  2

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S

P H  3

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S

P H  2

T H E
M I D L A N D S

P O S T
O A K S

S A LVA
T I E R R A

J A C K S O N  P L A Z A
P H  2

G I L B E R T O
C E R D A
PA R T I T I O N

W E S T
M E A D O W S

VA L L E
V E R D E
M A N O R

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  3

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  1

PA R K
P L A C E  E S TAT E S

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

D O L L A R
T R E E

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

L A R A M I E
P L A Z A

M C C O L L
N O R T H

B U T T E R F LY
P L A Z A

J A C K S O N
R O A D  S C H O O L

A AT T I C  X

M C C O L L
P L A Z A

P H A S E  1

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RIO DELTA GAC-YRC COMMERCIAL

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



22

2

2

1A

7A

5A

8A

6A

2A

10A
9A

37

1
2

3

A

36 38 40

55 57
4D

6 7 8 9
2
2

46

59

10 1615

2

47
48

49

2B

20

43

51

56

1712

131

61

48

61

7

6062

51 53

4244

7G

4

32 34

5068

67

3 5 10

6466

46

39
28

30
67
68
70
71

18
20

34 25
23

A

1515 1515

15

15
114

13
14
15 31

77

2628

41

39

42

20

22
33

35

115

117

65

73
75

3032

24

36109
110
111
112

22

11
2112

34

113

116

26

23

10

15

10

10

2833 30

21

49
44

53

58

49

54

70
71
72
73

22
24
25

54

5
4

5

767879

646567

53

41

9
10
11
12

25
26
27
28
29

2 3 4

48

9

89

82

75

56 58

49

44 46

6

13

15
24

31

38

21

67

69

76

40

19

21
11

11

13

18

202729

1
2
3
4

1719

36
37

1

85 87

11

3836

103

102

42

5

7

14

30

39

83

7273

59 61

69

56

66

68

2

42

44

58

43

0

2224

5
6

14
15
16
17

10

12

12

19

2111K

1

31
8H

20
21
22

4

88

10

46

68

70

6453

72

65

73

76
77

74
75

52

59

69

71

3
4
5
6

1618

1

10

19

2

7

7

10

10

10

7

7

7

7

31
21

19

27

8

37
36

32
33

22

12 6

29

2625

34

9

30

28

10

24
23 35

7

10

0
1

10

1

15

1

22

14

7
4

32

34
35

1 51

3320
19

11

15

1

11

11

1

21

1111

1

1
3
5
7
9
11
13
1516

18

24

30

1 2

7

15

1

47
42

7

20
22

15

7

26
28

45

18

35

0

14

15

39

11

3

3

1

12

0

10

0

A

2

7

5

36

0

9

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  1

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S
P H  1

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

P R E S I D I O

W E S T  M E A D O W S  U T  2

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S

P H  3

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S

P H  2

T H E
M I D L A N D S

P O S T
O A K S

S A LVA
T I E R R A

J A C K S O N  P L A Z A
P H  2

G I L B E R T O
C E R D A
PA R T I T I O N

W E S T
M E A D O W S

VA L L E
V E R D E
M A N O R

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  3

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  1

PA R K
P L A C E  E S TAT E S

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

D O L L A R
T R E E

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

L A R A M I E
P L A Z A

M C C O L L
N O R T H

B U T T E R F LY
P L A Z A

J A C K S O N
R O A D  S C H O O L

A AT T I C  X

M C C O L L
P L A Z A

P H A S E  1

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RIO DELTA GAC-YRC COMMERCIAL

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



22

2

2

1A

7A

5A

8A

6A

2A

10A
9A

37

1
2

3

A

36 38 40

55 57
4D

6 7 8 9
2
2

46

59

10 1615

2

47
48

49

2B

20

43

51

56

1712

131

61

48

61

7

6062

51 53

4244

7G

4

32 34

5068

67

3 5 10

6466

46

39
28

30
67
68
70
71

18
20

34 25
23

A

1515 1515

15

15
114

13
14
15 31

77

2628

41

39

42

20

22
33

35

115

117

65

73
75

3032

24

36109
110
111
112

22

11
2112

34

113

116

26

23

10

15

10

10

2833 30

21

49
44

53

58

49

54

70
71
72
73

22
24
25

54

5
4

5

767879

646567

53

41

9
10
11
12

25
26
27
28
29

2 3 4

48

9

89

82

75

56 58

49

44 46

6

13

15
24

31

38

21

67

69

76

40

19

21
11

11

13

18

202729

1
2
3
4

1719

36
37

1

85 87

11

3836

103

102

42

5

7

14

30

39

83

7273

59 61

69

56

66

68

2

42

44

58

43

0

2224

5
6

14
15
16
17

10

12

12

19

2111K

1

31
8H

20
21
22

4

88

10

46

68

70

6453

72

65

73

76
77

74
75

52

59

69

71

3
4
5
6

1618

1

10

19

2

7

7

10

10

10

7

7

7

7

31
21

19

27

8

37
36

32
33

22

12 6

29

2625

34

9

30

28

10

24
23 35

7

10

0
1

10

1

15

1

22

14

7
4

32

34
35

1 51

3320
19

11

15

1

11

11

1

21

1111

1

1
3
5
7
9
11
13
1516

18

24

30

1 2

7

15

1

47
42

7

20
22

15

7

26
28

45

18

35

0

14

15

39

11

3

3

1

12

0

10

0

A

2

7

5

36

0

9

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  1

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S
P H  1

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

P R E S I D I O

W E S T  M E A D O W S  U T  2

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S

P H  3

V I C T O R I A
H E I G H T S

P H  2

T H E
M I D L A N D S

P O S T
O A K S

S A LVA
T I E R R A

J A C K S O N  P L A Z A
P H  2

G I L B E R T O
C E R D A
PA R T I T I O N

W E S T
M E A D O W S

VA L L E
V E R D E
M A N O R

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  3

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  1

PA R K
P L A C E  E S TAT E S

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

D O L L A R
T R E E

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

L A R A M I E
P L A Z A

M C C O L L
N O R T H

B U T T E R F LY
P L A Z A

J A C K S O N
R O A D  S C H O O L

A AT T I C  X

M C C O L L
P L A Z A

P H A S E  1

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RIO DELTA GAC-YRC COMMERCIAL

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®







dcolina
Polygon





Rezoning Request Site Photo 
GAC-YRC, LTD (commercial) 

710 South McColl Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

January 10, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 
Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 7.92 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 710 South McColl Road, as requested by Ivan 
Garcia on behalf of GAC-YRC, LTD 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  
The property is located approximately 300 ft. east of South McColl Road and approximately 260 
ft. north of West Sprague Street. The property has 363 ft. of width facing South McColl Road, and 
950 ft. of depth for a total area of 7.92 acres. The lot is currently vacant. The requested zoning 
designation is the highest intensity residential district and allows for single and multifamily 
residential uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for a townhome development at this 
location. 
The property is currently zoned Residential, Suburban (RS) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the north, south, and west, and Residential, Primary (RP) 
District to the east. The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 
Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on December 12, 2022. Agent 
for the applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is for a residential development of 
townhomes. 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 25 neighboring property owners on Thursday 
December 29, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this 
report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on January 
18, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District 
to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning, land uses, and Future 
Land Use Plan.  However we may reconsider this item because of the proposed creation of a zoning 
district tailored for town homes.  This district could be realized in the next 60 to 90 days once the UDC 
is amended. 
However, if approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the 
permitting process including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire 
protection, parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City 
requirements, as applicable. 

 

 



   

JUSTIFICATION:  
The proposed urban densities associated with the proposed development are out of character with 
the existing low-density residential uses.   
There are similar multifamily developments along South McColl Road, the closest of which is 
approximately 650 ft. to the south of the subject property. However, property owners and land uses 
immediately adjacent to this location should be considered primarily and protected. 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed by: 
D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 
Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  
  



   

MEETING DATES:  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 1/10/2023 
CITY COUNCIL –2/07/2023 
DATE PREPARED – 1/04/2023 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 
 
APPLICANT: GAC-YRC, LTD 
 
AGENT: Ivan Garcia, P.E. 
 
LEGAL: 7.92 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision 
 
LOCATION: 710 South McColl Road 
 
LOT/TRACT SIZE: 7.92 acres 
  
CURRENT USE: Vacant 
 
PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 
 
ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) 
 East – Residential, Primary (RP) 

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) 
 
LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and 
Urban (RM) District. 

 
  



   

REZONING REQUEST 
GAC-YRC, LTD 
 
 
EVALUATION 
 
The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  
 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists mostly of suburban 
residential uses with commercial uses further east across S. McColl Road and auto-
urban residential uses to the east across a large drainage ditch area. 

2. The proposed multifamily use is incongruous with the surrounding land uses and 
densities. 

3. Similar developments can be found further north and south along McColl Road, 
nearest at approximately 650 ft. south. 

4. The proposed zoning an Urban land use and is not in keeping with the Future Land 
Use Plan (Auto-Urban). 

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Rezoning Request from Residential, 
Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent 
zoning and land uses to this location. The proposed density and land use is out of character with 
that seen in the adjacent properties. The proposed development is not in keeping with the Future 
Land Use Plan. 
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 
including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 
parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 
applicable.  
 
Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 25 neighboring property owners on Thursday 
December 29, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this 
report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on January 
18, 2023. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 
 Site Map 
 Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Map  
 Photo of Site 
 Exhibits 



22

2

2

1A

7A

5A

8A

6A

2A

10A
9A 127

37

1
2

3

14A

A

36 38 40

55 57
4D

6 7 8 9
2
2

0

46

59

1615

2

47
48

49

2B

20

43

51

56

1712

48

49

62

6062

51 53

4244

7G

4

32 34

5068

67

3 5 10

6466

46

39
28

30
67
68
70
71

18
20

34 25
23

1515 1515

15

15

32

37

4745

13
14
15 31

77

2628

41

0

3539 51

42

20

22
33

35

117

65

73
75

3032

24

36109
110
111
112

22

54

11
2112

34

113

116

26 24

49
50

23

10

15

10

10

2 3
44

53

58

24
25

54

767879

646567

53

41

9

11
12

89

82

75

56 58

49

44 46

6

13

15
24

19

21

11

13

18

202729

1
2
3
4

1719

85 87

5

7

1483

7273

59 61

69

2

124
130

8349

39 56
57
58

0

2224

47

79

106
105
104

14
15
16
17

12

19

2111K

1

31
8H

20
21
22

16A

17A

4

88

10

60

63 68

70
98
97

136
137

9155

72

67
66

73

131

80

76

78

138

77

96
108

134

118

37
93
92

8581

74
94

75

95
107

135

86

38

45

61

59

69

71

0

3
4
5
6

1A

1618

1

10

3

19

2

7

7

10

10

10

7

7

7

7 5

5

21
19

50

43 44

49

51
52

27

8

37
36

32
33

22

12

2

47

6 3

29

26

17

25

1

4

39
40
41

1

46 5034

9

45

5 2

30

28

10

24
23

113
114
115

119

3

1

35

7

42

10

0
1

10

9A

15

1

1

22

51

15

1

11

11

1

21

11

1

1 2

7

15

1

7

15

7 35

14

11

3

3

1

10

0

A

2

8

7

36

0

9

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  1

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  4

C O P P E R F I E L D

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

P R E S I D I O

W E S T
M E A D O W S

U T  2

P O S T
O A K S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A P H  2

C H E Y E N N E
C O M M E R C I A L

PA R K

W E S T
M E A D O W S

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  3

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  1

PA R K  P L A C E  E S TAT E S

U .  S .
P O S T

O F F I C E

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

D O L L A R
T R E E

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

PA R K  V I E W

M C C O L L
N O R T H

B U T T E R F LY
P L A Z A

J A C K S O N
R O A D  S C H O O L

A AT T I C  X

M C C O L L
P L A Z A

P H A S E  1

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A
S U B D I V I S I O N

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RIO DELTA GAC-YRC MULTI FAMILY

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



22

2

2

1A

7A

5A

8A

6A

2A

10A
9A 127

37

1
2

3

14A

A

36 38 40

55 57
4D

6 7 8 9
2
2

0

46

59

1615

2

47
48

49

2B

20

43

51

56

1712

48

49

62

6062

51 53

4244

7G

4

32 34

5068

67

3 5 10

6466

46

39
28

30
67
68
70
71

18
20

34 25
23

1515 1515

15

15

32

37

4745

13
14
15 31

77

2628

41

0

3539 51

42

20

22
33

35

117

65

73
75

3032

24

36109
110
111
112

22

54

11
2112

34

113

116

26 24

49
50

23

10

15

10

10

2 3
44

53

58

24
25

54

767879

646567

53

41

9

11
12

89

82

75

56 58

49

44 46

6

13

15
24

19

21

11

13

18

202729

1
2
3
4

1719

85 87

5

7

1483

7273

59 61

69

2

124
130

8349

39 56
57
58

0

2224

47

79

106
105
104

14
15
16
17

12

19

2111K

1

31
8H

20
21
22

16A

17A

4

88

10

60

63 68

70
98
97

136
137

9155

72

67
66

73

131

80

76

78

138

77

96
108

134

118

37
93
92

8581

74
94

75

95
107

135

86

38

45

61

59

69

71

0

3
4
5
6

1A

1618

1

10

3

19

2

7

7

10

10

10

7

7

7

7 5

5

21
19

50

43 44

49

51
52

27

8

37
36

32
33

22

12

2

47

6 3

29

26

17

25

1

4

39
40
41

1

46 5034

9

45

5 2

30

28

10

24
23

113
114
115

119

3

1

35

7

42

10

0
1

10

9A

15

1

1

22

51

15

1

11

11

1

21

11

1

1 2

7

15

1

7

15

7 35

14

11

3

3

1

10

0

A

2

8

7

36

0

9

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  1

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  4

C O P P E R F I E L D

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

P R E S I D I O

W E S T
M E A D O W S

U T  2

P O S T
O A K S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A P H  2

C H E Y E N N E
C O M M E R C I A L

PA R K

W E S T
M E A D O W S

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  3

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  1

PA R K  P L A C E  E S TAT E S

U .  S .
P O S T

O F F I C E

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

D O L L A R
T R E E

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

PA R K  V I E W

M C C O L L
N O R T H

B U T T E R F LY
P L A Z A

J A C K S O N
R O A D  S C H O O L

A AT T I C  X

M C C O L L
P L A Z A

P H A S E  1

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A
S U B D I V I S I O N

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RIO DELTA GAC-YRC MULTI FAMILY

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



22

2

2

1A

7A

5A

8A

6A

2A

10A
9A 127

37

1
2

3

14A

A

36 38 40

55 57
4D

6 7 8 9
2
2

0

46

59

1615

2

47
48

49

2B

20

43

51

56

1712

48

49

62

6062

51 53

4244

7G

4

32 34

5068

67

3 5 10

6466

46

39
28

30
67
68
70
71

18
20

34 25
23

1515 1515

15

15

32

37

4745

13
14
15 31

77

2628

41

0

3539 51

42

20

22
33

35

117

65

73
75

3032

24

36109
110
111
112

22

54

11
2112

34

113

116

26 24

49
50

23

10

15

10

10

2 3
44

53

58

24
25

54

767879

646567

53

41

9

11
12

89

82

75

56 58

49

44 46

6

13

15
24

19

21

11

13

18

202729

1
2
3
4

1719

85 87

5

7

1483

7273

59 61

69

2

124
130

8349

39 56
57
58

0

2224

47

79

106
105
104

14
15
16
17

12

19

2111K

1

31
8H

20
21
22

16A

17A

4

88

10

60

63 68

70
98
97

136
137

9155

72

67
66

73

131

80

76

78

138

77

96
108

134

118

37
93
92

8581

74
94

75

95
107

135

86

38

45

61

59

69

71

0

3
4
5
6

1A

1618

1

10

3

19

2

7

7

10

10

10

7

7

7

7 5

5

21
19

50

43 44

49

51
52

27

8

37
36

32
33

22

12

2

47

6 3

29

26

17

25

1

4

39
40
41

1

46 5034

9

45

5 2

30

28

10

24
23

113
114
115

119

3

1

35

7

42

10

0
1

10

9A

15

1

1

22

51

15

1

11

11

1

21

11

1

1 2

7

15

1

7

15

7 35

14

11

3

3

1

10

0

A

2

8

7

36

0

9

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  1

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  4

C O P P E R F I E L D

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

P R E S I D I O

W E S T
M E A D O W S

U T  2

P O S T
O A K S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A P H  2

C H E Y E N N E
C O M M E R C I A L

PA R K

W E S T
M E A D O W S

J A C K S O N
M A N O R

U T  3

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  1

PA R K  P L A C E  E S TAT E S

U .  S .
P O S T

O F F I C E

L O W E ' S
C O M M E R C I A L

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

D O L L A R
T R E E

M C C O L L
C R O S S I N G

H A C I E N D A
F O R D

PA R K  V I E W

M C C O L L
N O R T H

B U T T E R F LY
P L A Z A

J A C K S O N
R O A D  S C H O O L

A AT T I C  X

M C C O L L
P L A Z A

P H A S E  1

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A
S U B D I V I S I O N

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RIO DELTA GAC-YRC MULTI FAMILY

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®



M€CO�LI E 
..----��---�H� RI H • ___ _,_,...,,,..�......,_,.,.... _ ___, ...... ---4.-(3.C:),M1M·E·R·G 6 
t-------1------M-C-C O L L-r--1---t---t-----,----.-+-9.-,P-A-R-K•

CROSSING 

JACKSO NI 1'! 

Pt: :A-z-A_JP·HJ2 J-A G-K 

• 
JACKSON PLAZ w F, 

11 

1 2 1 1 
[!) Cl> L LJA R

1 L......-+-1-r-........ - &.TftE-� 

2 1 
2 

P. A R K P H 
J

1 'S-□-B-D
7 l 4 

s 

t--:;�;:�:;:��-�� 
3 

1 in = 500 ft 

-----,,-t-t J� • KSON 
HACIENDA 

FORD 

11 

11 

LOWE'S 
COMMERCIAL 

1 
9 

A PARK
PH 4

1 
0 

1 n---"-------1
2 

11 

7 

. -K-
1 AlR-K "t-::_=-=-=-=--..::'._��-=...-=--=-=-=---�-t1�::J..

O
J.:.J--CJP_H 3

,,...,....,...,.....,.-i--r��"""""=� a 1 l 63 la¼§]
r"-....L-L--L.:.,:�-;;;d At'e-KS;O t.J 

15 8 8 10 

7273 
6564 

15 

EST 
· , - Ci-W--S

f �I �t�l1 
6
5 1 4 
3 

15 

,-
-

10 

10 10 
- - - -

10 

10 

10 

�11 I �41 �§ J
2 \ 15 15 15 1515 15 15 
1 

3 

MOUNTAIN 
VILLAGE 

SUBDIVSION BU 

2 2 

3 I 

M €�C�O .. t" .....,......., 
I I 

�LAZ 
PHASE 

A ATTIC X 

EST 
ows 

UT 2 

9 APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISIO N: 
RIO DELTA GAC-YRC  TOWNHOMES

2 

15 
1 6  2 
17 
18

7 

N-O-R
I I 

-- ....,.-+---- -T-J

JACKSON A

ROAD SCHOOL 

IEW 





dcolina
Rectangle





Rezoning Request Site Photo 
GAC-YRC, LTD (residential) 

710 South McColl Road 



 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  01/10/2023 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

GTO SUBDIVISION  

 

1. Agenda Item: Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Section 5.210-1 

Water Supply Standards for GTO Subdivision, being a 6.939 acres tract of land out of the east 

half of lot 1, block 62, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 7760 East 

Texas Road, as requested by Pablo Soto, Jr. P.E. on behalf of Sergio Garcia Padilla. 

 

2. Description/Scope: The property is located on the south side of East Texas Road, 

approximately 3,300 ft. east of South Tower Road. The property has 80.8 ft. of frontage on East 

Texas Road and a depth of 1,320.85 ft. for total area of 302,240.900 sq. ft. and is vacant. The 

proposed subdivision is for a one lot single family residential development. Pablo Soto, Jr., on 

behalf of the developer, is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) 

for the aforementioned subdivision. 

 

Variance Request:  5.210-1 Water Supply Standards 

This Variance Request is to the fire hydrant requirement for a Residential development in the ETJ, in Table 

5.210-1 water supply standards. Lots for Single Family developments in the ETJ is that one exists every 

600 ft. or less, with a minimum line size of 8 inches, according to the UDC, Section 5.210F Water Supply 

Standards for a residential property in the ETJ. The property owner is requesting not to be required to have 

a fire hydrant installed which has a unit cost of $5,200. Lack of a fire hydrant would be nonconforming to 

the requirements of the Unified Development Code. However, the property owner would like to escrow 

the fee of the unit, for the full $5,200.  

 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends compliance with the UDC for the variance.  

Staff recommends the fire hydrant requirement improvement variance be based on the fire marshall 

review which was to install the unit. No hardships for this variance request been established. The 

propose subdivision can provide a fire hydrant required by the UDC. Fire protection makes for a more 

desirable development by providing safety to the home and those in the surrounding area. The stated 

reason for this request is due to “fire hydrant material and installation cost.” No constraints are 

immediately evident. 

 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Planning and Zoning Director   
 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map  

Subdivision Plat& Reduced  



Page 2 of 3 

Application  

Cost Estimate: Hydrant 

Cost Estimate: Street Improvements 

 

  



Page 3 of 3 

Sec. 5.301, Dedication of Improvements 
A. Streets and Rights-of-Way. 

1. Within Proposed Development. Streets, alleys, and other rights-of-way within proposed development shall 

be appropriately dedicated for the purposes they are intended to serve. 

2. Perimeter Streets; Dedication. Where the proposed subdivision abuts upon an existing street or half-street that 
does not conform to the right-of-way standards of Division 5.200, Subdivision Design Standards, or to 
an adopted thoroughfare plan, whichever provides for a wider pavement section, the subdivider shall dedicate 
right-of-way width sufficient to make the full right-of-way width conform. 

3. Perimeter Streets; Pavement or Fee in Lieu Required. 

a. The subdivider shall pave so much of the dedicated right-of-way as to make the full pavement width 
comply with Division 5.200, or an adopted thoroughfare plan, whichever provides for a wider pavement 
section. Before any pavement is laid to widen existing pavement, the existing pavement shall be cut 
back two feet to assure an adequate sub-base and pavement joint. Pavement shall be installed 
according to specifications promulgated by the City Engineer. 

b. Alternatively, if the length of the perimeter street is less than 1/4 mile or its improvement at the time of 
subdivision would in the City Engineer's professional opinion create a traffic safety hazard because it 
does not create a complete widened street segment between off-site street intersections, then the 
subdivider shall deposit with the City an amount equal to the cost of the improvement required by 3.a. 
above so that the City can make the improvement when sufficient right-of-way is dedicated from 
adjacent properties to do so in manner that is safe and practical for motorists. Amounts deposited 
pursuant to this Section shall be kept in segregated accounts and shall be subject to the reimbursement 
provisions of Section 5.211, Water Rights and Cost Participation. Requests for reimbursement shall be 
made to the Administrator, shall be reviewed by the City Engineer, and forwarded to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission for review and City Council for final action on the request. 

 







 

 

 





Item Description Unit COE Unit Cost
1 8" P.V.C. DR‐18 LF 19.25$                

2 8" Valve & Box EA 1,850.00$           

3 2" Flush Valve EA 1,250.00$           

4 8: M.J. Cross EA 1,150.00$           

5 8" M.J. Tee EA 1,000.00$           

6 8" M.J. 22.5º or 45º or 90º Bend EA 800.00$              

7 8" X 6" M.J. Tee EA 800.00$              

8 6" Valve & Box EA 1,650.00$           

9 Fire Hydrant EA 4,500.00$           

10 1" Single Service Connection Long EA 875.00$              

11 1" Single Service Connection Short EA 525.00$              

12 2" Dual Service Connection Long EA 2,375.00$           

13 2" Dual Service Connection Short EA 1,275.00$           

14 10" X 8" Tapping Sleeve EA 4,350.00$           

15 12" X 8" Tapping Sleeve EA 6,500.00$           

16 8" Tapping Valve & Box EA 4,000.00$           

17 Backfill as per City of Edinburg CY 22.20$                

18 Meter Box EA 75.00$                

19 Bore & Install 16" steel casing LF 225.00$              

20 8" TAPPING Tee w/8" Valve EA 4,000.00$           

21 16 PVC SDR 26 Casing LF 40.00$                

22 Fire Hydrant w/6" valve EA 5,200.00$           

23 16"X 6" Tapping Sleeve EA 7,500.00$           

24 6" MJ Gate Valve & Box w/ Cover EA 600.00$              

25 2" Single Service Connection w/ Manifold EA 4,460.00$           

26

27 10" P.V.C. C900 DR 25 LF 20.00$                

28 8" PVC DR 25 LF 12.50$                

29 1" Dual Service Connection EA 600.00$              

30 3/4" Dual Service Connection EA 400.00$              

31 21" PVC Casing SDR 26 LF 45.00$                

32 Tie in (Remove 2" Valve Flush Valve) EA 1,500.00$           

33 10" X 8" MJ Tee EA 500.00$              

34 10" Valve & Box EA 2,400.00$           

35 8" Flange MJ gate valve EA 1500

36 12" MJ Flange Tee EA 1,000.00$           

12"x8" Reducer EA 900.00$              

2 1/2" cap ea 50

12" Flange MJ Gate valve EA 4,100.00$           

12" PVC C900 DR25 LF 26.00$                

8" Gate valve w/box EA 2,400.00$           

2" Flush valve w/threaded cap EA 1,000.00$           

Water Distribution System (CoE)

phermida
Highlight



 

 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  1/23/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

RICDEZ SETATES SUBDIVISION  

 

Agenda Item: 3.Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 

5.203(A) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way width for Ricdez Subdivision, 

being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 

Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin St), as requested by SAMES 

Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo Resendez. 

 

Description/Scope: The property is located at the northwest corner of East Mile 17 North (Chapin 

St) and N. Alamo Road, and is within the City of Edinburg ETJ. The 5.0 acre tract of and is 

currently vacant. The Preliminary Plat proposes a single-family residential development with a 

total of five (5) lots averaging approximately 21,100.00 sq. ft. per lot. SAMES Engineering, on 

behalf of the developer, is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) 

for the aforementioned subdivision. 

 

Variance Request: 5.301, Dedication of Improvements, Streets and Rights-of-Way 

This Variance Request is to forego required paving improvements or escrowing the fees in lieu for 

said improvements along the north portion of the subdivision, a proposed widening of East Mile 

17 North Road UDC Section 5.301A requires dedication of right of way based on the Rio Grande 

Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization (RGVMPO) classification standard that classifies East 

Mile 17 North Road as a minor Arterial Road. UDC Section 5.203-1 shows Minor Arterial streets 

as 100 ft. right of way with a 64 ft. paving width. UDC Section 5.301A requires pavement or fee 

in lieu of the required ROW improvement. The developer is proposing to dedicate the additional 

30 ft. required by the UDC, but not to pave East Mile 17 North Road along the southern portion 

of the property. This request addresses the sidewalks to be installed at the time building permit. 

Estimated cost of street construction is $24,837.46. 

 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends denial of the variance. The proposed subdivision is 

within the city’s ETJ but it is across the street from several neighborhoods and a school. The paving 

is may not be necessary at this time; however enforcing the escrow fee in lieu of improvements as 

required by UDC Section 5.301A will be conducive for when the improvements begin. 

 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Planning and Zoning Director    
 

 



Page 2 of 4 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map  

Subdivision Plat & Reduced  

Application  

Cost Estimate 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 



Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 



S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES INC

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

RICDEZ ESTATES



GARDENS

18

17

16

15

14

19202122

52

53

54

51

50

49

13

12

55

56

57

47

46

48

232425

41

40

43

42

39

38

37

2627

29

28

30

44

45

36

35

34

32

31

33

FALCON'S CREST

CHAPIN ST.

-08

-06

-04-00

-02

T2100-00-250-0007-03

-06
-15

-09
-08

-10             

-00

-02

-05

-03

-07   -12

-10

-11

3

11

14

COWBOY COUNTRY ESTATES1

19 18 17 16 15 9-A

10111212-A

1314

4

5

12

13

21 20

2216

9

8

1

15

10

7

2

JACKSON'S NEW WORLD DEVELOPEMENT

S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES INC

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

RICDEZ ESTATES









Date: December 6, 2022
Location: 515 N TOWER RD.

EDINBURG, TX

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE ITEM TOTAL
615'X12' STREET WIDENING IMPROVEMENTS (ASPHALT)

1 LIME TREATED SUBGRADE (4%) 10.8 TONS 210.00$                    2,260.13$                     

2 6" ROAD GRADER WORK (SUBGRADE) 888 SY 4.00$                        3,553.33$                     

3 8" CALICHE BASE (DC) (TY E GR 4) 957 SY 8.00$                        7,653.33$                     

4 PRIME COAT MC-30 (0.2 GAL/SY) 191 GAL 8.00$                        1,530.67$                     

5 2" HMAC TY-D 820 SY 12.00$                      9,840.00$                     

-$                              

24,837.46$                  

24,837.46$               

Total Estimated Construction Cost:
Construction 24,837.46$                 

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION TOTAL

RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION 
FINAL COST  ESTIMATE

Page 1 of 1



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: RBR SUBDIVISION No. 5 
Date Prepared:    December 15, 2022  
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Preliminary Plat Approval 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of RBR Subdivision No. 5 
Subdivision, being a 50.00 - acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 61, Alamo 
Land & Sugar Company’s Subdivision, located at 7220 E. Texas Road, as 
requested by S2 Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of  East Texas Road and east of South 
Tower Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s Extra-Territoral Jursidiction 
(ETJ). 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Agricultural District (AG) District. 
Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Surburban (RS) District, Setbacks; Front 30-

ft., Side 15-ft., and Rear 30-ft 
Analysis: The Preliminary Plat devlopment of 87- Residential lots averaging 

approximately (22,250.00) square feet. 
Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water 

Distribution System. Development will comply with County of Hidalgo 
O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility) septic system. 

   All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 
to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be 
installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards 
Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

project engineer. 



�
�

���������	
��	�����	
��������������������������	������� ��!��"���������#����$��%&�'""(")�����
***�+	���,��	������+�-�

./01/..21/0�3.45267./6�
89:;<=<>?9@�AB?CC�D:E<:F�

�
G?>H?9@�IBJK�LMLN�
�
�
OPQR�SPR�TUVWXYUZ[�\]̂][�_]̀]a]�
AL�b>c<>::9<>c�
LdLd�e<=fg?�AB9::B�
e<gg<f>K�hi�jkljd�
mnlIo�dMNpnjkj�
�

q̂ r� �qsq�TtsuvwvTvxS�Sx]y�z�\q̂ {vavS|q}�q̂ wv̂~�

e9��A?;�<E?9K�
�
�BB?�J:��?9:�BJ:�89:;<=<>?9@�8J?g:�AH�=<BB?;��f==:>Bg�Cf9�D�D�AH��<E<g<f>��f��l��AH�=<BB?;�<g�
?�:�H?B:�?g��9:g:>B:��?>��9:�f==:>�:��Cf9��9:;<=<>?9@�?��9fE?;��
�
�>@��H:gB<f>g�C::;�C9::�Bf��f>B?�B�Hg��
�
hJ?>�gK�
�
�
�
8:B:9��:9=<�?K�8�b��
b=?<;���J:9=<�?��<B@fC:�<>�H9c��f=�� � � �
d�l�����><E:9g<B@��9<E:� � � � � �
b�<>�H9cK�h:�?g�jklNn� � � � � �
�
���� e?9�f�H:f��<>f�fg?K�8�b�K���eK��<B@�b>c<>::9K�8?B9<�<?��f>cf9<?K�8�b�K�b>c<>::9����K�Df�:9Bf�

�:9>?>�:�K���eK�b>c<>::9���K���:;��:;B9?>K�8;?>>:9��K��<>�:�Df=:9fK��<9:�Bf9�fC�8H�;<���f9�gK�
Df�:9B��?;:>�H:;?K�ABf9=��?B:9�A�:�<?;<gBK�G?<=:���:E:�fK��<9:�Bf9�fC�8;?>><>c�?>���f><>cK�D<B?�
�::��H:99:9fK�e?>?c:=:>B��>?;@gBK�G?<=:�i?E<:9��@?;?K�8;?>>:9���K��:9?9�f��?9=f>?�8�b�K�
�<9:�Bf9�fC��B<;<B<:gK�Gfg:��;f9:gK�A@gB:=g�AH�:9<>B:>�:>BK��=?9��?9�?K��<9:�e?9gJ?;K�D?=<9f�
�f=:�K��<9:�Bf9�fC�Af;<���?gB:�

� �
Db�bDb��bA��
�<B@�fC�b�<>�H9c���LML��AB?>�?9��e?>H?;����f>gB9H�B<f>�?>���:E:;f�=:>B�D:�H<9:=:>Bg��
�><C<:���:E:;f�=:>B��f�:��?>��<C�9:�H<9:��?�hip�fB�8:9=<BB<>c���D��:9=<BB<>c��9f�:gg��

���� ¡¢¢£�¤��¥¦§�̈£�©¦ ¦ª�
«¦ª¬�§¡�
�¡ ¦�®̄®°±̄²±̄³�
²́µ¶́°�·̄³̧̄ ¯̧



�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�	





	
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
�	


�
�
�
�
�	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
��
 
��
��
�
��
�!
�
��
��
"
�
��
�#
�
�$
�
�
�
�
�!
%
��

&
��
 
��
�'
!'
�
�
��
"
�
��
�"
�
(
�
��
��
!�
!�
)
�
�%
�
(
�
��
�
*�
+
,�
�

+
��
 
��
��
!�
-
��
�
.
�%
�
(
�
��
��
"
�
��
�#
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
+
&
/
�!
�
�.
!�
�
�
��
��
�
�
.
��
"
�
�%
�
(
�
��
��
"
�
��
�"
�
(
�

�"
�
��
!�
0
��
*�
1
.
!�
#
)
�-
��
�
-
�
��

2
��
3
��
(
!.
�
��
�
��
'
'
��
(
�
.
�$
��
!�
�
-
�
�4
�
'
�
��
�*
��
�
�5
�
$
$
�6
�
�'
�!
�
��
��
��
�
%
�
�.
!�
-
��

7
��
8
!�
�
!�
-
�9
"
�
�
��
:�
3
��
�
��
�
.
�3
��
*!
��
�
�*
�
��
9
��
��
�9
�
;
�
�<
��
�
.
�3
�
(
!�
-
��
3
��
�
��
�
.
�$
�
��
!�
�

*�
��
=
!-
"
�!
�
-
<�
9
!-
�
�
-
�
��
�
.
�9
��
!'
!�
-
<�
3
�
(
!�
-
��
�
.
��
��
.
!�
-
<�
�
�
�
�
��
)
%
�!
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

>
�
��
�
<�
$
��
!�
�
-
�
� 
��
�
�8
�
'
<�
=
�
��
�
��
.
!�
-
�3
��
�
<�
1
?
!�
�!
�
-
�@
�
'
�
-
��
'
"
0
�3
��
�
��
�
.
��
�
0

��
�
**
!%
�%
�
�
��
�
��
'
��
�
�
��
"
�
��
�
�
0
�#
�
��
�
A
)
!�
�
.
��
�
�;
�
��
��
�
��
"
�
�
�#
�
!�
-
��
!�
�
��
'
�
%
!*
!%
�

B
��
4
�
A
)
!�
�
�
��
�
��
�!
�
*�
��
�
�!
�
�
��
�
��
"
�
��
�
��
�

C
��
8
)
�
��
�
�
�
��
%
��
�"
�
��
��
;
�"
��
�
�
�.
!�
�
��
��
*�
�
�
��
"
�
�D
�
!�
�
.
�9
��
��
�
�3
�
�
��
��
9
�
�(
!%
�

E�
�
�
�
��
8
�
.
!�
�
�F
G
7
B
H+
I
+
J7
+
I
+
�*
�
��
%
�)
�
��
��
#
�
?
��
�
%
�
�!
�
�
�
��
�
.
�'
�
.
�.
�
��
!�
�
�

I
��
@
�!
'
��
�
�
�
��
�!
�
�
�9
"
�
�
��
4
�
A
)
!�
�
.
�F
9
�
�
��
��
�
%
"
�
.
H

G
��
 
�
0
�'
��
'
�
�
�
.
�4
K
L
��
��
1
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
)
�
��
�
��
��
�/
$
�
.
!%
�
��
.
�#
0
��
"
!�
�'
��
�/
��
��
�"
�
��
�
.
�

�
*�
�"
�
�

M
NO
P
QR
S
�T
S
U
VS
NW
QU
S

X
QV
Y
�W
S
U
Z
VY
[

\
]
VS
U
R
�̂
_̀
�a
\

QU
R
QT
b
VS
�Q
c�
d
e_̀
�O
U

T
S
U
VS
N

Y
O
X
�f
b
U
g
�c
S
S
V�
Q[
�V
Y
Q[

S
b
[
S
f
S
U
V�
X
QV
Y
QU
�V
Y
S

h
NO
h
S
NV
QS
[

i
O
O
NR
QU
b
VS
�X
QV
Y
�j
QR
b
WZ
O
�i
O
k
U
Vg
�l̂
^

m
S
h
b
NV
f
S
U
V�
O
U
�n
VN
S
S
V�
U
b
f
S
[

ol
_
p
qr
p
s
t
ru
v
ŝ

M
NO
P
QR
S
�b
NS
b
[
�c
O
N�
b
WW

WO
V[
�O
N�
h
NO
P
QR
S
�b
�W
O
V

Vb
w
WS

x
Q[
[
QU
Z
�U
O
NV
Y
�b
NN
O
X

X
QV
Y
�W
S
Z
S
U
R
y

f
O
U
k
f
S
U
V�
WS
Z
S
U
R

b
U
R
�b
w
w
NS
P
Qb
VQ
O
U

WS
Z
S
U
R
�b
U
R
�[
T
b
WS

f
Q[
[
QU
Z

f
O
U
k
f
S
U
Vb
VQ
O
U

z
k
f
w
S
N�
b
h
h
S
b
N[

T
O
NN
S
T
V�
w
k
V�
i
{
\

|
S
}
k
QN
S
[
�W
O
V�
b
NS
b
[
�V
O

S
U
[
k
NS
�V
Y
Q[
y�
h
O
h
k
Wb
VS

~
i
r�
�
�b
[
�X
S
WW

n
Vk
w
O
k
V�
Z
O
QU
Z
�U
O
NV
Y

b
U
R
�S
b
[
V�
NS
}
k
QN
S
R

f
QV
QZ
b
VS
�b
T
T
S
[
[
�V
O

[
k
w
R
QP
Q[
QO
U
�[
VN
S
S
V[
�V
O

h
NS
P
S
U
V�
b
U
g
�W
S
cV
�V
k
NU

T
O
U
cW
QT
V[
�b
WO
U
Z
��
S
]
b
[

�
WP
R

x
Q[
[
QU
Z
�W
QU
S
�V
b
w
WS

�̂p̀rv�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	



�
��

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
��

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

� 
�
�
!

�
�
�
�
��
�
�"
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
!
� 
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	



�
��

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�"
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
!
� 
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
��

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��


#�
$
�
��
�
��
	

�
��

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
��

��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��


#�
�
�
��
�
��
	

�
��

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

� 
�
�
!

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

� 
�
�
!

%
&
%
�'
(
&
)
*+
*'
*,
-
�-
,
./

0
1
2
3
%
�)
*'
2
%
*&
(
2
*,
-
�1
-
)
�,
'
'
4
5

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!
�	
��
�

6
7
!
�
�
�
�
�	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!

	
��
�
�6
7
!
�
�
�
�

	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!

	
��
�
�6
7
!
�
�
�
�

	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!

	
��
�
�6
7
!
�
�
�
�

	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!

	
��
�
�6
7
!
�
�
�
�

	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!

	
��
�
�6
7
!
�
�
�
�

	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!

	
��
�
�6
7
!
�
�
�
�

	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
!

	
��
�
�6
7
!
�
�
�
�

	
��
�8
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
�
�
�
��


��
!
�
9
 
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��


��
!
�
9
 
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��


��
!
�
9
 
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��


��
!
�
9
 
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
:
;
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
:
;
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
:
;
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
:
;
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
:
;
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

<
=>>
�?
@
=A
�A
B
C
?=
D
E
�D
F

>=E
B
�G
B
�H
B
I
D
J
B
K
�D
H

L
G
L
E
K
D
E
B
K
M
�J
B
H=
FN

O
=?
@
�P
Q
<
R
S

T
=A
A
=E
U
�E
D
H?
@
�L
HH
D
O

O
=?
@
�>
B
U
B
E
K
V

I
D
E
W
I
B
E
?�
>B
U
B
E
K

L
E
K
�L
G
G
HB
J
=L
?=
D
E

>B
U
B
E
K
�L
E
K
�A
C
L
>B

T
L
X
=I
W
I
�@
N
K
HL
E
?

A
Y
L
C
=E
U
�A
@
L
>>�
G
B
�Z
[
[

\
]
V�
?H
L
J
B
>�
K
=A
?L
E
C
B
V

FD
H�
A
=E
U
>B
�F
L
I
=>N

A
W
G
K
=J
=A
=D
E
A

T
L
X
=I
W
I
�@
N
K
HL
E
?

A
Y
L
C
=E
U
�A
@
L
>>�
G
B
�Z
[
[

\
]
V�
?H
L
J
B
>�
K
=A
?L
E
C
B
V

FD
H�
A
=E
U
>B
�F
L
I
=>N

A
W
G
K
=J
=A
=D
E
A

Y
HD
J
=K
B
�C
B
E
?B
H>
=E
B

L
E
K
�A
?L
?=
D
E
=E
U
�F
D
H

I
L
?B
H=
L
>�
?B
A
?=
E
U

Y
W
HY
D
A
B
A

_̂̀
a
b
�̀
c
de
f�
g
�a
e
h
e
f�
ij
a
a
k
l

mE
K
=C
L
?B
�?
@
B
�B
X
=A
?=
E
U

HD
L
K
�=
E
�L
�>
=U
@
?B
H�
>=E
B

O
B
=U
@
?



�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�	


�

	
��


�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
� 
!"
� #
�$
��
��
�

%
��
�
�
�
&
�'
�
(
)
�&
�
(
)
�
�
�*
�'
'
�+
�
(
�
�,
�

�
�

�
�

-

-

*

*

&

&

� '

� '

�

�

�

�

(

(

�

�

��
�

(
(

*
*

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

+

+

�
�

�
�

+
+

�

�



��
��
�
�
��
	


��
�
	
�


��


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
� 
�
!�
��
��
�
��
!�
� 
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�"
�!
#
��
�!
#
��
�


��
�
$�
!#
��
	
�!
%
��
$�
�
�
��
�
�
�&
� 
�
'�
!�
��
��
�#
��
� 
&
��
'�
�
�
!%
(�
�
�

!#
��
��
�
!#
��
��
��
�
$�
��


�)
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
)
�*
�!
� 
%
�+
(,
�
-
�$
!�
��
�!
��
$�
��
!�
"
��
��
�
��
!#
��
�
�
 %
��
��
��
%
�*
�
�
�'
��
� 
�!
%
��
��
!#
��
'�
!%
��
$�
�
�
��
�
�
�&

.�
�
�
�
 �
!�
�
�
�+
-
/
(0
�
1
��
� /
-
/
+
�'
��
��
�2
��
�
�
�#
��
� 
&
��
'�
�
�
!%
��
�
��
�
&
��
��
-
�-
-
��
'�
��
!�
�'
!�
�
$�
 �
�
�
�'
�
*
�
��
��
�
��
$�
+
�
�-
-
��
'�
��
��
�
!�
�
$�
 �
!�
�(
��
 �
'3
�,
/

��
�
�1
�
�-
-
��
'�
��
��
�
!�
�
$�
 �
!�
0
(�
�
 �
'3
�,
+
(�
� 
�*
�
� 
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
&
��
�'
�
*
�
��
%�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
(�
*
��
��
��
�
 �
! �
!#
��
��
$�
��
'�
��
��
��
�
��
�
 �
*
��
��
��
�&
��
�/
0
�

#
��
� 
&
�
�'
�
�
�
!%
�*
��
��
�'
�
��
�(
�#
��
� 
&
�
�'
�
�
�
!%
(�


�)
��
�

44
5
6
7
8
8
9
�:
7
;
4<



#
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�=
�
�
��
>	
?�
.
�
��
#
��
��
&
2�
�'
'�
��
��
&
�!
�
�!
#
��
@
�
A
�
�@
��
A
�	
�
*
*
�
�
�!
%
��
��
� 
�
�
��
0
�
-
1
1
0
�-
0
/
��
	
(�
��
�
��
��
�!
�

��
$ 
�'
!�
�
�
A
�
��
�!
��
�
�
�
��
+
,
(�
+
B
�
/
��
C
�$
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"
�!
#
�*
��
�*
� 
�$
 �
�
�
��
&
�

44
45
D
8
47
�E
8
<
9
4F
48
<
D

�
''
�
��
��
&
�!
�
�!
#
��
�
�
� 
��
�
��
�%
��
��
�
�!
��
��
�
��
��
�$
�
��
G
��
� 
&
�
�	
�
�
�
!%
��
%
�!
#
��
H
�
C
�
�
�!
�
��
 �
�
��
�
�
�'
��
�	
�
�
��
��
�!
��
��
�
��
�
�'
�(
�!
#
��
��
!�
�'
��
��
�!
�

�
$�
G
��
� 
&
�
��
��
�
%
�	
 �
%
��
�
�*
�.
/
�
2(
�-
�!
�
�+
��
��
'�
�
!�
� 
�
�
��
��


#
��
��
� 
��
��
' 
��
��
$�
��
��
��
G
%
�
��
 �
&
�'
�I
��
�
�
�>
�
?�
��
�
�"
� 
 �
�
��
��
��
�"
�!
#
��
�&
 �
&
��
 �

��
�
�
$$
��
�
!�
�
!�
� 
�"
#
��
�!
#
�
��
�
&
#
 %
�"
�!
��


#
��
"
��
��
�
� 
��
�
��
�%
��
��
�!
!�
'#
��
�

4J
5
K
L
4D
F
4<
M
�E
8
<
9
4F
48
<
D



#
��
�)
��
!�
�
&
��
�
�
�
$$
��
#
��
!�
$ 
�
"
��
�
�
��
 �
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�!
#
��
��
�'
!�
�
�
�!
�
"
��
�
��
!#
��
�)
��
!�
�
&
��
!�
��
!�
�
�

�)
��
��
�
��


#
��
��
��
�'
�
��
��
! 
%
��
��
��
��
��
�
!

�
��
��
�&
��
�%
�!
�*
��
!#
��
�!
#
��
��
�!
�
��
 �
�
�
��
 �
�
�
�$
 �
"
��


#
��
�
��
�
��
!%
��
��
'�
��
� �
! 
%
��
��
�
�$
�
��
�&
��
'�
 !
�
��
 �
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�!
#
��
�
�!
��
�
� 
�A
�!
#
�
�
��
�
�

!#
��
�!
!�
'#
��
�'
� 
'�
 �
!�
�
�
�(
��
�
��
)
��
!�
�
&
�+
-
�%
��
��
�!
�
�*
��
�
��
!�
&
��
��
�!
��
�+
1
�B
�
�'
$�
��
$�
��
�
�
$$
��


#
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
$$
��
$!
��
��
��
� 
�
�
*
��
!�
��
�,
1
�,
/

'$
��
$ �
��
��
�
-
�%
��
��
�!
�
�*
��
�
��
!�
�

#
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
N�
'!
�"
� 
 �
#
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
)
�*
�!
��
��
'�
��
��
��
$�
0
B
�,
�
�'
$�
��
$�
�!
�
�*
��
�
�
�
$$
�$
�
��
��
�
-
�%
��
��
�!
�
�*

��
��
!�

J
5�
�:
O
8
:
8
D
K
9
�E
8
<
9
4F
48
<
D

4P
�Q
RR
S
TU
Q
P
RV
�W
XY
Z
�Y
Z
V�
RS
[
P
Y\
�S
]�
Z
XU
Q̂
_
S̀
a�
U
TQ
XP
Q
_
V�
TV
b
[
XT
Vc
VP
Ya
d�
e
f
g
dh
h
g
�R
[
i
XR
�]
VV
Y�
jk
dl
m
g
�R
[
i
XR
�\
Q
TU
an
�S
]�
T[
P
S
]]
�U
VY
VP
YX
S
P
�W
X̂̂

P
VV
U
�Y
S
�i
V�
U
VY
Q
XP
VU
�]
S
T�
Q
�l
f
o\
VQ
T�
aY
S
Tc
�V
p
VP
Y�
S
P
�O
q
O
�D
[
i
U
Xp
Xa
XS
P
�<
S
5�
l
5�
F
Z
V�
VP
_
XP
VV
T�
Xa
�r
TS
r
S
aX
P
_
�W
XU
VP
XP
_
�Y
Z
V�
Vs
Xa
YX
P
_
�U
XY
RZ

t
E
[
TT
\
�9
TQ
XP
u
�S
W
P
VU
�i
\
�v
E
49
w
�c
Q
XP
Y Q
XP
VU
�i
\
�v
E
9
9
w
5

F
Z
V�
r
TS
xV
RY
�V
P
_
XP
VV
T�
Xa
�r
TS
r
S
aX
P
_
�Q
�P
VW
�U
TQ
XP
�a
\
aY
Vc
�Q
a�
aZ
S
W
P
�X
P
�r̂
Q
Y�
aY
Q
TY
XP
_
�Q
Y�
e
m
u
�Q
P
U
�V
P
U
XP
_
�W
XY
Z
�Q
�m
y
u�
U
Xa
RZ
Q
T_
XP
_
�S
P

r
TV
p
XS
[
â
\
�c
VP
YX
S
P
VU
�U
XY
RZ
5�
F
Z
V�
S
]]
oa
XY
V�
r
Xr
V�
W
X̂̂
�T
[
P
�X
P
aX
U
V�
S
]�
YZ
V �
Vs
Xa
YX
P
_�
K
�F
Vs
Q
a�
O
U
�O
58
5z
5�
S
P
�Y
Z
V�
P
S
TY
Z
�a
XU
V�
S
]�
aQ
XU
�a
YT
VV
Y5

F
Z
VP
d�
XY
�W
X̂̂
�a
Z
X]
Y�
YS
W
Q
TU
a�
P
S
TY
Z
�U
XT
VR
YX
S
P
�Y
Z
TS
[
_
Z
�Q
P
�V
s
Xa
YX
P
_�
[
YX̂
XY
\
�V
Q
aV
c
VP
Y�
9
S
R5
�g
g
k
m
k
h
y
5�
F
Z
VP
d�
XY
�W
X̂̂
�_
S
�[
P
U
VT
�K
�E
[
Tp
V�
O
U

p
XQ
�{
Q
R|
�}
�q
S
TV
�E
TS
aa
XP
_
5�
6
XP
Q̂̂
\
d�
YZ
V�
a\
aY
Vc
�W
X̂̂
�V
P
U
�U
Xa
RZ
Q
T_
XP
_
�S
P
�Y
Z
V�
U
TQ
XP
�U
XY
RZ
�r
TV
p
XS
[
â
\
�c
VP
YX
S
P
VU
5

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
 

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

¡
~
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
~
�
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
¢
�
�
�
£
�£
¡

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
� 
�

~
�
�
~
��
¢
�
�
�
£
�£
¡

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
¢
�
�
�
£
�£
¡

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
¢
�
�
�
£
�£
¡

�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
� 
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
��
�
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
 
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
¢
�
�
�
£
�£
¡

�
�
~
��
�
 
� 
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
¡
~
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
 
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
¡
~
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
¡
~
~
��
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
¡
~
~
��
��
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
¡
~
~
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��

����������

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�

¤�
�
¥
�¦
�§
�
�
�

�
�
�
¢
¢
��̈

©ª«¬�®̄°®

©ª«¬�®̄°®

©ª«¬�®̄±®

©ª«¬�®̄±®

©ª«¬�®̄±®

©ª«¬�®̄±®

©ª«¬�®̄±®

©ª«¬�®̄±®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
±
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
±
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
±
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
±
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
±
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
±
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
²
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
²
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
²
®

©
ª
«
¬�

®̄
²
®

³́
µ¶
·
��̧
¹
��
�
�

º
·
µ»
µ·
¼
�³
½
¶
³
¾
³
¿
·

À
Á
Â
��
�
�
Ã
Ä
Ã
Å
Æ

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
¡
~
~

�
�
��
�
�
��
�

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
¡
~
~
��
��
��
�

�
Ç
�¢
�
��
¡
�
È
È
�

È
�
�
��
�È
��
�
¡

~
�
�
~
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
¡
~
~
��
��
��
�

É
Ê
©
«
Ë
�Ì
ÍÎ
Ï
�Ê
ÐÊ

ÉÊ©«Ë�ÌÍÎÏ�ÊÐÊ

Ñ
ÒÓ
Ô
ÕÖ
×
�Ø
×
Ù
Ú×
ÒÛ
ÕÙ
×

Ü
Ù
Ö
�Ý
ÚÜ
ÚÕ
Ó
Ù
ÕÙ
Þ
�ß
Ó
Ò

à
Ü
Ú×
ÒÕ
Ü
Û�
Ú×
Ý
ÚÕ
Ù
Þ

Ñ
�
ÒÑ
Ó
Ý
×
Ý

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�	
�	
�

��
��
�
��
�


�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�	
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
	
	�
�
��



��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
	
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
	�
	�
	�
�
�	
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
	
��
��
	
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�


��
��
�
	�
�
�	
��
�
�
��
�
�
�	
��
�	
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
�

�
��
�
�
	�
�
��
��
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�

�
��
�	
��
�
��
��
�	
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
	�
�
�
��
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�
�
	�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
	�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�
�
��
��
�
	 �
�
��
	�
�
�


�


��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
	�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


�
�
�
��
��
�
	�
��
�
�
�
	�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
	�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
	�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
	
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
 
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�

!
ÕÙ
×
�à
�
Ý
Ú�
"
×

Ø
×
Ù
Ú×
Ò×
Ö
�Õ
Ù
�Ü
Ù

×
Ü
Ý
×
à
×
Ù
Ú�
#$
%
&'

(
ÕÝ
Ý
ÕÙ
Þ
�Ù
Ó
ÒÚ
)
�Ü
ÒÒ
Ó
*

*
ÕÚ
)
�Û
×
Þ
×
Ù
Ö
+

à
Ó
Ù
�
à
×
Ù
Ú�
Û×
Þ
×
Ù
Ö

Ü
Ù
Ö
�Ü
"
"
Ò×
Ô
ÕÜ
ÚÕ
Ó
Ù

Û×
Þ
×
Ù
Ö
�Ü
Ù
Ö
�Ý
Ø
Ü
Û×

(
�
Ý
Ú�
"
×
�Ý
Ü
à
×
�Ý
Ø
Ü
Û×

Ü
Ý
�à
Ü
ÕÙ
�Ñ
ÛÜ
Ù

,
ÒÓ
Ô
ÕÖ
×
�-
.
/
/
0
$

.
Ó
Ù
Ø
Ò×
Ú×
�1
ÛÓ
Ñ
×
Ö

ÛÕÙ
ÕÙ
Þ
�Ý
×
Ø
ÚÕ
Ó
Ù

,
ÒÓ
Ô
ÕÖ
×
�Ö
ÕÚ
Ø
)

*
ÕÖ
×
Ù
ÕÙ
Þ
�Õ
Ù
�Û
Õ×
�
�Ó
ß

Ö
×
Ú×
Ù
ÚÕ
Ó
Ù
�Ñ
Ó
Ù
Ö

!
ÕÙ
×
�Ý
×
Ø
ÚÕ
Ó
Ù
�à
�
Ý
Ú�
"
×

2
.
,
�Ü
Ý
�Õ
Ú�
Ø
ÒÓ
Ý
Ý
×
Ý

�
Ù
Ö
×
Ò�
3
×
4
Ü
Ý
�2
Ö

5
Ü
Ø
6
�Ü
Ù
Ö
�"
Ó
Ò×
�à
Ü
7

Ù
Ó
Ú�
"
×
�Ñ
Ó
Ý
Ý
Õ"
Û×
�Ü
Ý

Ú)
×
�2
.
,
�!
ÕÙ
×
Ý
�à
�
Ý
Ú

"
×
�8
×
ÛÛ�
Ü
Ù
Ö
�1
Ñ
ÕÞ
Ó
Ú

�
Ù
Û×
Ý
Ý
�×
Ù
Ø
Ü
Ý
×
Ö

9
Ö
:�
Ý
Ú�
Ü
Ý
�Ú
Ó
�Ù
Ó
Ú�
"
×

ÛÓ
Ù
Þ
×
Ò�
Ú)
Ü
Ù
�;
<
<
�!
=

ßÒ
Ó
à
�>
Ù
Û×
Ú�
ÚÓ
�>
Ù
Û×
Ú

?
@
A
B
CD
EF
@
G
EH
F
IIE

J
K
K
EL
M
F
LE
LM
D
CD
EF
CD
E

@
N
ED
O
PA
LP
@
Q
EB
LP
IPL
PD
A



�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�	


�

	
��


�
�
�

�
��


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

 

 

�

�

!

 

 

�

�

�

�

��

!

�

�

�

�

�

!

�

�

�

!

��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

!

!

�

�

�
!

�

!�

�

�

�

"
#
$
�%
&
'
'
$
(
)
�%
*
+
�,
$
)
-
./
#



10

1010
10

10 10 10 1010

10 10 10

10101010

48

62

49

4140

47

17 15

11

16

9 10

C U R RY

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

C A M E R O N  H E I G H T S

B E R N Y
E S TAT E S
U T  2

T O W E R
T R A I L S  # 2

T O W E R  T R A I L S
S U B D I V I S I O N  

G T O  

R B R
N O . 5

C A R R I C E R O  S T

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

O
R

C
H

ID
 S

T

J
A

S
M

IN
E

 S
T

P
A

J
A

R
I L

L
O

S
 S

T

T
O

R
T

O
L

I T
A

 S
T

S
 S

H
A

R
P

 R
D

V E R B E N A  S T
T

IA
Z

U
L

S
T

C
O

L
IB

R
I

S
T

E  C U R V E  R D

G L E N
S T

E  T E X A S  R D

K A N S A S
D R

S O U T H
T R A I L

D R

E  I O W A  R D

L A
F L O R  D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

S
P

R
IN

G
 S

T
P E T I R R O J O  S T

P U F F I N  S T

R O S E
G A R D E N

S T

S I N TA C H A
S T

S O U T H
T R A I L D R

O
R

C
H

ID
 S

T

V
E

R
B

E
N

A
 S

T
 E

W
 V

E
R

B
E

N
A

 S
T J

A
S

M
I N

E
S

T

P R I M O S  C I R

C
L

A
Y

 S
T

S
IL

V
E

R
 S

T

D
U

R
A

N
G

O
 S

T
P E T I B L A N C O  S T

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RBR NO 5 SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 700 ft

®



C U R RY

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

C A M E R O N  H E I G H T S

B E R N Y
E S TAT E S
U T  2

T O W E R
T R A I L S  # 2

T O W E R  T R A I L S
S U B D I V I S I O N  

G T O  

R B R
N O . 5

C A R R I C E R O  S T

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

O
R

C
H

ID
 S

T

J
A

S
M

IN
E

 S
T

P
A

J
A

R
I L

L
O

S
 S

T

T
O

R
T

O
L

I T
A

 S
T

S
 S

H
A

R
P

 R
D

V E R B E N A  S T
T

IA
Z

U
L

S
T

C
O

L
IB

R
I

S
T

E  C U R V E  R D

G L E N
S T

E  T E X A S  R D

K A N S A S
D R

S O U T H
T R A I L

D R

E  I O W A  R D

L A F L O R
D R

T U R Q U O I S E  R D

S
P

R
IN

G
 S

T
P E T I R R O J O  S T

P U F F I N  S T

R O S E
G A R D E N

S T

S I N TA C H A
S T

S O U T H
T R A I L D R

O
R

C
H

ID
 S

T

V
E

R
B

E
N

A
 S

T
 E

W
 V

E
R

B
E

N
A

 S
T J

A
S

M
I N

E
S

T

P R I M O S  C I R

C
L

A
Y

 S
T

S
IL

V
E

R
 S

T

D
U

R
A

N
G

O
 S

T
P E T I B L A N C O  S T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RBR NO 5 SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 700 ft

®















Inter-Gov 139
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 55  Days Expires : February 5, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√     

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Schunior Road)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Schunior Road) √    

 √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 RBR SUBDIVISION No. 5 Page 1  of  2 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street Pavement Section (60-ft ROW) (43-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (E. Texas Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section -43-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

Consultant : S2 Engineering, Inc., Edinburg, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL PROCESS
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 5, 2023

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

 

Staff Review : December 22, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 29, 2023  1st Extension :

 

If Variances Requested

 P&Z  
December 12, 2022 Preliminary: January 10, 2023

3329 Page Avenue , Mission, TX 78574 Jose N. Saldivar, PE., Project EngineerRBR Development& Investments, LLC

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

RBR No. 5 Subdivision



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  660 LF @ 89.18$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(E. Texas Road)  √  577 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # 5   87 Lots @ 600.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC-CCN  √ Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √  0 Lots @ -$                NAWSC-WATER - CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                NAWSC-WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")   √ 0 Lots @ -$                  
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Canton Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 RBR SUBDIVISION No. 5 Page 2 of 2   

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

128,425.20$                        

  Tax Certificates

73,282.33$                          

55,142.87$                          

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                       
55,142.87$            

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00
-$                       

-$                       

1,765.72$              58,857.33$                                    

1,177.15$              58,857.33$                                    

52,200.00$            

 Street Escrow: (Texas Road 43-ft. B-B) 58,857.33$            Required:

14,425.00$            Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 73,282.33$            

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 



415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 
www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: OASIS SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:  December 15, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Preliminary Plat Approval 

Subject:  Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Oasis Subdivision, being a 3.498 
acre tract of land out of Lot 1, Block 2, Steel & Perishing Subdivision, located 
at 2510 West Canton Road, as requested by HLG Plan Review Services. 

Location:  The property is located on the south side of W. Canton Road and east of S. 
McColl Road (FM 2061), within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:  Property zoning is currently Residential Suburban (RS) District, and 
Commerical Neighborhood (CN) District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  Front 20-
ft., Side 6-ft., and Rear 20-ft., Commerical Neighbhood Setbacks; Front 25-
ft., Side 10-ft., and Rear 25-ft 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat devlopment of 12-residential lots averaging 
approximately (6,250.00) square feet, and 2-Commerical Lots development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution and Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems will be provided 
by the City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department: 
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department / Fire Marshal: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by 
the project engineer. Relocate Fire Hydrant between lots 2 & 3.



�
�

���������	
��	�����	
��������������������������	������� ��!��"���������#����$��%&�'""(")�����
***�+	���,��	������+�-�

./01/..21/0�3.45267./6�
89:;<=<>?9@�AB?CC�D:E<:F�

�
G?>H?9@�IBJK�LMLN�
�
�
OPQRSP�TUVW�XUYVRSSRZ[�\]̂][�_\T̀�
abc�8;?>�D:E<:F�A:9E<d:e�
8fgf�hij�klm�
ndo;;:>K�pq�rmkMk�
stkIu�NItvMtmm�
�

_̂ w� �xỳ z̀�̀{|}z~z̀zx����\_̂ Tz�z�y_��_̂ ~ẑ��

n9f�cHB<:99:�K�
�
oBB?dJ:��?9:�BJ:�89:;<=<>?9@�8J?e:�AH�=<BB?;�di==:>Be�Ci9�g?e<e�AH��<E<e<i>f�AH�=<BB?;�<e�
?�:�H?B:�?e��9:e:>B:��?>��9:di==:>�:��Ci9��9:;<=<>?9@�?��9iE?;f�
�
o>@��H:eB<i>e�C::;�C9::�Bi�di>B?dB�Hef�
�
pJ?>�eK�
�
�
�
8:B:9�a:9=<�?K�8f�f�
�=?<;���J:9=<�?�d<B@iC:�<>�H9�fdi=�� � � �
l�k��f��><E:9e<B@��9<E:� � � � � �
��<>�H9�K�p:j?e�rmkNt� � � � � �
�
�d�� n?9�i�H:i�a<>i�ie?K�8f�fK���nK��<B@��>�<>::9K�8?B9<�<?�bi>�i9<?K�8f�fK��>�<>::9����K�Di�:9Bi�

a:9>?>�:�K���nK��>�<>::9���K�o�:;�h:;B9?>K�8;?>>:9��K��<>d:�Di=:9iK��<9:dBi9�iC�8H�;<d��i9�eK�
Di�:9B��?;:>�H:;?K�ABi9=��?B:9�A�:d<?;<eBK�G?<=:�od:E:�iK��<9:dBi9�iC�8;?>><>��?>���i><>�K�D<B?�
b::�cH:99:9iK�n?>?�:=:>B�o>?;@eBK�G?<=:�q?E<:9�o@?;?K�8;?>>:9���K�c:9?9�i��?9=i>?�8f�fK�
�<9:dBi9�iC��B<;<B<:eK�Gie:��;i9:eK�A@eB:=e�AH�:9<>B:>�:>BK�g=?9�c?9�?K��<9:�n?9eJ?;K�D?=<9i�
ci=:�K��<9:dBi9�iC�Ai;<���?eB:�

� �
D���D����A��
�<B@�iC���<>�H9����LML��AB?>�?9��n?>H?;����i>eB9HdB<i>�?>���:E:;i�=:>B�D:�H<9:=:>Be��
�><C<:���:E:;i�=:>B��i�:��?>��<C�9:�H<9:��?�pqv�iB�8:9=<BB<>����D��:9=<BB<>���9id:eef�

������  ¡�¢��£¤¥�¦¡�§¤�¤̈�
©¤̈ª�¥��
���¤«�¬¬®̄°̄±�
°²«³«³́�µ±¶¶



�
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
��
��


�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�


��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
 
�!
"
�
��
�
#
�
��
�
"
� 
�
�
��
 
��
��
$�
�#
�
��
�
�
�$
�
�%
�

�
��
&
��
$�
'
"
��
(
!
�)
�*
$$
� 
��
��
�

*
+
�
�
�,
-
.
.
��
 
�
�
��

/
-
��
�0
� �
�
�
�#
!
�
��
(
�
��
�)
�
�
"
��
�
"
��
�
�
��
"
�(
&
��
�1
�
)
��
��
��
"
�0
��
$�
�
�
��
�
�
��
'
�
)
��
�
�
��

� 2
��
�
��
)
�3
�
�
�
��
%�
�

0
��
�
��
�
"
�0
��
$�
��
�
��
$�
3
��
�#
4�
3
�
+
�
�4
��
�
"
�0
�
�
��
)
5�

6
�
��
��
�
�

3
�)
�
�
)
�
��
�
"
�3
��
�.
��
)
�0
��
�
�

7$
��
�
&
�8
��
$$
� 
��
�
�
��
�
��
0
��
�
��
�
"
�6
�
��
��
�
92
!
�
��
(
�
��
��
�
��
.
�
 
�$
� 
:�

0
��
��
#
��
�
�&
�6
��
��
�
)
�
�1
�
.
�
��
�

6
��
��
�
)
�
�-
��
�
�2
�
.



�
�

�
��
�

�
��
	

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	
�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��
�
�
	
��
	
	
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
	

�

�
�
�
�
�

 
�	
�
��
�
��
�
!	
��
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
��
�	
�
��
�
��
�
��

��
	
�
�
��
	

�

�
�
"
�

 
�	
�
��
�
�	
�

�
��
��

#	
��
�
��
	

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
	
��
$�
%
�
##
�
��
	
#�
�
#�
��
�
��
�

��
��
�
&
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
	
��
��
'
(
�

�

�
��
	
��
��
)
�'
��
*
��

+
,-
./
�+
.0
1
2
�3
3

45
6
78
9
:
�;
<
<
=9
>5
?
@:
A
�B
C
<
=@
D
>5
E
�

?
5
9
�F
?
A
@>
5
E
�G

H
7?
@�
?
5
9
�I
:
@:
A
�?
5
9
�J
<
8
5
9
A
�

K
:
A
6
=>
L
@>
<
5
�A
D
?
77
�>
5
6
78
9
:
�?
�H
M
J
�

?
5
9
�H
M
;
�?
5
9
�D
?
N
:
�O
H
P
�

6
<
<
=9
>5
?
@:
A
�B
5
<
=@
D
>5
E
�?
5
9
�

:
?
A
@ >
5
E
G

Q
R
ST
Q
R
S�
U
V
WX
Y
W�
U
Z[
\

]̂
_
_̂̀
a
�b̂̀
c
�d
e
fg
�e
h

î
jk
l
�m
fc
m
�a
ề
a
�c
m
_
j

n
[o
o
[X
p
�q
V
X
rV
s
Wo
�t
u

v
w
x
Y
Zo
�w
X
y
�v
V
r�
z
WY
w
o

{
e
]
]
c
fk̂
m
b�
be
j_
�]
|
_
j�
l
m
}
c
�m
�]
c
k
l
m̀
_̂
]
�j
e

]
e
}
c
�f
|̀
e
hh
�m
d
m
~
�h
fe
]
�k
m̀
jè
�j
e
d
m
fi
_

_
|
�
î
}̂
_̂
è
�_
jf
c
c
j�
�b
e
j_
�d̂
bb�̀
e
j�
�
c
�m
bbe
d
c
i
�j
e

_
|
fh
m
k
c
�f
|̀
e
hh
�̂̀
�j
e
�_
jf
c
c
j_
�m̀
i
�]
|
_
j�
�
c

k
m
�
j|
fc
i
�|̀
i
c
fa
fe
|̀
i

�
�
�
��
�
��
��

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
���
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��

 
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
� 
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�¡
�
 
�
�¢
�
�
�
�£
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
���
�
�
�
¤�

¥
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

¦
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
���
�
�¢
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
§�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
 
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
� 
���
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
 
�
§�

©̈
ª
«¬

«�
«®̄
�°
ª
±
²ª̄

³̄²
ª
±
�

´̄
µ
¬
³«
¶
ª̄
«·
�̧
¹º
�́
²»
²¼
²©
ª
�½
©
³�

¼
«³̄

«̄�
ª
¬
¶
¾̄�


©̄
¿
±
²¼
À

²«
Á
©
½̄
Â
²ª
Ã
Ä
³±
Å
©
¶
�

¦
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

Æ
�
�
��
�
�



�
��
��
��
��
�
	
�






�
�
�
��
��

��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
��
 
!�
"
#
!$
%&
'(
$
�!
)
�*
$

+
,-
.
/
�'
(
 
'�
$

$
#
 
$
0
$
(
!1
2
%)
2
$
%!
3

4(
�
'5
#
!$
�$
6
' 
!'
(
7
�%
)
#
�

'(
�#
�&
'7
8
!$
%�
&'(
$
�"
$
'7
8
!

9
'&&
�*
$
�#
�:
;
<�
6
�=
<

!#
2
2
'(
7
�!
$
$
>�
!8
$
 
$

'!
$
0
 
�#
%$
� 
2
$
5
'#
&

)
%�
$
%�
#
(
�
�8
#
?
$
�#

&)
(
7
�"
#
'!
�!
'0
$

2
%)
?
'�
$
�#
�=
<�
9
#
!$
%

?
#
&?
$

@
8
' 
�"
'&&
�*
$
�#
�:
;
<

4(
&'(
$
�?
#
&?
$
A
�5
&#
%'
B3

C
%)
?
'�
$
�!
'!
&$
�)
B�
2
&#
(

D
E
F
�G
H
I
H
JK
L�M
K
NH
J�
D
O
P
P
H
I
NQ
�

R
S�T
JO
U
VW
H
�X
Y
�LK
ZO
[
NS
�T
H
J�
M
K
NH
J�
\P
]
JO
U
H
P
H
I
NQ
�̂
S_̂
à
Sb
�c
H
QV
W
H
I
NV
K
L�X
Y
�K
JH
�N
O
�d
H
�Q
]
K
eH
W
�

O
[
N�
f
_
_
g�P
K
hS
�K
I
W
�̂
_
_
g�P
K
h�
iO
J�
eO
P
P
H
Je
VK
LS�
X
Y
�K
JH
�N
O
�]
JO
U
VW
H
�R
_
_
_
�j
]
P
S�T
JO
U
VW
H
�

eK
Le
[
LK
NV
O
I
QS
�

k
S�a
LL�
l
K
NH
J�
LVI
H
Q�
[
I
W
H
JI
H
K
Nm
�Q
NJ
H
H
NQ
�K
JH
�N
O
�m
K
U
H
�K
�P
VI
S�̂
g�O
i�
eO
U
H
JS
�

Ŝ�M
K
NH
J�
K
I
W
�n
n
�Q
H
JU
Ve
H
Q�
K
JH
�N
O
�d
H
�O
I
�O
]
]
O
QV
NH
�Q
VW
H
Q�
O
i�
H
K
em
�LO
N�
K
I
W
�K
JH
�I
O
N�
NO
�d
H
�VI
�

eO
I
iL
Ve
NS
�

2
%)
?
'�
$
�5
$
(
!$
%&
'(
$

 
!#
!'
)
(
'(
7

'(
�
'5
#
!$
�%
)
#
�
�'
(
�#

&'7
8
!$
%�
&'(
$
�"
$
'7
8
!

+
<�
!8
$
(
�!
)
�#
�o
�B
)
%�
!"
)

:
<�
#
 
�2
$
%�
�
$
!#
'& 

p
qr
s
tu
v
�w
u
u
tx
tr
y
w
z�

{
|
u
qw
y
x�
w
u
}w
~
v
y
x�
xr
�

~
r
�
�
v
q~
tw
z



�
��
�
��
�
�	
�


��
��
�

�
�
��
��
�


�

�
��


��
�
	
��
��

�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
�
 
�!
�
��
"�
�
#
$
��
�
!
�
"

%
&'
"�
(
�$
�
��
��
��
�
#
�#
�
)
�
�
"�
�*
�
"�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
#
$
�$
��
+
��
,
��
�
�
)
��
#
��
�
-
�
��
�
,
�
�
��
�
"

+
"�
(
�$
�
�-
�
#
��
"�
�#
�
��
*�
"�
�
$
�
��
#
$
�"
�
*�
"�
#
-
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
)
&

.
&'
"�
(
�$
�
��
#
��
��
�
+
�
"�
��
��
�
�
�
��
*�
"�
��
�
��
��
��
,

�
#
�-
�
#
��
/
�0
��
�
�
�1
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

2
&�
3
�
��
"�
�
#
$
�4
4
��
�
"(
�-
�
�
��
"�
��
�
��
�
��
#

�
+
+
�
�
��
�
��
�$
�
�
��
*�
�
�
-
�
��
�
��
�
#
$
��
"�
�#
�
��
��

�
�
��
#
�-
�
#
*�
�-
�&

4
�
!
�
"�
�
�
"(
�-
�
��
�
�#
�
��

"�
-
�
)
)
�
#
$
�
$
��
�
�-
�
#
#
�
-
��
��
�

)
�
#
�
�
��
�

5
6
7
6
89
:�
;
<=
:=
<>
�?
<@
8A
�B
@
A
A
6
7
<C
D�

E
FG
8@
H
=I
6
�J
89
=7
9
K
6
�L
86
9
�M
9
N
�

O
F�
G
8@
H
=I
6
�G
:9
7
�9
7
I
�G
8@
P=
:6
C
�P
@
8�
G
9
H
=7
K
�9
7
I
�

J
89
=7
9
K
6
�

Q
F?
=R
6
�C
S
T
C
S
8P
9
U
6
�C
>
C
<6
A
�<
@
�9
�E
V
WX
Y
�?
<@
8A
�

ZM
9
7
7
=7
K
[C
�\
]
F̂
�

_
F�
G
8@
H
=I
6
�U
8@
C
C
�C
6
U
<=
@
7
�@
P�
<̀
6
�N
@
7
I
�a
=<̀
�A
@
86
�

I
=A
6
7
C
=@
7
C
b�
6
:6
H
9
<=
@
7
C
�9
7
I
�C
<9
<=
@
7
C
�<
@
�H
6
8=
P>
�

I
6
<6
7
<=
@
7
�H
@
:S
A
6
F�

c
F�
d̀
6
�:
@
a
6
C
<�
<@
N
�@
P�
U
S
8T
�6
:6
H
9
<=
@
7
�@
P�
<̀
6
�

C
S
T
I
=H
=C
=@
7
�=
C
�<
@
�T
6
�9
<�
<@
N
�@
P�
I
=<
Ù
�6
:6
H
9
<=
@
7
F�

e
F�
B
@
A
A
6
8U
=9
:�
f
@
<C
�A
S
C
<�̀
9
H
6
�9
7
�9
C
C
S
A
6
I
�g
V
h
�

=A
N
6
8A
6
9
T
=:
=<
>
� 9
7
I
�N
@
7
I
�A
S
C
<�
T
6
�C
=R
6
I
�<
@
�

9
U
U
@
S
7
<�
P@
8�
<̀
=C
F

i
j
k
l
�m
j
nno
p
qr
�i
o
sl

nl
t
uv
nl

uw
x
um
j
ql
�s
o
j
x
�u
w
�j

nut
y
ql
s�
nuw
l
�z
l
ut
y
q

z
y
{
�x
o
�q
y
l
r
l
�n
o
qr

w
l
l
x
�q
z
o
�r
l
s|
um
l
r

}
~
���
�
��
�
�
��
�}
�
��
��
�
�

'
"�
(
�$
�
�-
�
#
��
"�
�#
�
��
��
��
�
#
�#
�
0

�
�"
�
-
��
"�
�

�
so
|
ux
l
�j
��
�
�

m
o
w
m
sl
ql
��
uno
q

m
y
j
w
w
l
n�
z
uq
y
�r
o
i
l

r
no
�
l

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
� 
�

�
�
¡�
¢
�
�
��
��
�

¢
�
£
£
�
�¢
��
��
��
� 
¤

¥
¦
§̈
©
ª�
©
«
¬
«
®̄
°
«
�ª
±
�

²
«
�³́
µ
¶
·
�̄
°
©̄
¦
«
�

«̧
©
«
¹
«
°
ªº
»
±
»
«
ª
¼

½
½
�·
®±
¬
�©
¾̧
®®�
²
«
�¿
À�

²̧
±
Á
«
�»̄
»
«
�·
¶

¹̧
Ấ
�¦̄
©
ª̧
°
Ã
«
�Ä
±
¹
�Å
Æ
�

ª±
�Å
Æ
�̄
©
�Ç
È
È
�¶
·
É�

»
±
Á̄
¦
«
�̧
¦
¦̄
ª̄
±
°̧
®�
Å
Æ



�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�	
�

�
		
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

	�
�
��
�	
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	
��
�
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�	
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
		
�
�
�
�
�
�
		
��
�
�	
�
�
��
	�

 
�!
"#
$
$
"�
%&'
(
"�
 
)
'
%$
*

+
,
-*
$
'
#$
$
!
�"
.
/
 
#*
!

&)
"$
#!
$
0
"&
.
)
�/
&%%
�1
$

#$
2
3
&#
$
*



1

1

1917 1813 14 15 16

2

1

1

3

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

28

24 25

12 13

27

7

6

5

4

232221

1517

10

4

3

1

26

16

11

1

2

26

2 4

1

6

1 53

0

1

1 11

1

1

24

5

25

7

1

5

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

4

6 4

41

73

78

49
48

7

2
50
51

4645

5
52

1

42

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826

24 22
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

1
4

3

1

2

1

2

3

4

2

4
3

5

2

B
72

63

74

61 56

79

54

81

52

37C 4745434139 49

1

3

9

8

10

1
2

76

59
51

50

48

10

2

4

7

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

15

14

13

12

11

9

6

5

4

3

0

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53

70

59 60

69 68 67 66

63 64

757473

80 79 78 77 76

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
654321

36

37

38

39

40

41
42 43 44

81

34

35
0

1

E . M .
C A R D  S U R V E Y  N O .  1

S T E E L E  &
P E R S H I N G

S E C U R I T Y
1 S T  L O T  1

S U P E R I O R
S T O R A G E

J A C K S O N
C R E E K
P H  1M C C O L L  T R A C T

H AV E N

3  J ' S

E . C . I . S . D .
U T  N O .  3

S T O N E B R O O K
E S TAT E S

H A C I E N D A L A S
F U E N T E S

C O N D E S A E S TAT E S

V I L L A L A S  F U E N T E S  P H  1

E S T R A D A

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A

L A K E  J A M E S

L A K E  J A M E S
N O .  3  U T  2

&  3

C . M . E . C . U .

C H E R RY

A B U N D A N T
G R A C E  N O .  2

S T R O N G

D E  V R I E S

J A C K S O N  @
W I S C O N S I N

P L A Z A
L E H I G H
P L A Z A

R E G E N C Y
S Q U A R E

U T  # 5

R E G E N C Y
S Q U A R E
U T  N O .  3

R I N C O N
D E  L A S
F U E N T E S

E D I N B U R G
B U S I N E S S

P L A Z A U T  1 F L O R E S

C A M D E N
V I L L A G E

R A N C H E T T E
E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
H E I G H T S  ( A M N D )

AVA L O N

M A D I S O N
PA R K
P H  2

J A M E S
C O U R T

M A D I S O N
PA R K
P H  1

N E W C A S T L E

T H E  G A R D E N S
AT  L A K E

J A M E S

Q U E E N ' S
C O U R T

I D E A E D I N B U R G

PA L M  VA L L E Y
C H U R C H
S U B D I V I S I O N

O A S I S

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
DS

M
C

C
O

L
L

R
D

W
E S S E X S T

W  H A R T  S T

A S H  C I R

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R

S
M

A
R

LA
C

T

J
A

M
E

S
A

V
E

M I C H A E L  B LV D

H O B B S
D R

W C A N TO N R D

B R A N D I
L N

W  D U K E  D R

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

M A R C  AV E

W
C A M B R I D G E

S T

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

H O B B S  D R

S
 M

IA
 L

N

S
M

C
C

O
L

L
R

D

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

M A N C H E S T E R  D R

S U N S E T  D R

F O U N TA I N P L A Z A
B LV D

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R  AV E

B O N N I E  D R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

OASIS SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



1

1

1917 1813 14 15 16

2

1

1

3

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

28

24 25

12 13

27

7

6

5

4

232221

1517

10

4

3

1

26

16

11

1

2

26

2 4

1

6

1 53

0

1

1 11

1

1

24

5

25

7

1

5

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

4

6 4

41

73

78

49
48

7

2
50
51

4645

5
52

1

42

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826

24 22
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

1
4

3

1

2

1

2

3

4

2

4
3

5

2

B
72

63

74

61 56

79

54

81

52

37C 4745434139 49

1

3

9

8

10

1
2

76

59
51

50

48

10

2

4

7

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

15

14

13

12

11

9

6

5

4

3

0

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53

70

59 60

69 68 67 66

63 64

757473

80 79 78 77 76

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
654321

36

37

38

39

40

41
42 43 44

81

34

35
0

1

E . M .
C A R D  S U R V E Y  N O .  1

S T E E L E  &
P E R S H I N G

S E C U R I T Y
1 S T  L O T  1

S U P E R I O R
S T O R A G E

J A C K S O N
C R E E K
P H  1M C C O L L  T R A C T

H AV E N

3  J ' S

E . C . I . S . D .
U T  N O .  3

S T O N E B R O O K
E S TAT E S

H A C I E N D A L A S
F U E N T E S

C O N D E S A E S TAT E S

V I L L A L A S  F U E N T E S  P H  1

E S T R A D A

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A

L A K E  J A M E S

L A K E  J A M E S
N O .  3  U T  2

&  3

C . M . E . C . U .

C H E R RY

A B U N D A N T
G R A C E  N O .  2

S T R O N G

D E  V R I E S

J A C K S O N  @
W I S C O N S I N

P L A Z A
L E H I G H
P L A Z A

R E G E N C Y
S Q U A R E

U T  # 5

R E G E N C Y
S Q U A R E
U T  N O .  3

R I N C O N
D E  L A S
F U E N T E S

E D I N B U R G
B U S I N E S S

P L A Z A U T  1 F L O R E S

C A M D E N
V I L L A G E

R A N C H E T T E
E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
H E I G H T S  ( A M N D )

AVA L O N

M A D I S O N
PA R K
P H  2

J A M E S
C O U R T

M A D I S O N
PA R K
P H  1

N E W C A S T L E

T H E  G A R D E N S
AT  L A K E

J A M E S

Q U E E N ' S
C O U R T

I D E A E D I N B U R G

PA L M  VA L L E Y
C H U R C H
S U B D I V I S I O N

O A S I S

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
DS

M
C

C
O

L
L

R
D

W
E S S E X S T

W  H A R T  S T

A S H  C I R

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R

S
M

A
R

LA
C

T

J
A

M
E

S
A

V
E

M I C H A E L  B LV D

H O B B S
D R

W  C A N TO N  R D

B R A N D I
L N

W  D U K E  D R

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

M A R C  AV E

W
C A M B R I D G E

S T

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

H O B B S  D R

S
 M

IA
 L

N

S
M

C
C

O
L

L
R

D

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

M A N C H E S T E R  D R

S U N S E T  D R

F O U N TA I N P L A Z A
B LV D

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R  AV E

B O N N I E  D R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

OASIS SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®











Inter-Gov 140
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 55  Days Expires : February 5, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√     

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

 √
 √
 √

 √
 √
 √
 √

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Canton Road)   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Schunior Road) √    

     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 OASIS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street Pavement Section (50-ft ROW) (32-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Utility Department

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation Distribution (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation Distribution (CCN)
 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

OASIS SUBDIVISION Consultant : HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES, McAllen, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com If Variances Requested 2nd Extension :

EVA A. RIVERA, OWNER 2510 CANTON ROAD, EDINBURG, TX 78539 Homero Luis Gutierrz, P.E., Project Engineer

Staff Review : December 22, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 29, 2023  1st Extension :

 

 P&Z  
December 12, 2022 Preliminary: January 10, 2023  

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL PROCESS
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 6, 2023



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(FM 2812 Road)  √  0 LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # 5  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                    √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                   √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE-CCN √  Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)  √   2 Lots @ -$                NAWSC-WATER - CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                NAWSC-WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")  √  0 Lots @ -$                  
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Canton Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 OASIS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

9,780.00$                            

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

9,780.00$                            

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                       
9,780.00$              

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

9,780.00$              3.26
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

 Street Escrow: (FM 2812 Road 81-ft. B-B) -$                       Required:

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 



415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 
www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: OAKVIEW CENTER SUBDIVISION 
Date Prepared: December 15, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 

Preliminary Plat Approval 

Subject: Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of OAKVIEW CENTER 
Subdivision, being a 28.35-acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Poco Bueno, 
and Lot 15, Section 270, TEXAS-MEXICAN Railway Company’s Survey’s 
Subdivision, located at 2300 S. I-69E US EXPRESSWAY 281, as requested 
by Quintannilla, Headley & Associates,Inc. 

Location: The property is located on the east side of US Expressway 281 (I-69C), south 
of E. Iowa Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning: Property zoning is currently Commerical General District (CG) District. 
Multi-Family section requires re-zoning. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Surburban (RS) District, Setbacks; Front 30-
ft., Side 15-ft., and Rear 30-ft 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat devlopment consist of 5- Commerical lots, 47 – Multi-
Family lots (15,350-S.F.) average, Single Family Residential lots (8,180.00-
S.F.) average.

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
provided by City of Edinburg. 

All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 
to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be 
installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards 
Manual.  

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department: 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

January 6th, 2023

Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E. 
Quintanilla, Headley and Associates Inc. 
124 E. Stubbs St. 
Edinburg, TX 78539 
(956) 381-6480

RE:  OAKVIEW CENTER SUBDIVISION – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Quintanilla, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Oakview Center Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

  
REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2023.01.06 
16:13:02 -06'00'























14

1

8

131415

27 30

2

56

11

3129

10

566 3

12

28

10

1

2

68
67
66

89

76

39 41 42

12

11
10
9
8

1

22

5 4

8
7
6
5
4

23

13
14

9

25

2927

60

83

8178

91

73

93

70

27

26

2345

67

25 24

33
1

21
2217

343230

58

85

9

2 20

24

28

26

61

87

36

22 16

31

68

35

3

13

32

30

7

24

2

10

3

16
15 46

47

11

18

45

20 18

29
28

93
92

144
145
146

95
94

99

147

97

89

140

142

107 100111
110

98

96

91
141

148

108

57
46

4319
18

22
21

58

9
48

1

1

54 52

35
28

42

47

403216

10

5049

33
34

3027

59
60

11

26

53 51

3629

4125

20

24

61

3123

66
65
64
63

67

62
1

0

6
543

72
71
70
69

38
37

13
12

4

4

17

15

25

20

8

182

77

41

39

62

60

58

53

44

18

16

14

1

6

9

7

2

42

40

61

59

50

45

79
78 11

10

43
57
56
55
54

19

24

23

22
215

4

6

2

4

1
1

4

4

4

5

1

2 3 4

1

5

111111

4

4

1

1

32

49

41

25

179

164
163
162
161

207209

200 202

194

167

165

160

158

151

223

232 234

225227

215

8
7

16

291 293

299
298
297

303 301

358

260
259

183

219

204 206

192

243 245

175

23

41

11
6 5

3

43 61A

59A

49

63
62

6 5 4

1

18
17

50

9 8 7 6

42

3431

46

36

5855

121110 5 4 3 2

60

28
27
26

6766
6529

48

51

22
21
20
19

64

16151413

53
322

310

320

363 361

339

332

257

198
168

166

159

157

1

2

241

65A

184

281

312

327

344

44 39 69
68

19

235

221

20

56

1 4

4

3
1

31 30

170
169

156

21

171

211213

12 1110

189

254

278

348

32

1514139

8
22
21

19

7

2826

15

34

34 32

19 28

12

14

41

27

286288

308

351

341

330

255253

196

247

177

228

277

279

238

61

33

45

55

60

54
55

52
53

17

30

18

58A

1

31

21

10
9

20

4

14

12

15
60A

67A
66A

3

4

19 39

121110

29

28 27 26

4
13

27

3

26
2324

987
6

5

43 45

36
18
17
16
15
14

13

242220

295

283

324 318

353

276

181

186

155
154
153
152

230

217

24
23

181716

1235
6

29

30

12

16

40 39 38

53

594

8 9 10 52 51 50

35

4847

43

18

37

44

54

61

23

2927

46

571 2 3

712 13

22 21 19

30
15

13

38

25
24
23

0

891011

17

32

4220

25

24

2826

5

5 6 7

1

36

28

20
22

1

7

7

71 7

7

2

4

2

14

6

6

6

11

1414

1

W I N D S O R
P L A C E  AT
T H E  L A K E S  P H  1

J O H N
C L O S N E R

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  S O U T E A S T
E L E M E N TA RY

C A N T O N
T E R R A C E

C A S T L E  H I L L S

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  1

E . E . D . C .
N O .  1

G AT E  C I T Y  T E R R A C E

T R O P I C A L
T E X A S  C E N T E R

T H E
V I L L A G E

AT  L O S  L A G O S

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  2

J .  V.  T R U S T

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S  U T

N O .  2

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S

K U H N
I N D U S T R I A L
PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  4

E . E . D . C .
N O .  2

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L
PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  3
L O T  1

WA L - M A R T
S U P E R C E N T E R  S T O R E
N O .  5 8 0 9  -  E D I N B U R G

I O WA
E S TAT E S

FA I R H AV E N
V I L L A G E  P H  1

V I L L A S
E S C O N D I D A S

P O C O  B U E N O

FA I R H AV E N
C R O S S I N G
P H  1

A N O T H E R
C L O S E T  S E L F
S T O R A G E  N O .  8

M I D
VA L L E Y
C E N T E R

VA N G U A R D
A C A D E M Y

L O T  1

L A K E S I D E  P R O D U C E S

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  2

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  3

O A K V I E W
C E N T E R  

S U S A N  AV E

F O R T R E S S
S T

E
C A N TO N R D

R I C E
L N

L
A

N

GE R

D R

E J E R E M I A H
S TS

 C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

 C
IR

T I N  AV E

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

V
IS

T
A

L
IN

D
A

S
T

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

S
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

O
W

E
N

D
R

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K

D
R

H
E

N
D

R

S
 2

8
T

H
 A

V
E

S I-
6

9
C

S
IN

G
L

E
T

A
R

Y
 D

R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

V I S
TA

H E R M O S A S T

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
E

Z
E

K
IE

L
C

IR

WEB S T E R
DR

A
L

L
O

Y
D

R

S
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S TO N E  D R

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I S A I A H  S T

T RI N I T YLN

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

S T E E L
AV E

E  A S C O T  D R

E C A N TO N R D

E  I O W A  R D

W I L C OX  D R

S
 I

- 6
9

C

S
A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

W E B S T E R
D R

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L
D R

E F R E D DY G O N Z A L E Z D R

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H A NNAH D R

D
IE

D
O

R
F

D
R

E  C H A N D L E R
C I R

S
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I O W A  R D

S
O

P
H

I A
A

V
E

B U T K U S  D R

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E

R
D

S
I -

6
9

C

S
 I

-6
9

C
S

 I
-6

9
C

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

S
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

N O B I S A V E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
D

C
A

N
T

O
N

R
D

E
X

I T

S
 I

- 6
9

C

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

OAK VIEW CENTER SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 600 ft

®



14

1

8

131415

27 30

2

56

11

3129

10

566 3

12

28

10

1

2

68
67
66

89

76

39 41 42

12

11
10
9
8

1

22

5 4

8
7
6
5
4

23

13
14

9

25

2927

60

83

8178

91

73

93

70

27

26

2345

67

25 24

33
1

21
2217

343230

58

85

9

2 20

24

28

26

61

87

36

22 16

31

68

35

3

13

32

30

7

24

2

10

3

16
15 46

47

11

18

45

20 18

29
28

93
92

144
145
146

95
94

99

147

97

89

140

142

107 100111
110

98

96

91
141

148

108

57
46

4319
18

22
21

58

9
48

1

1

54 52

35
28

42

47

403216

10

5049

33
34

3027

59
60

11

26

53 51

3629

4125

20

24

61

3123

66
65
64
63

67

62
1

0

6
543

72
71
70
69

38
37

13
12

4

4

17

15

25

20

8

182

77

41

39

62

60

58

53

44

18

16

14

1

6

9

7

2

42

40

61

59

50

45

79
78 11

10

43
57
56
55
54

19

24

23

22
215

4

6

2

4

1
1

4

4

4

5

1

2 3 4

1

5

111111

4

4

1

1

32

49

41

25

179

164
163
162
161

207209

200 202

194

167

165

160

158

151

223

232 234

225227

215

8
7

16

291 293

299
298
297

303 301

358

260
259

183

219

204 206

192

243 245

175

23

41

11
6 5

3

43 61A

59A

49

63
62

6 5 4

1

18
17

50

9 8 7 6

42

3431

46

36

5855

121110 5 4 3 2

60

28
27
26

6766
6529

48

51

22
21
20
19

64

16151413

53
322

310

320

363 361

339

332

257

198
168

166

159

157

1

2

241

65A

184

281

312

327

344

44 39 69
68

19

235

221

20

56

1 4

4

3
1

31 30

170
169

156

21

171

211213

12 1110

189

254

278

348

32

1514139

8
22
21

19

7

2826

15

34

34 32

19 28

12

14

41

27

286288

308

351

341

330

255253

196

247

177

228

277

279

238

61

33

45

55

60

54
55

52
53

17

30

18

58A

1

31

21

10
9

20

4

14

12

15
60A

67A
66A

3

4

19 39

121110

29

28 27 26

4
13

27

3

26
2324

987
6

5

43 45

36
18
17
16
15
14

13

242220

295

283

324 318

353

276

181

186

155
154
153
152

230

217

24
23

181716

1235
6

29

30

12

16

40 39 38

53

594

8 9 10 52 51 50

35

4847

43

18

37

44

54

61

23

2927

46

571 2 3

712 13

22 21 19

30
15

13

38

25
24
23

0

891011

17

32

4220

25

24

2826

5

5 6 7

1

36

28

20
22

1

7

7

71 7

7

2

4

2

14

6

6

6

11

1414

1

W I N D S O R
P L A C E  AT
T H E  L A K E S  P H  1

J O H N
C L O S N E R

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  S O U T E A S T
E L E M E N TA RY

C A N T O N
T E R R A C E

C A S T L E  H I L L S

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  1

E . E . D . C .
N O .  1

G AT E  C I T Y  T E R R A C E

T R O P I C A L
T E X A S  C E N T E R

T H E
V I L L A G E

AT  L O S  L A G O S

FA I R H AV E N
H E I G H T S

P H  2

J .  V.  T R U S T

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S  U T

N O .  2

C A M E R O N
P R O P E R T I E S

K U H N
I N D U S T R I A L
PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  4

E . E . D . C .
N O .  2

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L
PA R K

E . E . D . C .
N O .  3
L O T  1

WA L - M A R T
S U P E R C E N T E R  S T O R E
N O .  5 8 0 9  -  E D I N B U R G

I O WA
E S TAT E S

FA I R H AV E N
V I L L A G E  P H  1

V I L L A S
E S C O N D I D A S

P O C O  B U E N O

FA I R H AV E N
C R O S S I N G
P H  1

A N O T H E R
C L O S E T  S E L F
S T O R A G E  N O .  8

M I D
VA L L E Y
C E N T E R

VA N G U A R D
A C A D E M Y

L O T  1

L A K E S I D E  P R O D U C E S

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  2

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S

N O .  3

O A K V I E W
C E N T E R  

S U S A N  AV E

F O R T R E S S
S T

E
C A N TO N R D

R I C E
L N

L
A

N

GE R

D R

E J E R E M I A H
S TS

 C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

 C
IR

T I N  AV E

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

V
IS

T
A

L
IN

D
A

S
T

S
 V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
 B

L
V

D

S
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

O
W

E
N

D
R

B
A

Y
L

O
R

A
V

E

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K

D
R

H
E

N
D

R

S
 2

8
T

H
 A

V
E

S I-
6

9
C

S
IN

G
L

E
T

A
R

Y
 D

R

G
R

E
G

G
D

R

V I S
TA

H E R M O S A S T

S
 I

-6
9

C

S
E

Z
E

K
IE

L
C

IR

WEB S T E R
DR

A
L

L
O

Y
D

R

S
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S TO N E  D R

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
 2

5
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I S A I A H  S T

T RI N I T YLN

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

S T E E L
AV E

E  A S C O T  D R

E C A N TO N R D

E  I O W A  R D

W I L C OX  D R

S
 I

- 6
9

C

S
A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

W E B S T E R
D R

S O U T H E A S T
I N D U S T R I A L
D R

E F R E D DY G O N Z A L E Z D R

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H A NNAH D R

D
IE

D
O

R
F

D
R

E  C H A N D L E R
C I R

S
 2

4
T

H
 A

V
E

E  I O W A  R D

S
O

P
H

I A
A

V
E

B U T K U S  D R

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E

R
D

S
I -

6
9

C

S
 I

-6
9

C
S

 I
-6

9
C

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

S
 2

1
S

T
 A

V
E

N O B I S A V E

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

S
2

4
T

H
A

V
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
D

C
A

N
T

O
N

R
D

E
X

I T

S
 I

- 6
9

C

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

OAK VIEW CENTER SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 600 ft

®







abeltran
Oval

abeltran
Callout
WHAT ?





Inter-Gov 138
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 55  Days Expires : February 5, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√     

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
 √

 √
√  
√  
√  

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Schunior Road)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Schunior Road) √    

 √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 OAKVIEW CENTER SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street Pavement Section (0-ft ROW) (00-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Utility Department

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section -00-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)
 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  An Existing 8" Sewer Line 600-ft west (OSSF On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

OAKVIEW CENTER SUBDIVISION Consultant : AEC Engineering, Inc., Edinburg, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com If Variances Requested 2nd Extension :

IGLESIA CASA DE DOIS, SANTA MEDINA 4020 E. FM 2812 EDINBURG, TX 78539 Carlos Garza, PE., Project Engineer

Staff Review : December 22, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 29, 2023  1st Extension :

 

 P&Z  
December 12, 2022 Preliminary: January 10, 2023  

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL PROCESS
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 6, 2023



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(FM 2812 Road)  √  0 LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # 5   47 Lots @ 300.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

47 Multi-Family 300.00$              √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COC-CCN  √ Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √  0 Lots @ -$                COC-WATER - CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  47 Lots @ 406.25$          COC-WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")   √ 0 Lots @ -$                  
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Canton Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 OAKVIEW CENTER SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

47,293.75$                          

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

47,293.75$                          

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                       
47,293.75$            

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

14,100.00$            

-$                       0.00
-$                       

19,093.75$            

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

14,100.00$            

 Street Escrow: (FM 2812 Road 81-ft. B-B) -$                       Required:

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: ICE HOUSE SUBDIVISION 
Date Prepared:    December 15, 2022  
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Preliminary Plat Approval 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Ice House Subdivision, being a 
8.73 acre tract of land out of Lots F, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 
707 West Monte Cristo Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of US Expressway 281 (I-69C), south 
of E. Iowa Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Commerical General District (CG) District. 
Multi-Family section requires re-zoning. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Surburban (RS) District, Setbacks; Front 30-
ft., Side 15-ft., and Rear 30-ft 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat devlopment consist of 5- Commerical lots, 47 – Multi-
Family lots (15,350-S.F.) average, Single Family Residential lots (8,180.00-
S.F.) average. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
provided by City of Edinburg. 

   All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 
to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be 
installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards 
Manual.  

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



�
�

���������	
��	�����	
��������������������������	������� ��!��"���������#����$��%&�'""(")�����
***�+	���,��	������+�-�

./01/..21/0�3.45267./6�
89:;<=<>?9@�AB?CC�D:E<:F�

�
G?>H?9@�IBJK�LMLN�
�
�
OPQR�STUV�WUXYZU[�\]̂]�
A_̀ aAK�b>cd�
LMM�Ad�eMBJ�ABd�AH<B:�efMMd�
c̀_;;:>K�gh�ijfMe�
klfIm�iMLnjjjM�
�

ô p� �Sq̂ �rstû�utvwSxSuSsy�z�\ô {S|SyOo}�ô xŜ~�

9̀d��?9c<?K�
�
_BB?cJ:��?9:�BJ:�89:;<=<>?9@�8J?�:�AH�=<BB?;�c�==:>B��C�9�bc:���H�:�AH��<E<�<�>d�AH�=<BB?;�<��
?�:�H?B:�?���9:�:>B:��?>��9:c�==:>�:��C�9��9:;<=<>?9@�?��9�E?;d�
�
_>@��H:�B<�>��C::;�C9::�B��c�>B?cB�H�d�
�
gJ?>��K�
�
�
�
8:B:9��:9=<�?K�8dad�
a=?<;���J:9=<�?�c<B@�C:�<>�H9�dc�=�� � � �
�ef��d��><E:9�<B@��9<E:� � � � � �
a�<>�H9�K�g:�?��ijfNl� � � � � �
�
�c�� ?̀9���H:���<>����?K�8dadK���̀ K��<B@�a>�<>::9K�8?B9<�<?���>��9<?K�8dadK�a>�<>::9�bbbK�D��:9B��

�:9>?>�:�K���̀ K�a>�<>::9�bbK�_�:;��:;B9?>K�8;?>>:9�bK��<>c:�D�=:9�K��<9:cB�9��C�8H�;<c���9��K�
D��:9B��?;:>�H:;?K�AB�9=��?B:9�A�:c<?;<�BK�G?<=:�_c:E:��K��<9:cB�9��C�8;?>><>��?>����><>�K�D<B?�
�::��H:99:9�K�̀?>?�:=:>B�_>?;@�BK�G?<=:�h?E<:9�_@?;?K�8;?>>:9�bbK��:9?9����?9=�>?�8dadK�
�<9:cB�9��C��B<;<B<:�K�G��:��;�9:�K�A@�B:=��AH�:9<>B:>�:>BK��=?9��?9�?K��<9:�̀?9�J?;K�D?=<9��
��=:�K��<9:cB�9��C�A�;<���?�B:�

� �
Da�aDa��aA��
�<B@��C�a�<>�H9����LMLe�AB?>�?9��̀?>H?;�����>�B9HcB<�>�?>���:E:;��=:>B�D:�H<9:=:>B���
�><C<:���:E:;��=:>B����:��?>��<C�9:�H<9:��?�ghn��B�8:9=<BB<>���bD��:9=<BB<>���9�c:��d�

����� ¡¡¢�£��¤¥¦�§¢�̈¥�¥©�
ª¥©«�¦ �
� �¥¬�®̄°®±°®²�
±³¬®́¬̄́ �µ®²¶®®¶



�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	

�
�
�
�	
�
�


�
�
	
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�
�


�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�������	
����	��

���������	������

�
	
�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�


��
�
��
�
��
	
��
��
��

��

�� �
�

�� ��

�
�

�� �
�

��

�
�

��

 
!
"�#
$%
&%$
'
�(
)
*
(
+
(
,
$

%,
�$
-
(
�.
/0
,
$

1
2
3
2
45
6�
7
8
9
9
2
3
:;
��

<
=�
>
66
�9
5
:2
4?
5
6;
�;
@
5
66
�A
2
�B
8
9
2
;
:?
C
=�

D
=�
>
66
�E
?E
2
;
�;
@
5
66
�@
5
F
2
�5
�9
?3
?9
G
9
�C
8
F
2
4�
8
H�
I
J=
�

I
=�
>
66
�4
?3
K
�5
3
L
�C
8
F
2
4;
�;
@
5
66
�A
2
�5
:�
62
5
;
:�
I
D
M
�?
3
�L
?5
9
2
:2
4�
5
3
L
�:
@
2
�C
8
F
2
4;
�;
@
5
66
�@
5
F
2
�:
@
2

7
?:
N
�8
H�
O
L
?3
A
G
4K
�6
8
K
8
=�

P
=�
Q
48
F
?L
2
�5
3
�5
E
E
48
F
2
L
�B
45
?3
5
K
2
�R
2
E
8
4:
�H
48
9
�S
7
B
B
�T
<
�E
4?
8
4�
:8
�4
2
C
8
4L
?3
K
=�

U
=�
V
?;
;
?3
K
�W
@
2
2
:;
X�
Q
65
3
�5
3
L
�Q
48
H?
62
;
�H
8
4�
W
:8
49
�W
2
Y
2
4Z
�5
3
L
�Q
5
F
?3
K
=�
Q
65
3
�5
3
L
�B
2
:5
?6
;
�H
8
4

[
?K
@
:?
3
K
Z�
W
?K
3
5
K
2
�5
3
L
�W
:4
?E
?3
K
Z�
Q
5
F
?3
K
�5
3
L
�1
45
L
?3
K
Z�
7
8
3
;
:4
G
C
:?
8
3
�1
2
3
2
45
6�
\
8
:2
;
Z

B
45
?3
5
K
2
�>
42
5
�V
5
E
Z�
[
8
:�
1
45
L
?3
K
�Q
65
3
Z�
O
]
?;
:?
3
K
�̂
8
E
8
K
45
E
@
N
�Q
65
3
�5
3
L
�5
3
N
�:
45
HH
?C

C
8
3
:4
8
6�
E
65
3
;
�:
@
5
:�
9
5
N
�A
2
�4
2
_
G
?4
2
L
�5
;
�Y
2
66
�5
;
�:
@
2
9
�A
2
?3
K
�;
?:
2
�;
E
2
C
?H
?C
=

=̀�
R
2
_
G
?4
2
;
�9
8
42
�?
3
H8
49
5
:?
8
3
�8
3
�:
@
2
�6
8
:;
�

a
=�
V
G
;
:�
7
8
3
: 5
C
:�
:@
2
�1
48
Y
:@
�7
8
8
4L
?3
5
:8
4�
H4
8
9
�:
@
2
�b
3
?:
2
L
�W
:5
:2
;
�Q
8
;
:5
6�
W
2
4F
?C
2

c;
9
5
2
6�
V
2
L
?3
5
�d
e
Ù
fI
g
I
hU
I
g
I
�H
8
4�
C
6G
;
:2
4�
A
8
]
�6
8
C
5
:?
8
3
;
�5
3
L
�E
5
L
�L
2
:5
?6
;
�

g
=�̂
4?
E
�1
2
3
2
45
:?
8
3
�W
@
2
2
:�
R
2
_
G
?4
2
L
�d
W
2
2
�5
::
5
C
@
2
L
f

e
=�
>
3
N
�E
48
E
8
;
2
L
�R
i
j
�8
4�
O
5
;
2
9
2
3
:�
9
G
;
:�
;
:5
:2
�M
B
2
L
?C
5
:2
L
�A
N
�:
@
?;
�E
65
:M
�5
:�
:@
2
�2
3
L
;
�8
H

:@
2
9
�5
3
L
�4
2
9
8
F
2
�:
@
2
�Y
8
4L
�E
48
E
8
;
2
L

k
0
,
$)
l
$�
m
,
n
%,
(
(
/%
,
n
�o
(
p
)
/$
+
(
,
$q
r
st
�o
%u
%*
%0
,
�.
0
/�
*
$/
(
(
$�
,
)
+
(

C
8
2
v
K
?;
w
C
?:
N
8
H2
L
?3
A
G
4K
=C
8
9

s*
�$
-
(
/(
�)
,
�)
x
x
%$
%0
,
)
&

&0
$�
+
%*
*
%,
n
�0
/�
$-
%*

x
(
u
(
&0
p
+
(
,
$y
�)
,
x

z
%&&
�$
-
%*
�{
(
�)
�|
-
)
*
(
�s

)
,
x
�|
-
)
*
(
�s
s�
p
&)
,
,
(
x

x
(
u
(
&0
p
+
(
,
$}
�%
.�
*
0
�%
$

+
~
*
$�
{
(
�,
0
$(
x

|
)
,
(
&�
,
~
+
{
(
/

%,
.0
/+
)
$%
0
,
�%
*
�0
..
}

(
,
*
~
/(
�%
$�
%*
�l
0
//
(
l
$

�
%&&
�(
)
l
-
�&
0
$�
-
)
u
(
�%
$*

0
z
,
�x
(
$(
,
$%
0
,
y
�%
$

+
~
*
$�
{
(
�,
0
$(
x
�%
,
�$
-
(

*
~
{
x
%u
%*
%0
,
�,
0
$(
*

|
0
p
~
&)
$(
�+
%,
%+
~
+
�x
(
$(
,
$%
0
,

/(
�
~
%/
(
+
(
,
$*
�.
0
/�
$0
$)
&�
)
,
x
�(
)
l
-
�&
0
$}

~
,
&(
*
*
�x
(
$(
/+
%,
(
x
�$
-
)
$�
/(
�
~
%/
(
+
(
,
$*

)
/(
�{
(
%,
n
�(
�
l
(
(
x
(
x
�{
~
$�
)
x
x
%$
%0
,
)
&

%+
p
(
/+
(
)
{
&(
�)
/(
)

k
�
m
�l
)
&l
~
&)
$(
*
�)
p
p
/0
�
� 
��
�
�
k
q.
$}
�0
,
�$
-
(

x
/)
%,
)
n
(
�/
(
p
0
/$
�%
$�
)
p
p
(
)
/*
�$
0
�{
(
�+
~
l
-
�&
0
z
(
/�
x
~
(

$0
�$
-
(
�0
u
(
/&
)
,
x
�.
&0
z
}�
(
,
*
~
/(
�$
-
)
$�
%*
�l
0
//
(
l
$�



� �

� � � �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
	
�
�
�
�
��

�


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�


�

�

��
�������

�

��
�

�
�
��

� �
�
�

��

�

��
�������

�

��
�

�
�
��

� �
�
�

��

� !"#�$%&'" �% ()

*+,,-,,.�%- -/-0

1
%
 
1
 
'
#
)
�%
 
(
)

*2
,
-,
,
.�
%
- 
-/
-0

3
4
56
78
�9
:
;
<
=6
:
>
�:
7

?
<
=4
5�
96>
4

@
A
:
?
�9
:
;
<
=6
:
>
@
�:
7�
<
99

A
8
B
5<
>
=@

<
B
CD
@
=�
A
8
B
5<
>
=@
�=
:
�E
4

:
>
�@
<
F
4
�@
6B
4
�:
7�
5:
<
B

@
4
?
4
5�
@
4
5G
6;
4
@
�F
D
@
=

E
4
�H
I�
<
>
B
�@
6>
J
94

<
99�
@
4
5G
6;
4
@
�F
D
@
=�
E
4

K
I

L
M
N
�O
P
Q
�R
N
ST
UV
M

W
D
@
=�
E
4
�<
�=
<
X
X
6>
J

@
94
4
G
4

?
699
�5
4
Y
D
65
4
�<
�Z
[
\
]
Z

_̂̀
�a
4
5F
6=

F
:
G
4
�G
<
9G
4
�>
4
b
=�
=:

A
8
B
5<
>
=�
=4
4

c
A
:
?
�=
:
X
�<
>
B
�7
9�
:
7

4
b
6@
=6
>
J
�W
d

X
5:
G
6B
4
�F
:
54
�B
4
=<
69

:
>
�4
b
=4
>
@
6:
>

L
M
N
�O
P
Q
�e
N
ST
UV
M

67
�F
D
9=
6�
X
A
<
@
4
B

B
4
G
4
9:
X
F
4
>
=�
54
X
9<
;
4

4
9E
:
?
�?
6=
A
�f
I�
Z
4
4

a
5:
G
6B
4
�;
4
>
=4
59
6>
4

@
=<
=6
:
>
6>
J

g
N
h
N
iT
V�
L
SU
VU
Sj
�O
k
l
l
N
h
SM
m

n
o�
pe
N
h
SU
qj
�r
N
s
N
i�
t
Uh
N
M
�T
M
�r
R
u
vw
x
�y
z
O
�t
Uh
N
{�
T
VV
�V
Uh
N
M
�M
|
T
VV
�}
N
�~
iN
N
h
o

w
o�
�
VV
��
ik
�
o�
�
T
M
Uh
~
M
�k
h
�S
|
N
�r
r
�V
Uh
N
M
�T
iN
�S
k
�l
N
N
S�
S|
N
�q
k
VV
k
s
Uh
~
��
iU
SN
iU
T
m

T
��
�
VV
��
T
M
Uh
~
M
�T
iN
�S
k
�}
N
�~
iN
N
h
�R
u
vw
�
�y
z
O
{�
g
iN
N
h
o

}
��
�
VV
��
T
M
Uh
~
M
�T
iN
�S
k
�}
N
�w
�
�t
�
�T
h
e
��
N
h
SN
iN
e
��
�T
S�
S|
N
�r
r
�T
h
e
�s
T
SN
i

�
ik
M
M
Uh
~
M
o�
pq
�k
h
N
�N
h
e
�k
q�
S|
N
��
U�
N
�q
T
VV
M
��
h
e
N
ih
N
T
S|
�S
|
N
��
ik
�
o�
�
T
�
N
l
N
h
S{
�S
|
N
h

S|
N
��
T
M
Uh
~
�U
M
�S
k
�N
�
SN
h
e
�w
��
�
T
M
S�
S|
N
�}
T
�
�
�k
q�
�
�
i}
o

�
o�
�
VV
�l
T
SN
iU
T
VM
�T
iN
�S
k
�}
N
�e
k
l
N
M
SU
�
o

�
o�
R
k
�h
k
S�
�
k
h
h
N
�
S�
r
r
�M
N
i�
U�
N
M
�U
h
Sk
��
ik
�
k
M
N
e
�r
r
�l
T
h
|
k
VN
M
o

�
o�
y
ik
�
Ue
N
��
ik
qU
VN
M
�M
j
M
SN
l
o

?
<
=4
59
6>
4

4
>
;
<
@
4
F
4
>
=�
>
:
=

54
Y
D
65
4
B

4
>
;
<
@
4
�?
<
=4
59
6>
4
�<
@
�X
4
5�
=;
4
Y
�?
6=
A
�<

K
�
97
��
<
@
6>
J
��
�
�
�
�
�:
>
�;
4
>
=4
5�
�6
7�
:
>
4
�4
>
B

:
7�
;
<
@
6>
J
�7
<
99@
�D
>
B
4
5�
5:
<
B
�6
=�
F
D
@
=�
E
4

4
b
=4
>
B
4
B
�=
:
�=
A
4
�:
=A
4
5�
@
6B
4
�:
7�
5:
<
B
�K
�
�

X
<
@
=�
E
:
;

�
>
@
D
54
�W
d
�6
@

4
>
;
<
@
4
B
�6
>
�c
<
>
B

�
4
F
4
>
=�
<
>
B
�<
>
8

96>
4
@
�?
6=
A
6>
��
�
�
�:
7

?
<
=4
59
6>
4
�F
D
@
=�
E
4

4
>
;
<
@
4
B



��������	
�������

���������������

�
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
� 
�
�
!
!
�
� 
!
�
�
��
"

"�
#$

%
�
�

"

"
&

&

 

�

�
�

�

�

�

%

#�
�

�

�

�

"

#
�"

 

�
$
�

%
�#
�!

'
(
)*
+,
-.
/
�0
1
�2
�3
4
5
(

6
6

7
+1
8
-9
(
�2
�:
;
<
�8
2
==(
4

>
*
00
(
+

?
,
>
-,
(
(
+-
,
>
�@
2
,
*
2
=

-,
9
-A
2
0(
.
�2
�B
C
D�E
FE

)1
+�
2
�:
G
;
<
�'
H
I

J
K
L
K
MN
O�
P
QR
OR
QS
�T
QU
MV
�W
U
V
V
K
L
QX
Y

Z
[�
\
MU
]
R̂
K
�\
ON
L
�N
L̂
�\
MU
_R
OK
X

[̀�
a
K
]
RK
b
�U
_�
c
MN
RL
N
d
K
�e
MK
N
�f
N
g
X
�N
L̂
�c
MN
RL
N
d
K
�h
RL
K
X
�b
RO
O�
U
i
i
j
M�
U
L
i
K
�f
N
g
X
�N
L̂
�\
MU
_R
OK
X

N
MK
�g
MU
]
R̂
K̂
k�
K
L
X
j
MK
�X
QU
MV
�O
RL
K
X
�N
MK
�X
Rl
K̂
�_
U
M�
N
�Z
m
n
a
�T
QU
MV
�N
X
�g
K
M�
o
L
d
RL
K
K
MR
L
d

T
QN
L̂
N
M̂
X
�V
N
L
j
N
O�
U
M�
g
MU
]
R̂
K
�N
�V
Û
K
O�
U
_�
Qp
RX
�̂
K
]
K
OU
g
V
K
L
Q[
�q
h
RL
K
�X
Rl
K
X
�V
N
S
�i
p
N
L
d
K
�N
L̂

r
K
�j
g
X
Rl
K̂
�Q
U
�N
i
i
U
V
V
Û
N
QK
�Q
p
RX
�M
K
s
j
RM
K
V
K
L
Q�̂
j
MR
L
d
�Q
p
RX
�M
K
]
RK
b
t

u
[�
\
MU
]
R̂
K
�N
�Z
m
vn
a
�N
L̂
�̀
w
vn
a
�x
Ŝ
MN
j
OR
i
�J
MN̂
K
�h
RL
K
�b
RQ
p
RL
�\
ON
L
X
�N
L̂
�\
MU
_ R
OK
X

y
[�
T
QU
MV
�i
MU
X
X
RL
d
X
�j
L̂
K
ML
K
N
Qp
�M
U
N̂
X
�X
p
N
OO
�r
K
�a
W
\
[�
a
W
\
�h
RL
K
X
�X
p
N
OO
�r
K
�a
j
r
r
K
M

J
N
X
z
K
QK̂
�{
K
OO
�N
L̂
�T
g
Rd
U
Q[

w
[�
|L
OK
Q�
X
g
N
i
RL
d
�X
p
N
OO
�L
U
Q�
r
K
�d
MK
N
QK
M�
Qp
N
L
�}
m
m
�h
~
�N
L̂
�u
m
m
�h
~
�_
MU
V
�W
MK
X
Q�
QU
�W
j
M]
K
k�
Mj
L
U
__

X
p
N
OO
�L
U
Q�
K
�
i
K
K̂
�u
m
m
� h
~
[

P
X
K
�W
j
MM
K
L
Q�
W
�
o
�c
K
QN
RO
X





1
4

12

4
5

5
7

11

17

1 4

9

7 5

9
5
3
1

7

3

8

1

1

7

15

111810

1

7

1

3

9

7

17

4

2

17

5
3
1

12

10

9 3

94

11

97

1

7

17

112 114

121130

137

159150

173

133

154

169 166

124

140

160

162

127

147

163

161

25

98 107

1

22

3

5

2

4
96

39 41333129

43

35 43

45

8284

37

92

67 69

4749

93

8688

50
51
52
53

90

71

45

94

80

46

33 35 37

76 78

6
7
8
9

61

30 39 41

74

55576466

27 4220

59

40

1610

12

16

15

11

12
17

14
13

310
9
8
7

145
4
3

12

8
7

7
8

11

6

2

10

12

20

7
6

4

15

13

11
1

9

9

11
1

8

6
12

7

5

9

10
98

18

15

5

4

6

10

5
13

18

9

6
5

18

10
9

5

18

16

1
11

4

1
11

7

12

17

14

3 1

11

16

12

5 14
15
16
17

9

5

6

9

11

4

6

5
4
3

2
3 10

1
2
3

17

15

2
1212

8

11

13

2

7

6 34

12 1
3

6

14
13

310
9
8
7

62

1

35
36

101

10

20 2122 2425 26

29
30
31
32

112110

107

959392

3
4
5
6

66 64

4951

48

25

27

34

117
115

105

98

73

71

75

86

8

20
78

67

60
26

28

33

114

7

9

77

68

61

54

4543

19

11

16

12
13
14
15

53

42
37

10

24

119

2

103

102 100

91

90

21
22
23

69

5856
55

41 40

1

5

3

2
3

4

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

8

0

000 0

0 00

7

4

44

4

4

0

1

3

8
12

1

1

8

11
12

L U L L  T O W N S I T E

S A N TA C R U Z
R A N C H

S O L A N A
P H  2

M O N T E C R I S T O
PA R K
P H  2

M O N T E C R I S T O  PA R K  P H  1
S O L A N A P H  1

E . C . I . S . D .
U T  N O .  4

R A I L R O A D  E S TAT E S
M A N U FA C T U R E D
H O M E S  P H  1

E . C . I . S . D .
N O .  7

N O R T H R I D G E

L I LY
E S TAT E S

F R E S N O
S T O R A G E

U N I T S

I C E
H O U S E

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

NORTHEAST_QUADRANT_ICL_2022

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

ICE HOUSE SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 400 ft

®



W

 
M

O

N

T

E

 
C

R

I
S

T

O

 
R

O

A

D

N

S

EW

L

A

R

R

Y

 
T

W

A

Y

N

E

 
R

O

A

D

N

 

B

U

S

I

N

E

S

S

 

H

W

Y

 

2

8

1

N

S

E
W

M
O

N
T

E
 
C

R
I
S

T
O

 
R

O
A

D

(
1

5
0

.
0

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

PROPOSED ROAD

(60.00' R.O.W.)

” 

” 

“ ”

” 

” 

“ ”

” 

“ ”

” 

“ ”

” 

abeltran
Pencil









Inter-Gov 142
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 55  Days Expires : February 5, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√     

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
 √

 √
√  
√  
√  

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (FM 1925)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (FM 1925) √    

 √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 ICE HOUSE SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street Pavement Section (75-ft ROW) (81-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Utility Department

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section -81-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)
 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

ICE HOUSE SUBDIVISION Consultant : SAMES Engineering, Edinburg, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com If Variances Requested 2nd Extension :

JOHN RIGNEY, Owner 5354 N. SEMINARY ROAD, EDINBURG, TX Aldo I. Garcia, PE., Project Engineer

Staff Review : December 22, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 29, 2023  1st Extension :

 

 P&Z  
December 12, 2022 Preliminary: January 10, 2023  

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL PROCESS
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 6, 2023



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(FM 2812 Road)  √  0 LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # X   0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

6 Commerical -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC-CCN  √ Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)  √   6 Lots @ 2,110.00$       COE-WATER-CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                COE-WATER-CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")  √  6 Lots @ 90.00$             COE-SEWER-CCN 
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Canton Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 ICE HOUSE SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

13,200.00$                          

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

13,200.00$                          

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

540.00$                 
13,200.00$            

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00
12,660.00$            

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

 Street Escrow: (FM 2812 Road 81-ft. B-B) -$                       Required:

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: SANTA CRUZ SECTION 1 PHASE V SUBDIVISION 
Date Prepared:    December 28, 2022  
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 

Preliminary Plat Approval 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Santa Cruz Section 1, Phase V 
Subdivision, being a 4.906 acre tract of land out of Lot 1, La Sienna 
Development Subdivision, located at 1891 Burns Boulevard, as requested by 
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the northeast side of Burns Boulevard Road (Dead 
End), and within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently zoned as Agricultural District (AG), with 
proposed Re-zoning to Residential, Multi-Family and Uban District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Commerical General (CG) District, Setbacks; Front 30-ft., 
Side 15-ft., and Rear 30-ft 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat development of 2 - Commerical lots. 
Utilities: Propopsed Water Distribution and Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems, can 

utilized and connect to existing water and sewer systems.  
   All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 

to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be 
installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards 
Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

January 6th, 2023

Mario Reyna, P.E.
Melden & Hunt Inc.
115 W. McIntyre
Edinburg, TX 78541
(956) 381-0981

RE:  SANTA CRUZ PHASE I SECTION V – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Reyna, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Santa Cruz Phase I Section V
Subdivision. Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

  
REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2023.01.06 
15:10:42 -06'00'



SC
AL

E:
1"

 =
 6

0'

SE
T 

N
o.

4 
R

EB
AR

 W
IT

H
 P

LA
ST

IC

SE
T 

N
AI

L

FO
U

N
D

 N
o.

5 
R

EB
AR

FO
U

N
D

 N
o.

4 
R

EB
AR

C
AP

 S
TA

M
PE

D
 M

EL
D

EN
 &

 H
U

N
T

FO
U

N
D

 "X
" M

AR
K 

O
N

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
AP

 R
EC

O
R

D
S

H
.C

.M
.R

. -
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
R

.O
.W

. -

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S
H

.C
.O

.R
. -

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
P.

O
.B

. -
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

N
.E

. C
O

R
. -

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
P.

O
.C

. -
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
D

O
C

. N
O

. -
W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D
W

.D
. -

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
H

.C
.D

.D
. -

SE
T 

"X
" M

AR
K 

O
N

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

SA
N

TA
 C

R
U

Z 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 I 
PH

AS
E 

V

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

   
C

.P
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

AT
E 

  1
2-

13
-2

02
2

SU
R

VE
YE

D
, C

H
EC

KE
D

   
   

   
   

   
   

  D
AT

E 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FI
N

AL
 C

H
EC

K 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  D
AT

E 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 M
AP

 O
F

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, M

AY
O

R
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
, H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
T 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

S 
TO

 A
LL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
O

F 
TH

IS
 C

IT
Y 

W
H

ER
EI

N
 M

Y 
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

.

M
AY

O
R

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
U

.E
. -

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
D

.E
. -

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

E.
E.

 -

BEARING BASIS AS PER TEXAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, TEXAS SOUTH

ELEVATION DATUM AS PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003)

U.S. HIGHWAY 281

SI
TE

M
Y 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 E
XP

IR
ES

:
N

O
TA

R
Y 

PU
BL

IC
, H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

TH
IS

  _
__

__
__

  D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

, 2
0_

__
__

.

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 T
H

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y,

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 D

AY
 P

ER
SO

N
AL

LY
 A

PP
EA

R
ED

KE
N

T 
BU

R
N

S 
  K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E 

TO
 B

E 
TH

E 
PE

R
SO

N
 W

H
O

SE
 N

AM
E 

IS
 S

U
BS

C
R

IB
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T,

 A
N

D
 A

C
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
ED

 T
O

 M
E 

TH
AT

 H
E 

EX
EC

U
TE

D
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E
FO

R
 T

H
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

S 
AN

D
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
AT

IO
N

S 
TH

ER
EI

N
 S

TA
TE

D
.

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

:

C
H

AI
R

PE
R

SO
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

"I,
 T

H
E 

U
N

D
ER

SI
G

N
ED

, C
H

AI
R

PE
R

SO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AN

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
,

H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
T 

KN
O

W
N

 A
S 

 S
AN

TA
 C

R
U

Z 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 I 
PH

AS
E 

V 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
S 

TO
AL

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
IS

 C
IT

Y 
W

H
ER

EI
N

 M
Y 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
AN

D
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 F
O

R
 R

EC
O

R
D

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E 
__

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

0_
_.

"

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

N
.T

.S
. -

D
AT

E

C
IT

Y 
SE

C
R

ET
AR

Y
D

AT
E

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
.1

R
AU

L 
E.

 S
ES

IN
, P

.E
., 

C
.F

.M
.

G
EN

ER
AL

 M
AN

AG
ER

D
AT

E

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
.1

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FI

ES
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 T
H

IS
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
AD

O
PT

ED
 U

N
D

ER
 T

EX
AS

W
AT

ER
 C

O
D

E 
49

.2
11

 (
C

). 
TH

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

H
AS

 N
O

T 
R

EV
IE

W
ED

 A
N

D
 D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 A
R

E 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
G

EN
ER

AL
LY

 A
C

C
EP

TE
D

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
R

IT
ER

IA
. I

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 A

N
D

H
IS

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 T
O

 M
AK

E 
TH

EI
R

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

S.

I, 
(W

E)
 T

H
E 

U
N

D
ER

SI
G

N
ED

, O
W

N
ER

(S
) O

F 
TH

E 
LA

N
D

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
AN

D
 D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
 H

ER
EI

N
 A

S
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 I 

PH
AS

E 
V,

 D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

G
R

AN
T 

AN
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

 A
N

D
TH

O
SE

 W
H

O
 M

AY
 N

O
W

 O
R

 H
ER

EA
FT

ER
 H

O
LD

 F
R

AN
C

IS
E 

U
N

D
ER

 S
AI

D
 C

IT
Y.

 T
H

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, S

TR
EE

T
LI

G
H

TS
, T

R
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

, S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 T
H

ER
O

N
SH

O
W

N
, S

U
R

FA
C

E 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

R
EE

T 
AN

D
 A

LL
EY

S 
IS

 R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 T
O

 T
H

E 
EM

PL
O

YE
ES

 O
R

 A
G

EN
TS

 O
F

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

. E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

 O
F 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 F

R
AN

C
IS

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F

ED
IN

BU
R

G
 A

N
D

 R
ES

ID
EN

TS
 O

F 
TE

H
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
N

D
 T

H
EI

R
 G

U
ES

TS
.

O
W

N
ER

: B
U

R
N

S 
BR

O
TH

ER
S,

 L
TD

42
16

 N
. U

.S
. 2

81
ED

IN
BU

R
G

, T
X 

78
54

2

D
AT

E:

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

:

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, A
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TE
D

 U
PO

N
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T,
 H

AV
E 

N
O

T 
BE

EN
 D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

FO
R

 P
U

BL
IC

 A
C

C
ES

S 
N

O
R

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

AS
 P

U
BL

IC
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, A
N

D
 T

H
E

ST
R

EE
TS

, S
TR

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TS

, T
R

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
, S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
S 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

. T
H

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
 S

H
AL

L
AL

W
AY

S 
BE

 O
PE

N
 T

O
 E

M
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

VE
H

IC
LE

S,
 P

U
BL

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

, T
H

E
U

.S
. P

O
ST

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AN
D

 G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EM

PL
O

YE
ES

 IN
 P

U
R

SU
IT

 O
F 

TH
EI

R
 O

FF
IC

IA
L 

D
U

TI
ES

.

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
LO

TS
 S

ER
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, A

LL
EY

S 
AN

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

IS
 P

LA
T 

AG
R

EE
 T

O
 R

EL
EA

SE
, I

N
D

EM
N

IF
Y,

 D
EF

EN
D

 A
N

D
 H

O
LD

 H
AR

M
LE

SS
 A

N
Y 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EN

TI
TY

FO
R

 D
AM

AG
ES

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, A

LL
EY

S,
 A

N
D

 A
C

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 O
C

C
AS

IO
N

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E
R

EA
SO

N
AB

LE
 U

SE
 T

H
ER

EO
F 

BY
 T

H
E 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T 

EN
TI

TY
 F

O
R

 G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
PU

R
PO

SE
S,

 A
N

D
 T

O
R

EL
EA

SE
, I

N
D

EM
N

IF
Y,

 D
EF

EN
D

 A
N

D
 H

O
LD

 H
AR

M
LE

SS
 A

N
Y 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EN

TI
TY

 F
O

R
 D

AM
AG

ES
AR

IS
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, A

LL
EY

S,
 O

R
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
. T

H
E

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

O
F 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
T 

SI
G

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
.

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, M

AR
IO

 A
. R

EY
N

A,
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IN

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E

O
F 

TE
XA

S,
 H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 P
R

O
PE

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
AT

IO
N

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 G

IV
EN

TO
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T.

D
AT

ED
 T

H
IS

 T
H

E  
   

   
   

  D
AY

 O
F 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0 

   
   

   
  .

M
AR

IO
 A

. R
EY

N
A,

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 N
o.

 1
17

36
8

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

D
AT

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
: 1

1/
20

/1
8

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 J

O
B 

# 
18

16
4.

00

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

I, 
R

O
BE

R
TO

 N
. T

AM
EZ

, A
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F
TE

XA
S,

 D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
IS

 T
R

U
E 

AN
D

 C
O

R
R

EC
TL

Y 
M

AD
E 

FR
O

M
 A

N
AC

TU
AL

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
M

AD
E 

O
N

 T
H

E 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 L
EG

AL
LY

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 H
ER

EO
N

,
AN

D
 T

H
AT

 T
H

ER
E 

AR
E 

N
O

 A
PP

AR
EN

T 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S,

 C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

, O
VE

R
LA

PP
IN

G
 O

F
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, V
IS

IB
LE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
IN

ES
 O

R
 R

O
AD

S 
IN

 P
LA

C
E,

 E
XC

EP
T 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 P
LA

T,
 A

N
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
 T

H
ER

EO
N

 W
ER

E
PR

O
PE

R
LY

 P
LA

C
ED

 U
N

D
ER

 M
Y 

SU
PE

R
VI

SI
O

N
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

M
IS

SI
O

N
, T

EX
AS

.

D
AT

ED
 T

H
IS

 T
H

E  
   

   
   

  D
AY

 O
F 

   
   

   
 _

__
__

__
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
   

   
   

   
.

R
O

BE
R

TO
 N

. T
AM

EZ
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 N
o.

62
38

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

D
AT

E 
SU

R
VE

YE
D

: 0
8/

23
/2

01
8

T-
10

62
, P

G
. 7

7
SU

R
VE

Y 
JO

B 
# 

18
16

2.
08

TE
XA

S 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 F
-1

43
5

M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T,
 IN

C
.

BE
IN

G
 A

 R
ES

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

4.
90

6 
AC

R
ES

 O
U

T 
O

F 
LO

T 
1,

LA
 S

IE
N

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
VO

LU
M

E 
53

, P
AG

E 
12

4,
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

, H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS

M
ET

ES
 A

N
D

 B
O

U
N

D
S 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

A 
TR

AC
T 

O
F 

LA
N

D
 C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 4
.9

06
 A

C
R

ES
 S

IT
U

AT
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

, H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS
, B

EI
N

G
 A

PA
R

T 
O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

U
T 

O
F 

LO
T 

1,
 L

A 
SI

EN
N

A 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
 T

H
ER

EO
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 I
N

VO
LU

M
E 

53
, P

AG
E 

12
4,

 H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
AP

 R
EC

O
R

D
S,

 W
H

IC
H

 S
AI

D
 4

.9
06

-A
C

R
E 

TR
AC

T 
IS

 O
U

T 
O

F 
A 

BI
G

G
ER

 T
R

AC
T

C
O

N
VE

YE
D

 T
O

 S
KC

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

TD
., 

BY
 V

IR
TU

E 
O

F 
A 

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 U
N

D
ER

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

12
05

10
1,

 H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 S

AI
D

 4
.9

06
 A

C
R

ES
 A

LS
O

 B
EI

N
G

 M
O

R
E 

PA
R

TI
C

U
LA

R
LY

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 A
S

FO
LL

O
W

S:

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 A
T 

A 
N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
 F

O
U

N
D

 [N
O

R
TH

IN
G

: 1
66

50
04

1.
31

4,
 E

AS
TI

N
G

: 1
10

39
37

.3
35

] O
N

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

O
F 

LO
T 

7,
 S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z 

PH
AS

E 
I S

EC
TI

O
N

 II
, A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PL
AT

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

 IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

29
40

13
4,

 H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
AP

 R
EC

O
R

D
S;

TH
EN

C
E,

 N
 0

8
 5

2'
 4

7”
 E

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
33

5.
19

 F
EE

T 
TO

 A
 N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 A

N
D

 P
O

IN
T

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 O
F 

TH
IS

 H
ER

EI
N

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 T
R

AC
T;

1.
TH

EN
C

E,
 N

 8
1

 0
7'

 3
4”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

42
7.

92
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
O

. 
4 

R
EB

AR
 S

ET
, 

FO
R

 A
N

 I
N

SI
D

E 
C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
IS

TR
AC

T;

2.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 7
1

 0
9'

 3
0”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

55
1.

90
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
O

. 
4 

R
EB

AR
 S

ET
, 

FO
R

 A
N

 I
N

SI
D

E 
C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
IS

TR
AC

T;

3.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 3
3

 1
7'

 3
7”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

12
8.

56
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

N
 “X

” M
AR

K 
SE

T 
O

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 F
O

R
 A

N
 IN

SI
D

E 
C

O
R

N
ER

O
F 

TH
IS

 T
R

AC
T;

4.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 5
1

 2
4'

 2
0”

 E
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

3.
66

 F
EE

T 
TO

 A
N

 “X
” 

M
AR

K 
SE

T 
O

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 F
O

R
 A

N
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
O

F 
TH

IS
 T

R
AC

T;

5.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 4
0

 4
2'

 0
6”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

15
.0

2 
FE

ET
 T

O
 A

 N
AI

L 
SE

T,
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

M
O

ST
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
O

F 
TH

IS
 T

R
AC

T;

6.
TH

EN
C

E,
 IN

 A
 N

O
R

TH
W

ES
TE

R
LY

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 A
LO

N
G

 A
 C

U
R

VE
 T

O
 T

H
E 

R
IG

H
T,

 W
IT

H
 A

 C
EN

TR
AL

 A
N

G
LE

 O
F 

08
7

 1
7'

31
”, 

A 
R

AD
IU

S 
O

F 
25

.0
0 

FE
ET

, 
AN

 A
R

C
 L

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
38

.0
9 

FE
ET

, 
A 

TA
N

G
EN

T 
O

F 
23

.8
5 

FE
ET

, 
AN

D
 A

 C
H

O
R

D
 T

H
AT

BE
AR

S 
N

 0
7

 4
1'

 5
2”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

34
.5

1 
FE

ET
 T

O
 A

N
 “X

” M
AR

K 
SE

T 
O

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 F
O

R
 A

N
 IN

SI
D

E 
C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F

TH
IS

 T
R

AC
T;

7.
TH

EN
C

E,
 N

 5
4

 0
4'

 1
2”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

60
.0

4 
FE

ET
 T

O
 A

 N
O

. 
4 

R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 O

N
 A

N
 E

AS
T 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
AM

EN
D

ED
 L

A
SI

EN
N

A 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

TH
E 

C
O

VE
S 

PH
AS

E 
I 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

I 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
, 

AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 

TO
 

TH
E 

PL
AT

 T
H

ER
EO

F
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 I

N
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
10

53
92

, 
H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 M

AP
 R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
ER

N
M

O
ST

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

IS
 T

R
AC

T;

8.
TH

EN
C

E,
 IN

 A
 N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
ER

LY
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
 A

LO
N

G
 A

N
 E

AS
T 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 A

M
EN

D
ED

 L
A 

SI
EN

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
TH

E
C

O
VE

S 
PH

AS
E 

I S
EC

TI
O

N
 I 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
N

D
 A

LO
N

G
 A

 C
U

R
VE

 T
O

 T
H

E 
LE

FT
, W

IT
H

 A
 C

EN
TR

AL
 A

N
G

LE
 O

F 
01

3
 1

7'
 3

1”
,

A 
R

AD
IU

S 
O

F 
97

0.
00

 F
EE

T,
 A

N
 A

R
C

 L
EN

G
TH

 O
F 

23
5.

47
 F

EE
T,

 A
 T

AN
G

EN
T 

O
F 

11
8.

32
 F

EE
T,

 A
N

D
 A

 C
H

O
R

D
 T

H
AT

 B
EA

R
S

N
 2

8
 5

8'
 0

6”
 E

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
23

4.
89

 F
EE

T 
TO

 A
 N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
 S

ET
, F

O
R

 A
N

 A
N

G
LE

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

TH
IS

 T
R

AC
T;

9.
TH

EN
C

E,
 IN

 A
 N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
ER

LY
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
 A

LO
N

G
 A

N
 E

AS
T 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 A

M
EN

D
ED

 L
A 

SI
EN

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
TH

E
C

O
VE

S 
PH

AS
E 

I S
EC

TI
O

N
 I 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
N

D
 A

LO
N

G
 A

 C
U

R
VE

 T
O

 T
H

E 
LE

FT
, W

IT
H

 A
 C

EN
TR

AL
 A

N
G

LE
 O

F 
03

1
 4

9'
 5

3”
,

A 
R

AD
IU

S 
O

F 
50

0.
00

 F
EE

T,
 A

N
 A

R
C

 L
EN

G
TH

 O
F 

27
7.

78
 F

EE
T,

 A
 T

AN
G

EN
T 

O
F 

14
2.

58
 F

EE
T,

 A
N

D
 A

 C
H

O
R

D
 T

H
AT

 B
EA

R
S

N
 0

6
 0

4'
 2

6”
 E

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
27

4.
22

 F
EE

T 
TO

 A
 N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 [N

O
R

TH
IN

G
: 1

66
50

66
1.

69
4,

 E
AS

TI
N

G
: 1

10
32

16
.4

38
]

O
N

 A
N

 IN
SI

D
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
SA

ID
 A

M
EN

D
ED

 L
A 

SI
EN

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
TH

E 
C

O
VE

S 
PH

AS
E 

I S
EC

TI
O

N
 I 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

,
FO

R
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
IS

 T
R

AC
T;

10
.

TH
EN

C
E,

 S
 8

0
 4

9'
 5

3”
 E

 A
LO

N
G

 A
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

SA
ID

 A
M

EN
D

ED
 L

A 
SI

EN
N

A 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

TH
E 

C
O

VE
S 

PH
AS

E 
I S

EC
TI

O
N

I S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
, A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

80
8.

03
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
O

. 4
 R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 [N
O

R
TH

IN
G

: 1
66

50
53

2.
94

1,
 E

AS
TI

N
G

: 1
10

40
14

.1
43

]
O

N
 

AN
 

O
U

TS
ID

E 
C

O
R

N
ER

 
O

F 
SA

ID
 

AM
EN

D
ED

 
LA

 
SI

EN
N

A 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

TH
E 

C
O

VE
S 

PH
AS

E 
I 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

I
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
, F

O
R

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
IS

 T
R

AC
T;

11
.

TH
EN

C
E,

 S
 0

8
 5

2'
 4

7”
 W

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
42

7.
92

 F
EE

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 4
.9

06
 A

C
R

ES
O

F 
LA

N
D

, M
O

R
E 

O
R

 L
ES

S.

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
LA

T 
N

O
TE

S 
& 

R
ES

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S

1.
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

KS
:

A.
FR

O
N

T 
YA

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
LI

N
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
W

EN
TY

 (2
0)

 F
EE

T 
O

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 O
N

 A
LL

 C
AS

ES
.

B.
R

EA
R

 Y
AR

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 T

W
EN

TY
 (2

0)
 F

EE
T 

O
R

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
W

H
IC

H
EV

ER
 IS

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 O

N
 A

LL
 C

AS
ES

.
C

.
SI

D
E 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

LI
N

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

IX
 (6

) F
EE

T 
O

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 O
N

 A
LL

 C
AS

ES
.

D
.

C
U

L-
D

E-
SA

C
 F

R
O

N
T 

AN
D

 R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
LI

N
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
IF

TE
EN

 (1
5)

 F
EE

T 
O

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
   

   
   

   
   

G
R

EA
TE

R
 O

N
 A

LL
 C

AS
ES

.

2.
TH

IS
 E

N
TI

R
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
IS

 Z
O

N
ED

 A
U

TO
 U

R
BA

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

(A
U

).

3.
AC

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
FE

D
ER

AL
 E

M
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AG
EN

C
Y 

LO
M

R
-F

 C
AS

E 
N

U
M

BE
R

 0
9-

06
-0

55
5A

, D
AT

ED
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R
 1

7,
20

09
 F

O
R

  F
LO

O
D

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E 

R
AT

E 
M

AP
, C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PA

N
EL

 N
U

M
BE

R
 4

80
33

8 
00

20
 E

, F
O

R
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
, H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
,

TE
XA

S 
D

AT
ED

 J
U

N
E 

6,
 2

00
0,

 W
H

IC
H

 C
O

VE
R

S 
TH

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

, T
H

IS
 T

R
AC

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 S
H

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 L

IE
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 Z
O

N
E

"X
" (

SH
AD

ED
), 

D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 A
S 

AR
EA

S 
O

F 
50

0-
YE

AR
 F

LO
O

D
; A

R
EA

S 
O

F 
10

0-
YE

AR
 F

LO
O

D
 W

IT
H

 A
VE

R
AG

E 
D

EP
TH

S 
O

F 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 1
FO

O
T 

O
R

 W
IT

H
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AR

EA
S 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 1

 S
Q

U
AR

E 
M

IL
E;

 A
N

D
 A

R
EA

S 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
LE

VE
ES

 F
R

O
M

 1
00

-Y
EA

R
 F

LO
O

D
.

4.
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 L
O

TS
 IN

SI
D

E 
A 

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 F
LO

O
D

 Z
O

N
E 

AR
EA

.

5.
 T

H
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

 A
S 

R
EF

LE
C

TE
D

 U
PO

N
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T,
 H

AV
E 

N
O

T 
BE

EN
 D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 F
O

R
 P

U
BL

IC
 A

C
C

ES
S

N
O

R
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 A
C

C
EP

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
AS

 P
U

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
, A

N
D

 T
H

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, S

TR
EE

T 
LI

G
H

TS
, T

R
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
EV

IC
ES

, S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

'S
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

. T
H

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
AL

W
AY

S 
BE

 O
PE

N
 T

O
 E

M
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

VE
H

IC
LE

S,
 P

U
BL

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 S

ER
VI

C
E

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

, T
H

E 
U

.S
. P

O
ST

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AN
D

 G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EM

PL
O

YE
ES

 IN
 P

U
R

SU
IT

 O
F 

TH
EI

R
 O

FF
IC

IA
L 

D
U

TI
ES

.

6.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

LO
TS

 S
ER

VE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, A
LL

EY
S 

AN
D

 A
C

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

AG
R

EE
 T

O
R

EL
EA

SE
, I

N
D

EM
N

IF
Y,

 D
EF

EN
D

 A
N

D
 H

O
LD

 H
AR

M
LE

SS
 A

N
Y 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
TA

L 
EN

TI
TY

 F
O

R
 D

AM
AG

ES
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

,
AL

LE
YS

, A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 O

C
C

AS
IO

N
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

R
EA

SO
N

AB
LE

 U
SE

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
BY

 T
H

E 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

T 
EN

TI
TY

 F
O

R
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

PU
R

PO
SE

S,
 A

N
D

 T
O

 R
EL

EA
SE

, I
N

D
EM

N
IF

Y,
 D

EF
EN

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LD
 H

AR
M

LE
SS

 A
N

Y 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

EN
TI

TY
 F

O
R

D
AM

AG
ES

 A
R

IS
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, A

LL
EY

S,
 O

R
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
. T

H
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

O
F 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
T 

SI
G

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
.

7.
M

O
N

U
M

EN
TS

, P
AR

KI
N

G
, L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

 A
R

EA
S,

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
C

C
ES

S,
 L

IN
EA

R
 P

AR
KW

AY
, D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

N
O

N
-P

U
BL

IC
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

'S
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

.

8.
M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 1
8 

IN
C

H
ES

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

O
R

 B
AS

E 
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 W

H
IC

H
 E

VE
R

 IS
G

R
EA

TE
R

.

9.
A 

FI
VE

 (5
) F

O
O

T 
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

TH
R

EE
 (3

) F
EE

T 
BE

H
IN

D
 T

H
E 

BA
C

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

E 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 P
ER

M
IT

 S
TA

G
E.

10
.

A 
SE

PA
R

AT
E 

PE
R

M
IT

 IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 D
U

R
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
 S

TA
G

E 
FO

R
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 A

R
EA

S.

11
.

N
O

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
T 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
LL

O
W

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

, G
AS

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
, I

R
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
 O

R
LO

T 
LI

N
ES

.

12
.

AL
L 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 L

O
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
S 

W
IL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
N

O
.4

 R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 W

IT
H

 P
LA

ST
IC

 C
AP

 S
TA

M
PE

D
 M

EL
D

EN
 &

 H
U

N
T,

 IN
C

.

13
.

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

K 
N

O
TE

:
   

   
  T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 IS
 ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FA

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AT

:
   

   
  A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
K 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 =

 9
0.

50
   

   
  N

O
R

TH
IN

G
: 1

66
50

36
4.

16
   

   
  E

AS
TI

N
G

: 1
10

37
35

.1
7

14
.

N
O

 M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 O
N

E 
SI

N
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
D

ET
AC

H
ED

 D
W

EL
LI

N
G

 S
AL

L 
BE

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 P

ER
 L

O
T.

15
.

AL
L 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TS
, P

AR
KI

N
G

, L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 A

R
EA

S,
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

R
EA

S,
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

C
C

ES
S,

 S
IG

N
AG

E,
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
, L

IN
EA

R
 P

AR
KW

AY
,

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 N

O
N

-P
U

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
'S

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
R

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
T 

O
W

N
ER

S 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

.

16
.

50
%

 P
AR

K 
LA

N
D

 D
ED

IC
AT

IO
N

 D
U

E 
AT

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
ER

M
IT

 S
TA

G
E.

 ($
30

0.
00

 P
ER

 U
N

IT
)

17
.

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 S
TO

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 P

O
LL

U
TI

O
N

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 (S
W

3P
) R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

18
.

TH
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

SA
N

TA
 C

R
U

Z 
H

O
A 

AN
D

/O
R

 D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

, B
U

R
N

S 
BR

O
TH

ER
S,

 L
TD

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

AN
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
 A

T 
AL

L 
TI

M
ES

 A
C

EN
TR

AL
IZ

ED
 M

AI
L 

D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
SY

ST
EM

 A
C

C
EP

TA
BL

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
U

SP
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z.

19
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

N
O

TE
:

   
   

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

o.
1 

AN
D

 H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
,

   
   

 T
H

IS
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 D
ET

AI
N

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
O

F 
 3

8,
85

9 
C

.F
 (0

.7
89

2 
AC

.-F
T.

) O
F 

ST
O

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 R

U
N

O
FF

. D
R

AI
N

AG
E

   
   

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 A
C

C
O

M
PL

IS
H

ED
 A

S 
ST

AT
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

   
   

 R
EP

O
R

T.

SC
AL

E:
1"

 =
 2

00
0'

DOOLITTLE RD.

GWIN RD.

D
AV

IS
 R

D
.

M
O

N
TE

 C
R

IS
TO

 R
D

.

PH
IL

LI
PS

 W
AY

DENKHAUS

FREEDOM

VICTORY

ASHLEY

AZ
AL

EA

DAISY

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

BORDERS

BO
R

D
ER

S

NOWELL

M
IL

E 
 1

9 
 N

O
R

TH

H
ER

N
IV

O
N

N
E

EF
R

AI
N

AM
AN

D
A

N
O

PA
L

M
ES

Q
U

IT
E

JO
SE

PH
IN

E

D
E 

 L
A 

 R
O

SA

C
H

EL
SE

A

AD
AM

VERONICA

CHRISTOPHER

MINNIE

ROBBIE

GABIE

SANDLE

150' DEDICATED H.C.D.D. NO. 1 EASEMENT

20

1

19

3

4

5

18

17

6

16

15

7

14

2

8

13

10

9
11

12

N
:1

66
50

04
1.

31
4

E:
11

03
93

7.
33

5

90

91

92

90

91

92

93

92

92

92

81

85

150' DEDICATED H.C.D.D. NO. 1 EASEMENT
VOLUME 53, PAGES 124-126, H.C.M.R.

SA
NT

A 
CR

UZ
 P

HA
SE

 I 
SE

CT
IO

N 
II

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

NU
M

BE
R 

29
40

13
4,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

AM
EN

D
ED

 L
A 

SI
EN

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
TH

E 
C

O
VE

S 
PH

AS
E 

I S
EC

TI
O

N
 I 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
10

53
92

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

AMENDED LA SIENNA DEVELOPMENT

THE COVES PHASE I SECTION I SUBDIVISION

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2105392, H.C.M.R.

D
IT

C
H

 "H
"

LO
T 

23

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

20

LO
T 

24

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

7

R.
O.

W
. V

AR
IE

S

R.O.W. VARIES

N
:1

66
50

37
2.

48
7

E:
11

03
98

9.
07

5

N
:1

66
50

66
1.

69
4

E:
11

03
21

6.
43

8

SA
N

TA
 C

R
U

Z

P.
O

.C
.

LO
T 

7

PH
AS

E 
I S

EC
TI

O
N

 II

5.
0'

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

5.
0'

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

10
.0

' L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L 

"A
"

P.
O

.B
.

C15

C16

BURNS BOULEVARD

50.00'
R.O.W.

60
.0

0'
 R

.O
.W

.

1 2 3

4

5

11

78 6

9

10

12

13

12
0.

37
'

C4
C5C6

C7

12
1.

95
'

C10C9
C8

12
0.

03
'

L9

C21

L1
0

C
22

84
.2

0'

C
23

21
7.

81
'

L8

C11

C12

C1
3

10
1.

70
'

11
7.

68
'

124.67'

L1

23
3.

69
'

128.11'

12
6.

83
'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
L2

113.59'

16
8.

55
'

62
.0

0'
34

.9
7'

14
3.

46
'

70
.0

4'

70
.0

4'

30
.5

4'

67.89'63.00'63.00'

11
9.

00
'

C15C16
C17

12
0.

23
'

C14

161.00'

C
18

L3

65
.3

5'

97.62'

C
19

L4

C20

L5

L6

L7

S 
80

° 4
9'

 5
3"

 E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
8.

03
'

N
 5

4°
 0

4'
 1

2"
 W

60
.0

4'

S 
40

° 4
2'

 0
6"

 W
15

.0
2'

S 
71

° 0
9'

 3
0"

 W
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
51

.9
0'

S 33° 17' 37" W 128.56'

N 08° 52' 47" E                                     335.19'

S 
51

° 2
4'

 2
0"

 E
3.

66
'

"C2"

"C3"

N
 8

1°
 0

7'
 3

4"
 W

   
   

 2
65

.5
2'

S 08° 52' 47" W       162.40'

"C
1"

SA
NT

A 
CR

UZ
 P

HA
SE

 I 
SE

CT
IO

N 
III

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

NU
M

BE
R 

30
55

01
3,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

12''W
L

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.00'
R.O.W.

C
ur

ve
 T

ab
le

C
ur

ve
 #

"C
1"

"C
2"

"C
3"

C
4

C
5

C
6

C
7

C
8

C
9

C
10 C
11

C
12

C
13

C
14

C
15

C
16

C
17

C
18

C
19

C
20 C
21

C
22

C
23

Le
ng

th

38
.0

9'

23
5.

47
'

27
7.

78
'

52
.6

1'

63
.2

2'

63
.0

6'

63
.6

7'

63
.4

6'

63
.0

4'

46
.3

0'

27
.0

7'

68
.3

1'

63
.7

0'

98
.5

6'

52
.1

1'

63
.0

4'

63
.4

0'

33
.7

2'

56
.8

4'

43
.9

8'

43
.9

8'

34
.1

0'

56
.2

0'

R
ad

iu
s

25
.0

0'

97
0.

00
'

50
0.

00
'

57
6.

21
'

57
6.

21
'

57
6.

21
'

57
6.

21
'

69
6.

21
'

69
6.

21
'

69
6.

21
'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

74
6.

21
'

74
6.

21
'

74
6.

21
'

75
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

28
.0

0'

28
.0

0'

75
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

D
el

ta

08
7°

 1
7'

 3
1"

01
3°

 5
4'

 3
1"

03
1°

 4
9'

 5
3"

00
5°

 1
3'

 5
2"

00
6°

 1
7'

 1
1"

00
6°

 1
6'

 1
5"

00
6°

 1
9'

 5
3"

00
5°

 1
3'

 2
1"

00
5°

 1
1'

 1
8"

00
3°

 4
8'

 3
6"

03
1°

 0
0'

 5
2"

07
8°

 1
6'

 2
9"

07
2°

 5
9'

 3
2"

11
2°

 5
6'

 1
8"

00
4°

 0
0'

 0
4"

00
4°

 5
0'

 2
5"

00
4°

 5
2'

 0
4"

02
5°

 4
5'

 4
4"

02
6°

 0
3'

 0
5"

09
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

09
0°

 0
0'

 0
0"

02
6°

 0
3'

 0
5"

02
5°

 4
5'

 4
4"

C
ho

rd
 D

ire
ct

io
n

S7
° 4

1'
 5

2"
E'

N
28

° 5
8'

 0
6"

E'

N
6°

 0
4'

 2
6"

E'

N
19

° 2
2'

 2
7"

E'

N
13

° 3
6'

 5
5"

E'

N
7°

 2
0'

 1
2"

E'

N
1°

 0
2'

 0
8"

E'

N
2°

 2
6'

 5
2"

E'

N
7°

 3
9'

 1
1"

E'

N
12

° 0
9'

 0
8"

E'

S6
0°

 1
8'

 2
8"

W
'

S5
° 3

9'
 4

8"
W

'

S6
9°

 5
8'

 1
2"

E'

N
12

° 1
8'

 5
0"

E'

N
12

° 1
0'

 3
2"

E'

N
7°

 4
5'

 1
8"

E'

N
2°

 5
4'

 0
3"

E'

N
67

° 5
7'

 0
0"

W
'

S6
8°

 0
5'

 4
1"

E'

N
36

° 0
7'

 1
3"

W
'

N
53

° 5
2'

 4
7"

E'

S6
8°

 0
5'

 4
1"

E'

N
67

° 5
7'

 0
0"

W
'

C
ho

rd
 L

en
gt

h

34
.5

1'

23
4.

89
'

27
4.

22
'

52
.5

9'

63
.1

9'

63
.0

3'

63
.6

4'

63
.4

4'

63
.0

2'

46
.2

9'

26
.7

4'

63
.1

2'

59
.4

8'

83
.3

6'

52
.1

0'

63
.0

2'

63
.3

8'

33
.4

4'

56
.3

5'

39
.6

0'

39
.6

0'

33
.8

1'

55
.7

3'

Ta
ng

en
t

23
.8

5

11
8.

32

14
2.

58

26
.3

2

31
.6

4

31
.5

6

31
.8

7

31
.7

5

31
.5

4

23
.1

6

13
.8

7

40
.6

9

36
.9

9

75
.4

5

26
.0

7

31
.5

4

31
.7

2

17
.1

5

28
.9

2

28
.0

0

28
.0

0

17
.3

5

28
.5

9

Lo
t A

re
a 

Ta
bl

e

Lo
t # 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

SQ
, F

T,

76
26

.5
8

75
66

.3
2

73
88

.0
1

63
85

.3
2

11
08

1.
36

11
02

5.
20

75
07

.8
7

77
53

.9
1

11
00

1.
51

89
62

.2
5

72
44

.1
9

67
57

.6
0

10
42

1.
48

Ar
ea

0.
17

5

0.
17

4

0.
17

0

0.
14

7

0.
25

4

0.
25

3

0.
17

2

0.
17

8

0.
25

3

0.
20

6

0.
16

6

0.
15

5

0.
23

9

Lo
t L

in
e 

Ta
bl

e

Li
ne

 #

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6 L7 L8 L9 L1
0

Le
ng

th

11
.5

9'

12
.5

0'

18
.8

6'

6.
95

'

7.
00

'

20
.0

0'

21
.2

0'

21
.2

0'

20
.0

0'

6.
95

'

D
ire

ct
io

n

N
23

° 1
1'

 4
9"

E

S8
0°

 4
9'

 5
3"

E

S5
5°

 0
4'

 0
8"

E

S8
1°

 0
7'

 1
3"

E

S0
8°

 5
2'

 4
7"

W

S8
1°

 0
7'

 1
3"

E

S0
8°

 5
2'

 4
7"

W

S0
8°

 5
2'

 4
7"

W

N
81

° 0
7'

 1
3"

W

N
81

° 0
7'

 1
3"

W

0.1
2'

0.17'

D
ET

AI
L 

"A
"

N
.T

.S
.

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22186 - Burns Bros - Lot 1, La Sienna Dev\Autocad files\Phase I Section IV-1.dwg, 1/3/2023 1:06:37 PM,

DWG To PDF.pc3



REVISIONDATEBY

JO
B 

N
o.

SH
EE

T
O

F

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

C
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

 2
02

1 
M

el
de

n 
& 

H
un

t, 
In

c.

22
18

6.
00

1
AC

ER
O

1SANTA CRUZ
SECTION I PHASE V
EDINBURG, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER & SANITARY
 IMPROVEMENTS

1" = 40'

1. RELEASE DATE: 

ENG. TECH:  CESAR

PROJECT ENG: M.A.R.

SCALE:

2. RELEASE DATE:   

3. RELEASE DATE:  

T-BOOK:      , PG.

TEXAS REGIST. F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

SC
AL

E:
1"

 =
 4

0'

BEARING BASIS AS PER TEXAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, TEXAS SOUTH

ELEVATION DATUM AS PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003)

20

1

19

3

4

5

18

17

6

16

15

7

14

2

8

13

10

9
11

12

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

S

D

S

I.V
.

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[][]

[]

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^
^

^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^

DRAIN DITCH

TOP=91.08

36" N
,S &E FL=82.53

STUBOUT

TOP=91.29

8" N
,S & E FL=80.76

ST
UBO

UT

M

150' DEDICATED H.C.D.D. NO. 1 EASEMENT
VOLUME 53, PAGES 124-126, H.C.M.R.

SA
NT

A 
CR

UZ
 P

HA
SE

 I 
SE

CT
IO

N 
II

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

NU
M

BE
R 

29
40

13
4,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

AM
EN

D
ED

 L
A 

SI
EN

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
TH

E 
C

O
VE

S 
PH

AS
E 

I S
EC

TI
O

N
 I 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
10

53
92

, H
.C

.M
.R

.
AMENDED LA SIENNA DEVELOPMENT

THE COVES PHASE I SECTION I SUBDIVISION

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2105392, H.C.M.R.

D
IT

C
H

 "H
"

D
IT

C
H

 "H
" LO

T 
23

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

20

LO
T 

24

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

7

LAND

EAS

R.
O.

W
. V

AR
IE

S

R.O.W. VARIES

N
:1

66
50

37
2.

48
7

E:
11

03
98

9.
07

5

SA
N

TA
 C

R
U

Z

P.
O

.C
.

LO
T 

7

PH
AS

E 
I S

EC
TI

O
N

 II

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

5.
0'

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

5.
0'

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

10
.0

' L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

P.
O

.B
.

BURNS BOULEVARD

50.00'
R.O.W.

60
.0

0'
 R

.O
.W

.

EX
IS

T.
 4

2' 
B-

B
ST

RE
ET

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

1

2

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

3

4

5

11

78 6

9

10

12

13

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''
W

L

N 08° 52' 47" E                                     335.19'

"C
1"

SA
NT

A 
CR

UZ
 P

HA
SE

 I 
SE

CT
IO

N 
III

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

NU
M

BE
R 

30
55

01
3,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''W
L

EX
IS

T.
 M

H
 T

O
P=

89
.7

5
8"

 S
,E

 &
 W

 F
L=

79
.5

7

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

12
''W

L

12''W
L

12''W
L

12''W
L

12''W
L

12''W
L

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

W

W

8''WL
8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL 8''WL 8''WL

EX
IS

T.
 8

" -
 9

0°
 E

LB
O

W
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 A
N

D
 IN

ST
AL

L 
A

PR
O

P.
 8

" T
EE

 W
IT

H
2 

- 8
" G

AT
E 

VA
LV

ES

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 6

10
 L

.F
. W

AT
ER

LI
N

E

PR
O

P.
 2

 - 
8"

 - 
90

° E
LB

O
W

S
PR

O
P.

 8
" x

 7
21

 L
.F

. W
AT

ER
LI

N
E

PR
O

P.
 8

" T
EE

 W
IT

H
2 

- 8
" G

AT
E 

VA
LV

ES

PR
O

P.
 8

" C
AP

 W
IT

H
 T

H
R

EA
D

& 
2"

 F
LU

SH
 V

AL
VE

PR
O

P.
 8

" C
AP

 W
IT

H
 T

H
R

EA
D

& 
2"

 F
LU

SH
 V

AL
VE

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 3

08
 L

.F
. W

AT
ER

LI
N

E

PR
O

P.
 1

6"
 x

 3
8'

 S
TE

EL
 C

AS
IN

G

WW

WWW

W
W

W

W
W

S

S
S 8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

S

S

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 2

55
 L

.F
. S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
AT

 0
.3

35
%

 S
LO

PE

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
H

 #
1

TO
P:

 9
2.

90
FL

: 8
0.

42

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 2

55
 L

.F
. S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
AT

 0
.3

35
%

 S
LO

PE

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
H

 #
1

TO
P:

 9
2.

20
FL

: 8
1.

27

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 1

39
 L

.F
. S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
AT

 0
.3

35
%

 S
LO

PE

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
H

 #
1

TO
P:

 9
1.

80
FL

: 8
1.

73

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 3

86
 L

.F
. S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
AT

 0
.3

35
%

 S
LO

PE
PR

O
P.

 S
AN

. S
EW

ER
 M

H
 #

1
TO

P:
 9

1.
00

FL
: 8

3.
02

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 1

00
 L

.F
. S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
AT

 0
.3

35
%

 S
LO

PE

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
H

 #
1

TO
P:

 9
0.

50
FL

: 8
3.

36

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

S

PR
O

P.
 S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 M
H

 #
1

TO
P:

 9
1.

80
FL

: 8
2.

38

W WSS

S

S

PR
O

P.
 8

" x
 1

93
 L

.F
. S

AN
. S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
AT

 0
.3

35
%

 S
LO

PE

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.00'
R.O.W.

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22186 - Burns Bros - Lot 1, La Sienna Dev\Autocad files\Phase I Section IV-1.dwg, 1/3/2023 1:13:15 PM,

DWG To PDF.pc3



REVISIONDATEBY

JO
B 

N
o.

SH
EE

T
O

F

Fi
le

 N
am

e:

C
Al

l R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

 2
02

1 
M

el
de

n 
& 

H
un

t, 
In

c.

22
18

6.
00

1
AC

ER
O

1SANTA CRUZ
SECTION I PHASE V
EDINBURG, TEXAS

GRADING & DRAINAGE
LAYOUT

1" = 40'

1. RELEASE DATE: 

ENG. TECH:  CESAR

PROJECT ENG: M.A.R.

SCALE:

2. RELEASE DATE:   

3. RELEASE DATE:  

T-BOOK:      , PG.

TEXAS REGIST. F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

SC
AL

E:
1"

 =
 4

0'

BEARING BASIS AS PER TEXAS

COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, TEXAS SOUTH

ELEVATION DATUM AS PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003)

20

1

19

3

4

5

18

17

6

16

15

7

14

2

8

13

10

9
11

12

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

18
''S

D
18

''S
D

18
''S

D
18

''S
D

18
''S

D
18

''S
D

18
''S

D
18

''S
D

18
''S

D
18

''S
D

18
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

S

D

S

I.V
.

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[]

[][]

[]

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^
^

^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^

^
^

^
^

^
^

^

DRAIN DITCH

TOP=91.08

36" N
,S &E FL=82.53

STUBOUT

TOP=91.29

8" N
,S & E FL=80.76

ST
UBO

UT

M

150' DEDICATED H.C.D.D. NO. 1 EASEMENT
VOLUME 53, PAGES 124-126, H.C.M.R.

18''SD18''SD18''SD18''SD18''SD

18''SD

18''SD

18''SD

SA
NT

A 
CR

UZ
 P

HA
SE

 I 
SE

CT
IO

N 
II

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

NU
M

BE
R 

29
40

13
4,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

AM
EN

D
ED

 L
A 

SI
EN

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
TH

E 
C

O
VE

S 
PH

AS
E 

I S
EC

TI
O

N
 I 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 2
10

53
92

, H
.C

.M
.R

.
AMENDED LA SIENNA DEVELOPMENT

THE COVES PHASE I SECTION I SUBDIVISION

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2105392, H.C.M.R.

D
IT

C
H

 "H
"

D
IT

C
H

 "H
" LO

T 
23

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

20

LO
T 

24

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

7

LAND

EAS

R.
O.

W
. V

AR
IE

S

R.O.W. VARIES

N
:1

66
50

37
2.

48
7

E:
11

03
98

9.
07

5

SA
N

TA
 C

R
U

Z

P.
O

.C
.

LO
T 

7

PH
AS

E 
I S

EC
TI

O
N

 II

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

5.
0'

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

5.
0'

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

10
.0

' L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L 

"A
"

P.
O

.B
.

BURNS BOULEVARD

50.00'
R.O.W.

60
.0

0'
 R

.O
.W

.

EX
IS

T.
 4

2' 
B-

B
ST

RE
ET

18
''S

D

18
''S

D

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL

8''WL
8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

1

2

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

3

4

5

11

78 6

9

10

12

13

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L

8''
W

L

N 08° 52' 47" E                                     335.19'

"C
1"

SA
NT

A 
CR

UZ
 P

HA
SE

 I 
SE

CT
IO

N 
III

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

NU
M

BE
R 

30
55

01
3,

 H
.C

.M
.R

.

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''W
L

8''W
L

EX
IS

T.
 M

H
 T

O
P=

89
.7

5
8"

 S
,E

 &
 W

 F
L=

79
.5

7

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

8''
W

L

12
''W

L

12''W
L

12''W
L

12''W
L

12''W
L

12''W
L

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

8''
SS

W

W

8''WL
8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL 8''WL 8''WL

WW

WWW

W
W

W

W
W

S

S
S 8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

S

S

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

S

W WSS

S

S

24''SD

18''SD

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
TO

P:
 8

9.
60

FL
: 8

3.
23

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
TO

P:
 8

9.
60

FL
: 8

3.
32

PR
O

P.
 2

4"
 x

 3
4'

 R
C

P 
ST

O
R

M
 L

IN
E

AT
 0

.2
0%

 S
LO

PE

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
TO

P:
 8

9.
60

FL
: 8

2.
65

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
TO

P:
 8

9.
60

FL
: 8

2.
72

PR
O

P.
 2

4"
 x

 3
4'

 R
C

P 
ST

O
R

M
 L

IN
E

AT
 0

.2
0%

 S
LO

PE

PR
O

P.
 2

4"
 x

 2
89

' R
C

P 
ST

O
R

M
 L

IN
E

AT
 0

.2
0%

 S
LO

PE
PR

O
P.

 1
8"

 x
 2

87
' R

C
P 

ST
O

R
M

 L
IN

E
AT

 0
.2

5%
 S

LO
PE

PR
O

P.
 1

8"
 x

 2
04

' R
C

P 
ST

O
R

M
 L

IN
E

AT
 0

.2
5%

 S
LO

PE

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
TO

P:
 8

9.
57

FL
: 8

4.
46

PR
O

P.
 T

YP
E 

"A
" I

N
LE

T
TO

P:
 8

9.
57

FL
: 8

4.
57

PR
O

P.
 1

8"
 x

 4
3'

 R
C

P 
ST

O
R

M
 L

IN
E

AT
 0

.2
5%

 S
LO

PE

TC
: 9

0.
08

TC
: 9

0.
08

TC
: 8

9.
79

TC
: 8

9.
66

H
P 

TC
: 8

9.
88

H
P 

TC
: 8

9.
88

PR
O

P.
 3

0"
 x

 2
75

' R
C

P 
ST

O
R

M
 L

IN
E

AT
 0

.2
0%

 S
LO

PE TC
: 8

9.
96

TP
: 8

9.
46

TC
: 8

9.
96

TP
: 8

9.
46

TP
: 8

9.
66

TP
: 8

9.
76

TP
: 8

9.
76

TP
: 8

9.
76

TP
: 8

9.
76

TP
: 8

9.
66

PR
O

P.
 D

IS
C

H
AR

G
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E
FL

: 8
2.

10

PR
O

P.
 S

TO
R

M
 M

H
TO

P:
 9

0.
10

FL
: 8

3.
95

TC
: 9

0.
00

TC
: 9

0.
00

TC
: 9

0.
32

50
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.00'
R.O.W.

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22186 - Burns Bros - Lot 1, La Sienna Dev\Autocad files\Phase I Section IV-1.dwg, 1/3/2023 1:14:00 PM,

DWG To PDF.pc3



  

 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

212 W. McIntyre  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 383-7691 • Fax (956) 289-1853    

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 
 
 
 

 

Preliminary Staff Review 
January 3, 2023 
 
Melden & Hunt Inc. 
115 W McIntyre St 
Edinburg, TX 78541 
(956) 381-0981 
 
RE: PLAT-2022-0144 
       SANTA CRUZ SECTION 1 PHASE V 
 
To Whom It May Concern:  
 
After reviewing the above referenced plat, the following are the preliminary phase 
submittal comments: 
 

1. Need to provide fire lane 15 feet wide in front of all the fire hydrants 
2. Need to provide double face blue fire hydrant street markers 
3. Need to show fire hydrants every 300 feet 
4. Need to provide a turn around 
 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Omar Garza 
Fire Marshal 
Email: ogarza@cityofedinburg.com  
212 W. McIntyre St. 
Edinburg, TX 78539 
 
References: 
Unified Development Code and 2012 International Fire Code  

mailto:ogarza@cityofedinburg.com




6

55

4

3

2

1

1

7

8

5253

66

48

1

65

7
6
5

4
3

4

17

8

620

22
21

18

16

500

13

0
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

25
43

41

1

24

32
31 30 29

28

424156

57

141312
11

10
9

8

15

23

49
48 47 46

45
44
43

51

55
56
57

67

18

60

9

0

23
21

19
18
17
16

14
13
12

15
20

15

27

40

39

47

1

37
35

29
31

64
65

64

27
26
25

4038
37

36
35

34
33

54
55

42
43

45

5 4 3

99 9 9

10

24

9 9 9 9

1

3
2

49
50
51
52
53
54

3

10
9
8

6

5
4
3
2
1

19
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11

6

6

5

5

5

0

14
12

10 9
8

76

8

19
17

15 13
12

11

6

1 2 3
5
6

8910

1213
14
15

27

26
25
24
23
22
21
20

19

0

626058

29

56

55
54
5352 50 48 46 45

44
43
42
41

38
37363528

0

S A N TA C R U Z
G A R D E N S
U T  N O .  3

S A N TA
C R U Z

R A N C H

P R I VAT E
VA L E N C I A P H  1

VA L E N C I A
P H  1

D AV I L A

L A S I E N N A
D E V E L O P M E N T

A M E N D E D

S A N TA
C R U Z
P H  1  S E C  1

B U R N S
D E V E L O P M E N T

S A N TA C R U Z  P H A S E  I
S E C I T O N  V

SA
N
T
A
C
R
U
Z

S
T

N
A
P
L
E
S

S
T

S A NTA
FE ST

E
S I LVERTON

C IR

S
O
R
R
E
N
T
O
S
T

E S
IL
O
S

A
V
E

LA
ZA

RO
ST

E

R ID
GE

WAY

C IR

ALA
ZAN

ST

BA
TT

I ST
A

ST

BUR
N S BL

VD

FA
C
CI

O
ST

SA
NT

A FE

C IR

R EV I L LA ST

STI LLWAT E R C V

T I
ER

RA

SA
NT

A
C I

R
R
E
V
I L
L
A
S
T

LA

S
IE
N

NA
PKW

Y

S
A
N
T
A

F
E
S
T

E M I LE
19 N

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SANTA CRUZ PHASE I SECTION V

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 400 ft

®







Inter-Gov 144
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 55  Days Expires : January 31, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√     

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Burns Blvd)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Burns Blvd) √    

 √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 SANTA CRUZ SECTION I PHASE V SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 City of Edinburg Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street Pavement Section (100-ft ROW) (64-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System - (CCN)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section -64-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System - (CCN)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

SANTA  CRUZ SECTION I, PHASE V SUBDIVISION Consultant : Melden & Hunt, Inc, Edinburg, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com If Variances Requested 2nd Extension :

BURNS BROTHERS, LTD 4216 N. I69C Edinburg, TX 78542 Mario Reyna, P.E., Project Engineer

Staff Review : December 22, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 29, 2023  1st Extension :

 

 P&Z  
December 7, 2022 Preliminary: January 10, 2023  

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 6, 2023



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(BURNS BLVD)  √  0 LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # 5   0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

14 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE-CCN √  Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √  0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family) √  14 Lots @ 325.00$          COE-WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")  √  14 Lots @ 65.00$             COE-SEWER - CCN 
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Canton Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 SANTA CRUZ SECTION I PHASE V SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

24,378.00$                          

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

24,378.00$                          

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

910.00$                 
24,378.00$            

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

4,200.00$              

-$                       

14,718.00$            4.91
-$                       

4,550.00$              

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

 Street Escrow: (BURNS BLVD) -$                       Required:

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  WOODLANDS ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    December 20, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of Woodlands Estates Subdivision, being a 
31.12 acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Section 237 Texas-Mexican Railway 
Company Survey Subdivision, located at 1001 N. McColl Road, as requested 
by Melden & Hunt, Inc. Engineers. 

Location:   The property is located on the north side of W. Schunior Road and west of S. 
McColl Road (FM 2061), and is within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Residential, Primary (RP), Single-Family 
Residential District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  Front 20 
ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 90-lots residential lots averaging approximately 
(10,250.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided service by Sharyland Water 
Supply Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
collected by City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

WOODLAND ESTATES 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FINDINGS: 
1. Must comply with the Unified Development Code adopted in 2007 with Article 3- District and Bulk 

Standards for lot area, lot width, setbacks and block length as required by code. 
2. General Plat Notes to indicate; flood zone designation, correct setbacks, finish floor elevation, SW3P 

Requirements, detention, sidewalk, utilities provider and other notes as required based on 
development. 

3. In Accordance to Unified Development Code adopted in 2007, Article 8 Street, Utilities and Drainage 
and in City of Edinburg 2014 Standards Manual, with Street Right of way dedication as noted on 
Table 8.204.   

4. In Accordance to Section 8.213 Sidewalks and Code of Ordinances Chapter 98 – Sidewalks shall be 
five (5) foot for perimeter streets arterial, collector or higher classification. 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FINDINGS: 
1. The Fire Marshal’s office requires fire hydrant be located on 600-feet intervals with blue buttons are 

placed at center of street and on the lane hydrant is located. 
2. Must submit proposed street names prior to the Pre-construction process for approval. 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT FINDINGS:  
1. In Accordance to Section 8.218.A.B Engineering Standards Manual - The City Engineer shall 

promulgate and maintain an Engineering Standards Manual that specifies the minimum construction 
standards for streets, drainage, and other infrastructure within the City and its ETJ. New construction 
of streets, drainage systems, and other infrastructure shall comply with the applicable provisions of 
the Engineering Standards Manual, latest edition. 

2. A proposed designed drainage system based on a designed basin areas exhibit with an approved 
drainage outfall system. 

3. Must attach the City of Edinburg Streets, Drainage, and erosion control details on the construction set 
of plans. (See Section 4 of the City of Edinburg 2014 Standards Manual) 

4. Additional comments will be addressed at the review of the construction plans. 

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT FINDINGS: 
1. Water Supply Distribution will be addressed by Sharyland Water Supply Corporation. Sanitary Sewer 

Collection System will be addressed by City of Edinburg.  Applicable Fees, SWSC is required 
(determined by SWSC), and Water Rights - $3,000.00 / Acre (N/A), and to include 30-year water ($0-
Per Lot Transfer Fee), and sewer ($65-Per Lot Service Agreement Fee). 

 
Additional Comments provided: 
Cc: Jamie Acevedo, Director of Planning & Zoning, Jaime X. Ayala, Planner II,  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., Director of 

Engineering, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Gerardo Carmona, P.E., Director of Utilities, Arturo Martinez, 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste Management, Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist. 



Mc
Co

ll

Chapin

Schunior

Mo
n M

ac
k

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Notre Dame Dr

Temple Dr

Al
tez

a D
r

Lo
yo

la 
Dr

Bo
sto

n C
oll

eg
e D

r

W Schunior St

N 
Mc

Co
ll R

d

®

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
WOODLANDS ESTATES
Consider the Preliminary plat of
Woodlands Estates, being 31.124 
acres out of Lot 14, Section 237, 
Texas-Mexican Railway Company 
Survey, located at 1001 North 
McColl Road, as by Melden and Hunt

SITE

1 in = 250 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE



Mc
Co

ll

Chapin

Schunior

Mo
n M

ac
k

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Notre Dame Dr

Temple Dr

Al
tez

a D
r

Lo
yo

la 
Dr

Bo
sto

n C
oll

eg
e D

r

W Schunior St

N 
Mc

Co
ll R

d

®

SITE MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
WOODLANDS ESTATES
Consider the Preliminary plat of
Woodlands Estates, being 31.124 
acres out of Lot 14, Section 237, 
Texas-Mexican Railway Company 
Survey, located at 1001 North 
McColl Road, as by Melden and Hunt

SITE

1 in = 250 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, CPM. Email : kmendosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request: √ Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements     

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements      

  Drainage Improvements     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Cover Sheet  √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks)  √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site  √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets  √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site  √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet  √

 √
 Drainage Detail Sheets  √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:  √  
 Street Sign Sheet:  √  
 Street Detail Sheets  √  
 Street Lighting Sheet:  √
 Traffic Control Plan:   √
 Erosion Control Plan  √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet  √
Woodlands Estates Subdivision Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

WOODLAND ESTATES SUBDIVISION Consultant : Melden & Hunt, Engineers, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Lloyd M. Southweck, Jr. Hidalgo County, Texas Mario A. Reyna, P.E. Project Engineer

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : April 29, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
April 5, 2021 Preliminary: May 11, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS May 4, 2021

 

Staff Review : April 22, 2021 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √  Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √  Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √   (Only if making a connection onto FM 2061)

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √   (Only if making a connection on FM 2061)

 N.O.I. Submittal √  Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √  Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √  Dated:

 Change Orders √  Dated:

 Final Walk Though √  Dated:

 Punch List √  Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √  Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √  Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √  Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √  Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √  Dated:

  Recording Process:

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 Street/Sidewalk Escrow (Schunior/ McColl  √  1942 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: ETJ -$                   Per Unit 0  √   

0 Residential 300.00$              √  0% Development 0% Building Stage

90 Multi-Family 600.00$               50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: SWSC - CCN  √ Acres . -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 0 Lots @ -$                 SWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  90 Lots @ 5.00$               SWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √  90 Lots @ 65.00$             COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation  √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for ? Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

Woodlands Estates Subdivision Page 2 of 2   

108,400.00$                        

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision (No Reimbursement on Record)

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

48,550.00$                          

59,850.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

450.00$                 

5,850.00$              
59,850.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

54,000.00$            

-$                       17.249

48,550.00$            Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 48,550.00$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Fire Hydrant Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: S.H. MOUNT SUBDIVISION  

Date Prepared:    December 29, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of S.H. Mount Subdivision being a 8.740 
acres tract of land out of Lot 18 Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, Located on the North 
side of Wisconsin Road West of I 69-C, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of E. Depot Road and south of Chapin 
Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District with (Rev. 
2021) to Residential Primary (RP), Single-Family District. 

Setbacks: UDC 2022 Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  
Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 16-lots residential lots averaging approximately 
(7,250.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided service by a North Alamo Water 
Supply Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
collected by City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



18

4 5 7

1415

1

17

10

14
16

20

22

8 8

27

28

2

16

10

12

3

23

22
21

535455 18

67 69 72

15
14
13
12

6

5

47

596062

76 78

8

7

32
33 3435

444546

38

41

48
50 17

57
6466

75 80

82

10

9

4

2

11

10

3

12

37 39

42

49 51

56
58

74

81

16

11

89

75 74 73 72

7776

6

88

78

70

8079

71
69

14

122
121
120
119
118
117
116

11

85
10184
102

16 17

8 9 10

11

2

3

4

5

41 40
39

37

2021

24

17

16

1

107

89
9788
98

10580
10679

4442

114

112

35

78

90

99
100

83

40

95
96

87
86

103
104

30 29
28

17

23 25

5

7

12

32

34

7

9

4543

33

18

23

11

1

15

110
109
108

22 24

46

13

31

33

6

8

44

42

36

26

38

1

2

3

21

30

10

48 47
46

32 31

34

27

1922

115

113

111

24

0

5

1

2

32

3

32

32

4

17

17

15

81

45

35

31

31

3131

1879 18

91

6

9392
94

19

2830 252629
31

8
9

123

7
6

30

19

3

3

3131 32

1818

18

18
18 18

1 2

1

1514

81

31

32

32 32

5

12
11

1

1

1

32

1

32

5

32

10 9

32

33

5
432

1

16

2

1

17

17

17

17

9A
8A

8

11

1

321

5859B

A

1

2

4

1

L O M A S
D E L  VA L L E

J O H N
C L O S N E R

K E L LY
P H A R R
T R A C T

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S
U T  N O .  3

J A S .
I .  L A

V E L L E

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  2

C H AT E A U
E S TAT E S

S E V I L L A
G R A N D E

E D I N B U R G
E S TAT E S  P H  2

R I V E R
R O C K

V I L L A
A L E G R E

S E V I L L A
PA R K  # 1

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

T H E  S H O P P E S
AT  R I O  G R A N D E

VA L L E Y  P H  1

G O M E Z
A C R E S

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S

B I G
H O R N

B U S I N E S S  PA R K

G A L I L E A N

G O O D W I L L
W I S C O N S I N

J .  R O D R I G U E Z

R O B E R T
C .  VA C K A R

M A C
E S TAT E S

W I S C O N S I N
H E I G H T S

L O T  1

C A M I N O  D E L
R E Y-
U P P E R  VA L L E Y

C RY S TA L
M E A D O W S

S R G V  H O T E L
E D I N B U R G

S U B D I V I S I O N

J A N E T
O G D E N

VA C K A R

V E L A &  F L O R E S

S H  M O U N T
E S TAT E S

T H E  H I L L S
AT  C A N T O N

A L D E A AT
T H E
S H O P P E S

L A S
M A G N O L I A S

Y
E

L
L

O
W

R
O

S
E

D
R

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
2

1
S

T
A

V
E

S
V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
B

L
V

D

T H E L M A  D R

R OYA L  S T

S
 I

- 6
9

C

V
IL

L
A

 A
L

E
G

R
E

 L
N

D
O

R
R

IS
D

R

R
IV

E
R

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

C
H

A
T

E
A

U
 S

T

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
 D

R

LY N N  D R

L E A N N
R I M E S
S T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

S U M M I T
C I R

C R O W N
C I R

F R I O  D R

R A C H E L
D R

T H O R A  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S U S A N  AV E

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

B I G
H O R N D R

M
E

G
A

N
 D

R

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
A

M
P

S
 I

- 6
9

C

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

S.H. MOUNT SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



18

4 5 7

1415

1

17

10

14
16

20

22

8 8

27

28

2

16

10

12

3

23

22
21

535455 18

67 69 72

15
14
13
12

6

5

47

596062

76 78

8

7

32
33 3435

444546

38

41

48
50 17

57
6466

75 80

82

10

9

4

2

11

10

3

12

37 39

42

49 51

56
58

74

81

16

11

89

75 74 73 72

7776

6

88

78

70

8079

71
69

14

122
121
120
119
118
117
116

11

85
10184
102

16 17

8 9 10

11

2

3

4

5

41 40
39

37

2021

24

17

16

1

107

89
9788
98

10580
10679

4442

114

112

35

78

90

99
100

83

40

95
96

87
86

103
104

30 29
28

17

23 25

5

7

12

32

34

7

9

4543

33

18

23

11

1

15

110
109
108

22 24

46

13

31

33

6

8

44

42

36

26

38

1

2

3

21

30

10

48 47
46

32 31

34

27

1922

115

113

111

24

0

5

1

2

32

3

32

32

4

17

17

15

81

45

35

31

31

3131

1879 18

91

6

9392
94

19

2830 252629
31

8
9

123

7
6

30

19

3

3

3131 32

1818

18

18
18 18

1 2

1

1514

81

31

32

32 32

5

12
11

1

1

1

32

1

32

5

32

10 9

32

33

5
432

1

16

2

1

17

17

17

17

9A
8A

8

11

1

321

5859B

A

1

2

4

1

L O M A S
D E L  VA L L E

J O H N
C L O S N E R

K E L LY
P H A R R
T R A C T

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S
U T  N O .  3

J A S .
I .  L A

V E L L E

C A N T O N
H E I G H T S  U T

N O .  2

C H AT E A U
E S TAT E S

S E V I L L A
G R A N D E

E D I N B U R G
E S TAT E S  P H  2

R I V E R
R O C K

V I L L A
A L E G R E

S E V I L L A
PA R K  # 1

C A R M I K E
C I N E M A S

T H E  S H O P P E S
AT  R I O  G R A N D E

VA L L E Y  P H  1

G O M E Z
A C R E S

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S

B I G
H O R N

B U S I N E S S  PA R K

G A L I L E A N

G O O D W I L L
W I S C O N S I N

J .  R O D R I G U E Z

R O B E R T
C .  VA C K A R

M A C
E S TAT E S

W I S C O N S I N
H E I G H T S

L O T  1

C A M I N O  D E L
R E Y-
U P P E R  VA L L E Y

C RY S TA L
M E A D O W S

S R G V  H O T E L
E D I N B U R G

S U B D I V I S I O N

J A N E T
O G D E N

VA C K A R

V E L A &  F L O R E S

S H  M O U N T
E S TAT E S

T H E  H I L L S
AT  C A N T O N

A L D E A AT
T H E
S H O P P E S

L A S
M A G N O L I A S

Y
E

L
L

O
W

R
O

S
E

D
R

E  C A N TO N  R D

S
2

1
S

T
A

V
E

S
V

E
T

E
R

A
N

S
B

L
V

D

T H E L M A  D R

R OYA L  S T

S
 I

- 6
9

C

V
IL

L
A

 A
L

E
G

R
E

 L
N

D
O

R
R

IS
D

R

R
IV

E
R

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

C
H

A
T

E
A

U
 S

T

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
 D

R

LY N N  D R

L E A N N
R I M E S
S T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

S U M M I T
C I R

C R O W N
C I R

F R I O  D R

R A C H E L
D R

T H O R A  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S U S A N  AV E

S
F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

D

B I G
H O R N D R

M
E

G
A

N
 D

R

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

A
C

C
E

S
S

R
A

M
P

S
 I

- 6
9

C

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

S.H. MOUNT SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®





 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: RUSSELL VILLAGE SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 3, 2023 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of RUSSELL VILLAGE Subdivision, being 
a 16.475-acre tract of land out of Lot 16, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway 
Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & 
Hunt, Inc Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the north side of  Russell Road and east of Sugar 
Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District with (Rev. 
2021) to Residential Primary (RP), Single-Family District. 

Setbacks: UDC 2022 Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  
Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 77-lots residential lots averaging approximately 
(6,815.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
provided by the City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the 
proposed subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb 
& gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance 
with the approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



Tre
y

Ca
ss

ie

Ja
ke

Ga
yle

Br
en

da
Portales

Dr

Acme Ln

Imelda

Carolina Ave

N 
Su

ga
r R

d

W Mile 17 1/2 Rd

W Rogers Rd

1 in = 500 ft
Su

ga
r

Chapin

Rogers

Monte Cristo

In t
ers

tat
e6

9

Mile 17 1/2 Russell

Bu
sin

es
s H

igh
wa

y 2
81 Ro

eg
ier

s

4th
Ta

gle

14
th

Tre
y

Cullen

Br
en

da

Off Ramp

Fig

Denver

Carolina

De
er 

Hil
ls

Lo
ok

 O
ut

Glasscock

Fro
nte

ra

Bell

Str
aw

be
rry

 H
ill

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
SUBDIVISION NAME:
RUSSELL VILLAGE

SITE

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE

®



Gr
ee

nfi
eld

Tre
y

Ca
ss

ie

Ja
ke

Ga
yle

Br
en

da
Portales Dr

Acme Ln

Imelda

Carolina Ave

N 
Su

ga
r R

d

W Mile 17 1/2 Rd

W Rogers Rd

1 in = 500 ft
Su

ga
r

Chapin

Rogers

Monte Cristo

In t
ers

tat
e6

9

Mile 17 1/2 Russell

Bu
sin

es
s H

igh
wa

y 2
81 Ro

eg
ier

s

4th
Ta

gle

14
th

Tre
y

Cullen

Br
en

da

Off Ramp

Fig

Denver

Carolina

De
er 

Hil
ls

Lo
ok

 O
ut

Glasscock

Fro
nte

ra

Bell

Str
aw

be
rry

 H
ill

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:
SUBDIVISION NAME:
RUSSELL VILLAGE

SITE

Legend
CITY LIMITS
STREETS
SUBDIVISION SITE

®



9

4

.

0

0

60d NAIL ON POWER

POLE EL.=96.99

9

6

.

0

0

G

M

G

M

94.00

9

3

.

0

0

9
8
.
0
0

9

4

.
0

0

9

5

.

0

0

9
6
.
0
0

9

7

.
0

0

9

6

.
0

0

J
O

H
N

 
H

.
 
B

O
W

Y
E

R
,
 
J
R

.
 
&

 
M

A
R

I
A

 
S

.
 
B

O
W

Y
E

R

R
E

V
O

C
A

B
L
E

 
L

I
V

I
N

G
 
T

R
U

S
T

W
.
D

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.
 
1

4
8

9
2

7
3

,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

RED GRAIN, L.L.C.

W.D DOCUMENT No. 2980807, H.C.O.R.

M
A

R
C

O
S

 
A

L
A

N
I
Z

 
A

N
D

 
R

E
B

E
C

C
A

 
A

L
A

N
I
Z

W
.
D

 
V

O
L

U
M

E
 
1

8
8
2

,
 
P

A
G

E
 
3

6
5

,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

THE GARDEN AT 

RUSSELL ESTATES, 

N
 
0

8
°
 
5

4
'
 
0

7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

2
3

0
.
0

0
'

S 81° 05' 53" E                                               660.00'

S
 
0

8
°
 
5

4
'
 
0

7
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

9
4

.
4

8
'

N 81° 05' 53" W   290.00'

S
 
0

8
°
 
5

4
'
 
0

7
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

7
5

.
5

2
'

N 81° 05' 53" W            290.00'

GAS GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS GAS

GAS
GAS GAS

GAS GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS GAS

N.W. COR.

SECTION 239

LOT 16

S 81° 05' 53" E  165.00'

S 08° 54' 07" W

50.00'

9
5
.
0
0

95.00

"L1"

"L2"

SEE

DETAIL "A"

SEE

DETAIL "B"

8
0

.
0

'
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
A

N
D

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

3
6

6
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
4

5
3

,
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

A
N

T
O

N
I
O

 
S

A
N

C
H

E
Z

 
J
A

I
M

E
Z

 
A

N
D

S
Y

L
V

I
A

 
V

A
L

L
E

J
O

 
J
A

I
M

E
Z

C
.
W

.
D

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.
 
1

0
8

7
3

9
7

,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

50

53

49

54

48

55

47

56

38

41

37

42

36

43

35

44

57 52

5146

45 40

3934

24 25 2622 23 27

33

11

65

75

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

17

12

13

14

15

16

20

18

19

21

72

71

70

69

68

67

66

61

64

63

62

59

60

58

77

76

73

74

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

45.00' 55.00' 55.00' 55.00' 55.00' 45.00'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

60.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'60.00'

45.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'45.00'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

45.00' 55.00' 55.00' 55.00' 55.00' 45.00'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

60.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'60.00'

45.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'45.00'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

45.00' 55.00' 55.00' 55.00' 55.00' 45.00'

1
0

7
.
4

8
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

60.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'55.00'60.00'

1
0

7
.
4

8
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

8
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

8
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

1
0

7
.
4

8
'

1
0

7
.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

9
2

.
4

8
'

9
2

.
4

8
'

9
2

.
4

0
'

55.00'

110.00'

7
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

110.00'

6
0

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

110.00'

6
0

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

6
9

.
4

8
'

110.00'

6
9

.
4

8
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

160.00'

5
0

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

6
5

.
5

2
'

160.00'

5
0

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

6
5

.
5

2
'

110.00'

85.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00' 110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

160.00'

110.00'

160.00'

130.00'

2829303132

45.00' 55.00' 55.00' 55.00' 45.00'

440.00'

L

3

L

4

L

5

L

6

L

7

L

8

L

9

L

1

0

L

1

1

L

1

2

L

1

3

L

1

4

L

1

5

L

1

7

L

1

6

L

1

9

L

1

8

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

RUSSELL ROAD

(MILE 17 1/2 NORTH ROAD)

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

15.0' U.E.

15.0' U.E.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

50.0' DRAIN DITCH R.O.W. DEDICATED BY

THIS PLAT TO THE CITY EDINBURG

50.0' CANAL R.O.W. CLAIMED BY

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION No. 1

4
0

.
0

'

2
0

.
0

'

2
0

.
0

'

2
0

.
0

'

4
0

.
0

'

40.0'

40.0'

INSTRUMENT No. 

2749303, H.C.M.R.

2
0

.
0

'

2
0

.
0

'

2
0

.
0

'

2
0

.
0

'

LOT 1, SECTION 242,

TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY

COMPANY SURVEY

VOL. 1, PAGE 12, H.C.M.R.

DOC.# 568693, H.C.O.R.

5.0' U.E.5.0' U.E.

5
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

5.0' U.E.5.0' U.E.

5
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

5.0' U.E.5.0' U.E.

5
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

5
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5
.
0
'
 
U

.
E

.

93.00

2
0

.
0

'
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

D
E

D
I
C

A
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

4
0

.
0

'

4
0

.
0

'

6
0

.
0

'

N
 
0

8
°
 
5
4

'
 
0
7

"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

1
9

5
.
0

0
'

S 81° 05' 53" E       390.00'

N
 
0

8
°
 
5
4

'
 
0

7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

9
4

.
4

8
'

S 81° 05' 53" E       390.00'

S 81° 05' 53" E       390.00'

S 81° 05' 53" E       390.00'

N
 
0

8
°
 
5

4
'
 
0

7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

0
0

.
5

2
'

7

10
11

9

15
14

16

239

2
1

7
8

242

5
6

244
12

11

13
14

4
3

5
6

R

U

S

S

E

L

 
R

D

.

S

U

G

A

R

 
R

O

A

D

R

O

G

E

R

S

 
R

D

.

B

U

S

I
N

E

S

S

 
U

.
S

.
 
2
8
1

0.4'

0
.
3
'

0.2'

DETAIL "A"

N.T.S.

DETAIL "B"

N.T.S.

LINE TABLE

LINE #

"L1"

"L2"

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

DIRECTION

N 81° 05' 53" W

N 08° 54' 07" E

S 53° 54' 07" W

N 53° 54' 07" E

S 36° 05' 53" E

N 53° 54' 07" E

S 36° 05' 53" E

S 53° 54' 07" W

N 36° 05' 53" W

N 53° 54' 07" E

S 36° 05' 53" E

S 53° 54' 07" W

N 36° 05' 53" W

N 53° 54' 07" E

S 36° 05' 53" E

N 53° 54' 07" E

N 36° 05' 53" W

S 53° 54' 07" W

N 36° 05' 53" W

LENGTH

80.00'

40.00'

35.36'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

35.36'

35.36'

IRREGULAR LOT AREA

LOT #

1

22

27

28

33

34

39

40

45

46

51

52

57

73

77

SQ, FT,

7937.50

6336.30

6336.30

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

6331.50

12658.20

11375.00

AREA

0.182

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.291

0.261

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

 

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

MARIO A. REYNA

117368

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

SCALE: 1" = 100'

B

E

A

R

I
N

G

 
B

A

S

I
S

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
T

E

X

A

S

C

O

O

R

D

I
N

A

T

E

 
S

Y

S

T

E

M

 
O

F

 
1
9
8
3
,
 
T

E

X

A

S

 
S

O

U

T

H

E

L
E

V

A

T

I
O

N

 
D

A

T

U

M

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
N

A

V

D

 
8
8
 
(
G

E

O

I
D

 
2
0
1
2
B

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
-06   -27   -09  -10  -11  -12  -13

AutoCAD SHX Text
-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDISON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCINO      ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLINA    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMEN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAFFODIL ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINEZ-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-22   -01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-26   -23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-27   -28

AutoCAD SHX Text
-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0003-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0003-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0003-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASSIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMELDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2633

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
M O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0006-

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0008-

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0009-

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0002-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAISANO TRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ACME LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P002100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRT. PH. II

AutoCAD SHX Text
S682002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q307000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPERITY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N845500

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOKOUT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAVANO DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5940

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unit 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E0056

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.I.S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P695200

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH I

AutoCAD SHX Text
-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0003-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S682000

AutoCAD SHX Text
APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGARLAND APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S685500

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N845700

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENI REY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0007-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0007-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0007-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
-31

AutoCAD SHX Text
-54

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIZ IGNACIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIZ ABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUINTERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-42

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIZ RENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIZ IGNACIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIZ ALBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-34

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAVEZ MIGUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0011-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODRIGUEZ JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOPEZ PABLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0011-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODRIGUEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETANCUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODRIGUEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETANCUR SYLVIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOPEZ PABLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETANCUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMIREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOPEZ ELIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0011-05/-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORA CARMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLIZ IRENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOPEZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0011-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
244-0011-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPO ENTERPRISES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0011-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
RGRM INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0011-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBM TEXAS VALLEY LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDERSON TONY W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0015-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINEZ REYNOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
244-0015-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALFARO RUBEN JR INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0015-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOC PROPERTIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
244-0015-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOPEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0016-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELGADO RAQUEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0016-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALANIZ MARCOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0016-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG HOUSING DEV CORP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0016-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELGADO ROBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0016-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWYER JOHN H JR

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0016-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE LOS SANTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0016-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE LOS SANTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1510

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.I.S.D. # 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALACIOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE ALBA REAL ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH TX ELECTRIC COOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZTECA MILLING LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZTECA MILLING LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREVINO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-242-0006-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ELEMENT LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-242-0006-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-242-0007-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVELLINI CONST. & DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-242-0007-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAENZ CANDELARIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
242-0007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAENZ CANDELARIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
242-0007-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINEZ ADELA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0007-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLARREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0007-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLARREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0007-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVILA

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-242-0007-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAENZ JOSE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
242-0007-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMAGUER ANDREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTU GUILLERMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
241-0007-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSSEL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0006-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH GRAIN COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0006-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2M PROPERTIES LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3845

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0013-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZTECA MILLING LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-242-0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZTECA MILLING LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZTECA MILLING LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-241-0004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZTECA MILLING LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L635700

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
242-0003-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
242-0003-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
242-0003-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORIN OSCAR M

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEZA JORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTINEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
0003-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSNER COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0010-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0010-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALEZ PABLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0010-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO CO DRAINAGE DIST #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0010-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREVINO REYMUNDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0010-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS ALFREDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASEO DEL PAISANO

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4390

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUITACA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0014-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD ATWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0014-03/04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD ATWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0014-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAULMEX INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0014-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAULMEX INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 FOOT CANAL ROW (CLAIMED BY H.C.I.D.#1 AS PER BIBLE) 1552/307

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FOOT CANAL ROW (CLAIMED BY H.C.I.D.#1 AS PER BIBLE) 1552/307

AutoCAD SHX Text
244-0011-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
244-0011-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-244-0012-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO & ARANSAS PASS RY CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0015-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARCIA CARLA D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0015-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERRATO VERONICA M

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0015-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORRES MARCO A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0015-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0015-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0015-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0015-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONA

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0015-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAIMEZ ANTONIO S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0015-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0015-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONA ELIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0015-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONA ELIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0015-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0015-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARCIA CARLA D

AutoCAD SHX Text
-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0015-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0015-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
0015-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
239-0015-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GARDEN AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G0640

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN RIDGE DRIVE (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSSELL ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2100-00-239-0010-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALEZ PABLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION, CHECKED%%u            %%uDATE: %%u         %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  %%UEM          %%U      DATE: %%U02-28-20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED, CHECKED%%u            %%uDATE: %%u         %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL CHECK %%u                %%u DATE: %%u         %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  OF LAND CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF LAND CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  LAND CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART LAND CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART CONTAINING 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART 16.476 ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART ACRES SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART IN THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART  TEXAS, BEING A PART TEXAS, BEING A PART  BEING A PART BEING A PART  A PART A PART  PART PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  PORTION OUT OF LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE PORTION OUT OF LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  OUT OF LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE OUT OF LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  OF LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE OF LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE LOT 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE 16, SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE SECTION 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE 239, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE COMPANY'S SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE SURVEY, ACCORDING TO THE  ACCORDING TO THE ACCORDING TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE MAP RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE SAID 16.476 ACRES WERE  16.476 ACRES WERE 16.476 ACRES WERE  ACRES WERE ACRES WERE  WERE WERE CONVEYED TO CIRCLE T HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  TO CIRCLE T HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED TO CIRCLE T HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  CIRCLE T HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED CIRCLE T HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  T HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED T HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED HOLDINGS, L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED L.P. BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED BY VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED VIRTUE OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED OF A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED A CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED CORRECTION SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  WARRANTY DEED RECORDED WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  DEED RECORDED DEED RECORDED  RECORDED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2800971, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2800971, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER 2800971, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  NUMBER 2800971, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED NUMBER 2800971, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  2800971, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED 2800971, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED RECORDS, AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED AND A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  WARRANTY DEED RECORDED WARRANTY DEED RECORDED  DEED RECORDED DEED RECORDED  RECORDED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2997667, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2997667, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE DOCUMENT NUMBER 2997667, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  NUMBER 2997667, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE NUMBER 2997667, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  2997667, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE 2997667, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE RECORDS, SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE SAID 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  16.476 ACRES BEING MORE 16.476 ACRES BEING MORE  ACRES BEING MORE ACRES BEING MORE  BEING MORE BEING MORE  MORE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239; THENCE, S 81° 05' 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  S 81° 05' 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET S 81° 05' 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  81° 05' 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET 81° 05' 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  05' 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET 05' 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET 53” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET LOT 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET 16, SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET SECTION 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET 239, A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET A DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET DISTANCE OF 165.00 FEET  OF 165.00 FEET OF 165.00 FEET  165.00 FEET 165.00 FEET  FEET FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND; THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  S 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER S 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER 07” W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER W A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER 50.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER  THE NORTHWEST CORNER THE NORTHWEST CORNER  NORTHWEST CORNER NORTHWEST CORNER  CORNER CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 1. THENCE, S 81° 05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST THENCE, S 81° 05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  S 81° 05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST S 81° 05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  81° 05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST 81° 05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST 05' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST 53” E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST E A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  SET FOR THE NORTHEAST SET FOR THE NORTHEAST  FOR THE NORTHEAST FOR THE NORTHEAST  THE NORTHEAST THE NORTHEAST  NORTHEAST NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; 2. THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  S 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER S 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER 08° 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER 54' 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER 07” W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER W A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER A DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER DISTANCE OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER OF 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER 894.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER SET FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER  AN OUTSIDE CORNER AN OUTSIDE CORNER  OUTSIDE CORNER OUTSIDE CORNER  CORNER CORNER OF THIS TRACT; 3. THENCE, N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER THENCE, N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  FOR AN INSIDE CORNER FOR AN INSIDE CORNER  AN INSIDE CORNER AN INSIDE CORNER  INSIDE CORNER INSIDE CORNER  CORNER CORNER OF THIS TRACT; 4. THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH THENCE, S 08° 54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  S 08° 54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH S 08° 54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  08° 54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 08° 54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 54' 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 07” W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH W AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH AT A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH A DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH DISTANCE OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH OF 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 355.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  FOUND ON THE NORTH FOUND ON THE NORTH  ON THE NORTH ON THE NORTH  THE NORTH THE NORTH  NORTH NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  LINE OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET LINE OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET TOTAL DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET DISTANCE OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET OF 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET 375.52 FEET TO A NAIL SET  FEET TO A NAIL SET FEET TO A NAIL SET  TO A NAIL SET TO A NAIL SET  A NAIL SET A NAIL SET  NAIL SET NAIL SET  SET SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;  5. THENCE, N 81° 05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN THENCE, N 81° 05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  N 81° 05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN N 81° 05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  81° 05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN 81° 05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN 05' 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN 53” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN LINE OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN OF SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN SAID LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN LOT 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN 16, SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  SECTION 239 AND WITHIN SECTION 239 AND WITHIN  239 AND WITHIN 239 AND WITHIN  AND WITHIN AND WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  OF RUSSELL ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF OF RUSSELL ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  RUSSELL ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF RUSSELL ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF 80.00 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF TO A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF A NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF NAIL SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF  AN INSIDE CORNER OF AN INSIDE CORNER OF  INSIDE CORNER OF INSIDE CORNER OF  CORNER OF CORNER OF  OF OF THIS TRACT; 6. THENCE, N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH THENCE, N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH E AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH REBAR FOUND ON THE NORTH  FOUND ON THE NORTH FOUND ON THE NORTH  ON THE NORTH ON THE NORTH  THE NORTH THE NORTH  NORTH NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  LINE OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 LINE OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 OF RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 RUSSELL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 TOTAL DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 OF 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 40.00 FEET TO A NO. 4  FEET TO A NO. 4 FEET TO A NO. 4  TO A NO. 4 TO A NO. 4  A NO. 4 A NO. 4  NO. 4 NO. 4  4 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT; 7. THENCE, N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST THENCE, N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST N 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST 81° 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST 05' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST 53” W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST W A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST OF 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST 290.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST  FOR THE SOUTHWEST FOR THE SOUTHWEST  THE SOUTHWEST THE SOUTHWEST  SOUTHWEST SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; 8. THENCE, N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, THENCE, N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, N 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, 08° 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, 54' 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, 07” E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, E AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, AT A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, A DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, DISTANCE OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, OF 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, 335.52 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, NO. 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, 4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  REBAR FOUND IN LINE, REBAR FOUND IN LINE,  FOUND IN LINE, FOUND IN LINE,  IN LINE, IN LINE,  LINE, LINE, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  DISTANCE OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 DISTANCE OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 OF 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 1,230.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476 BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 16.476  AND CONTAINING 16.476 AND CONTAINING 16.476  CONTAINING 16.476 CONTAINING 16.476  16.476 16.476 ACRES OF WHICH 0.037 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  OF WHICH 0.037 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, OF WHICH 0.037 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  WHICH 0.037 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, WHICH 0.037 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  0.037 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, 0.037 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD, RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RUSSELL ROAD,  OF RUSSELL ROAD, OF RUSSELL ROAD,  RUSSELL ROAD, RUSSELL ROAD,  ROAD, ROAD, LEAVING A NET OF 16.439 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NOTES AND RESTRICTIONS: 1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN ZONE "X" (SHADED)  THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN ZONE "X" (SHADED)  AREAS OF 500-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  OF 500-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR OF 500-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  500-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR 500-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR OF 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR 100-YEAR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR  THAN 1 FOOT OR THAN 1 FOOT OR  1 FOOT OR 1 FOOT OR  FOOT OR FOOT OR  OR OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR  FROM 100-YEAR FROM 100-YEAR  100-YEAR 100-YEAR FLOOD.  COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0325 D MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000 2. BUILDING SETBACKS NOTE: BUILDING SETBACKS NOTE: MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS OR MATCH GREATER EASEMENTS: FRONT:  20 FEET  20 FEET  SIDE:    6 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT    6 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT 6 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT REAR:       10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT       10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT 10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT SIDE CORNER:  10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT 10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT 3. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF SHALL BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF BE 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF 18" ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF ABOVE CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF ROAD, MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF MEASURED AT FRONT CENTER OF  AT FRONT CENTER OF AT FRONT CENTER OF  FRONT CENTER OF FRONT CENTER OF  CENTER OF CENTER OF  OF OF LOT. 6. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, COUNTY REQUIREMENTS,  REQUIREMENTS, REQUIREMENTS, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF DEVELOPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF WILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF DETAIN A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF A TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF TOTAL OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF 137,855 CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF CUBIC-FEET 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF 3.165 ACRE-FEET) OF  ACRE-FEET) OF ACRE-FEET) OF  OF OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE RUNOFF. DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE DRAINAGE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE RETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  REQUIREMENTS WILL BE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE  WILL BE WILL BE  BE BE ACCOMPLISHED AS FOLLOWS: (SEE SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  AS FOLLOWS: (SEE SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL AS FOLLOWS: (SEE SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  FOLLOWS: (SEE SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL FOLLOWS: (SEE SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  (SEE SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL (SEE SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL SHEET No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL No. 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL 3 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL IMPROVEMENTS.) THE DEVELOPER SHALL  THE DEVELOPER SHALL THE DEVELOPER SHALL  DEVELOPER SHALL DEVELOPER SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  RESPONSIBLE TO DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S RESPONSIBLE TO DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  TO DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S TO DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S DETAIN AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S AND ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S ACCOMMODATE MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S VOLUME SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S SHOWN ABOVE IF IT'S  ABOVE IF IT'S ABOVE IF IT'S  IF IT'S IF IT'S  IT'S IT'S DETERMINED AT THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  AT THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER AT THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER DEVELOPMENT PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER PERMIT STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER STATE ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER ABOVE DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  AREA BEING GREATER AREA BEING GREATER  BEING GREATER BEING GREATER  GREATER GREATER THAN PLAT ENGINEER CONSIDERED FOR HIS CALCULATIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION.. . 7. BENCH MARK:  BENCH MARK:  60d NAIL ON POWER POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  NAIL ON POWER POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. NAIL ON POWER POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  ON POWER POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. ON POWER POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  POWER POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. POWER POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. POLE  LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.   LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. LOCATED 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. 149 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. FEET EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. EAST OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. OF THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. WEST CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY. CORNER OF THIS PROPERTY.  OF THIS PROPERTY. OF THIS PROPERTY.  THIS PROPERTY. THIS PROPERTY.  PROPERTY. PROPERTY. ELEVATION=96.99 8. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED URBAN RESIDENTIAL. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED URBAN RESIDENTIAL. 9. NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, OVER ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, ANY EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, EASEMENT. EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, BE KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, KEPT CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  CLEAR OF BUILDINGS, CLEAR OF BUILDINGS,  OF BUILDINGS, OF BUILDINGS,  BUILDINGS, BUILDINGS, SHEDS, SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, SHRUBS TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, TREES, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, AND OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, OTHER PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, PLANTINGS (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, (EXCEPT LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, LOW, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, LESS THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, THAN 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, 18 INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  INCHES MATURE HEIGHT, INCHES MATURE HEIGHT,  MATURE HEIGHT, MATURE HEIGHT,  HEIGHT, HEIGHT, GROUND COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE COVER, GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE GRASS, OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE OR FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE FLOWERS) AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE OBSTRUCTIONS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE  INTERFERE WITH THE INTERFERE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT. 10. A 5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION A 5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION 5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION IS REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION REQUIRED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION ALONG RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION RUSSELL ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION ROAD DURING SUBDIVISION  DURING SUBDIVISION DURING SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION BY DEVELOPER. 11. A 5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR A 5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR 5 FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR FOOT CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR SIDEWALK BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR THE BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR BACK OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR OF CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR CURB WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR RAMPS IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR IS REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR REQUIRED ON ALL INTERIOR  ON ALL INTERIOR ON ALL INTERIOR  ALL INTERIOR ALL INTERIOR  INTERIOR INTERIOR STREETS AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE BY LOT OWNER. 12. THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STRUCTURES ON OR WITHIN ANY EASEMENTS SHALL BE PROHIBITED. THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STRUCTURES ON OR WITHIN ANY EASEMENTS SHALL BE PROHIBITED. 13. ALL COMMON ACCESS EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT ALL COMMON ACCESS EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  COMMON ACCESS EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT COMMON ACCESS EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  ACCESS EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT ACCESS EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT EASEMENTS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT PARKING AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT AND LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT LANDSCAPING AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT AREAS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  MAINTAINED BY THE LOT MAINTAINED BY THE LOT  BY THE LOT BY THE LOT  THE LOT THE LOT  LOT LOT OWNERS. 14. NO CURB CUT ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD FOR LOTS 1 AND 77. NO CURB CUT ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG RUSSELL ROAD FOR LOTS 1 AND 77. 15. ALL LOT CORNERS ARE SET WITH 1/2" INCH IRON RODS WITH MELDEN AND HUNT CAPS. ALL LOT CORNERS ARE SET WITH 1/2" INCH IRON RODS WITH MELDEN AND HUNT CAPS. 16. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SW3P) REQUIREMENTS. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SW3P) REQUIREMENTS. 17. NO MORE THAN ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE NO MORE THAN ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  MORE THAN ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE MORE THAN ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  THAN ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE THAN ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE ONE-SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE SHALL BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE LOCATED ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE ON EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE EACH LOT. THIS MUST BE  LOT. THIS MUST BE LOT. THIS MUST BE  THIS MUST BE THIS MUST BE  MUST BE MUST BE  BE BE STIPULATED ON ALL DEEDS AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  ON ALL DEEDS AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED ON ALL DEEDS AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  ALL DEEDS AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED ALL DEEDS AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  DEEDS AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED DEEDS AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED AND CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED CONTACTS FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED FOR DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED DEEDS. APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED APPLICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION ARE REQUIRED  ARE REQUIRED ARE REQUIRED  REQUIRED REQUIRED PRIOR TO OCCUPYING THE LOT. 18. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED  MORE THAN THE DETAINED MORE THAN THE DETAINED  THAN THE DETAINED THAN THE DETAINED  THE DETAINED THE DETAINED  DETAINED DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION  THAT THE DETENTION THAT THE DETENTION  THE DETENTION THE DETENTION  DETENTION DETENTION REQUIREMENTS ARE GREATER THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  ARE GREATER THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER ARE GREATER THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  GREATER THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER GREATER THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER STATED ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER ON THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THIS PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER PLAT DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER  AREA BEING GREATER AREA BEING GREATER  BEING GREATER BEING GREATER  GREATER GREATER THAN THE PLAT ENGINEER CONSIDERED IN THE HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP SCALE: 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO  I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS ON THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS THIS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS PLAT, AND  DESIGNATED AS  AND  DESIGNATED AS AND  DESIGNATED AS   DESIGNATED AS  DESIGNATED AS DESIGNATED AS  AS AS "RUSSELL VILLAGE SUBDIVISION " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG RUSSELL VILLAGE SUBDIVISION " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  VILLAGE SUBDIVISION " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG VILLAGE SUBDIVISION " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  SUBDIVISION " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG SUBDIVISION " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG " DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG  THE CITY OF EDINBURG THE CITY OF EDINBURG  CITY OF EDINBURG CITY OF EDINBURG  OF EDINBURG OF EDINBURG  EDINBURG EDINBURG AND THOSE WHO MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  THOSE WHO MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF THOSE WHO MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  WHO MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF WHO MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF OR HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF HEREAFTER HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF HOLD  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF   FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF FRANCHISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF UNDER SAID CITY. THE USE OF  SAID CITY. THE USE OF SAID CITY. THE USE OF  CITY. THE USE OF CITY. THE USE OF  THE USE OF THE USE OF  USE OF USE OF  OF OF THE STREETS, AND EASEMENT THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  STREETS, AND EASEMENT THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO STREETS, AND EASEMENT THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  AND EASEMENT THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO AND EASEMENT THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  EASEMENT THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO EASEMENT THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO THEREON SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO SURFACE USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  USE OF THE STREETS IS TO USE OF THE STREETS IS TO  OF THE STREETS IS TO OF THE STREETS IS TO  THE STREETS IS TO THE STREETS IS TO  STREETS IS TO STREETS IS TO  IS TO IS TO  TO TO RESTRICTED EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  OR AGENTS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES OR AGENTS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  AGENTS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES AGENTS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES  OF UTILITIES OF UTILITIES  UTILITIES UTILITIES OPERATING UNDER FRANCHISE TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  UNDER FRANCHISE TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION UNDER FRANCHISE TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  FRANCHISE TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION FRANCHISE TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION THE CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION CITY OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION OF EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION AND RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION RESIDENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBDIVISION  THE SUBDIVISION THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION AND THEIR GUESTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODOLFO TREVINO, PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2112 W. UNIVERSITY DR. PMB 817

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE T. HOLDINGS, LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M. GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT: HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  DRAINAGE PLANS FOR DRAINAGE PLANS FOR  PLANS FOR PLANS FOR  FOR FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER  ADOPTED UNDER ADOPTED UNDER  UNDER UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY   §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  AND DOES NOT CERTIFY AND DOES NOT CERTIFY  DOES NOT CERTIFY DOES NOT CERTIFY  NOT CERTIFY NOT CERTIFY  CERTIFY CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF RUSSELL VILLAGE SUBDIVISION BEING A RESUBDIVISION 16.476 ACRES OUT OF 16.476 ACRES OUT OF LOT 16, SECTION 239 TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S SURVEY VOLUME 1, PAGE 12 H.C.M.R. HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  PERSONALLY APPEARED PERSONALLY APPEARED  APPEARED APPEARED ____________________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS  TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS  ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS  TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS  BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS  THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS  PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS   WHOSE NAME IS  WHOSE NAME IS WHOSE NAME IS  NAME IS NAME IS  IS IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY  TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY  THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY  INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY  AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY  ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY  TO ME THAT THEY TO ME THAT THEY  ME THAT THEY ME THAT THEY  THAT THEY THAT THEY  THEY THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND CONSIDERATION THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND GIVEN UNDER MY HAND  UNDER MY HAND UNDER MY HAND  MY HAND MY HAND  HAND HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE _______ DAY OF __________ , 20 _____.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRED L. KURTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4750

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  IN THE STATE OF IN THE STATE OF  THE STATE OF THE STATE OF  STATE OF STATE OF  OF OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT. DATED THIS THE        DAY OF                                      20        .         DAY OF                                      20        . DAY OF                                      20        .                                       20        . 20        .         . . MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No.117368 STATE OF TEXAS DATE PREPARED: 02-27-20 ENGINEERING JOB No. 20065.00 20065.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, FRED L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  FRED L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO FRED L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO , A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  STATE OF TEXAS, DO STATE OF TEXAS, DO  OF TEXAS, DO OF TEXAS, DO  TEXAS, DO TEXAS, DO  DO DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  SURVEY MADE SURVEY MADE  MADE MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  AND THAT THERE ARE NO AND THAT THERE ARE NO  THAT THERE ARE NO THAT THERE ARE NO  THERE ARE NO THERE ARE NO  ARE NO ARE NO  NO NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  UTILITY LINES OR UTILITY LINES OR  LINES OR LINES OR  OR OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  AND THAT THE CORNER AND THAT THE CORNER  THAT THE CORNER THAT THE CORNER  THE CORNER THE CORNER  CORNER CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  IN ACCORDANCE IN ACCORDANCE  ACCORDANCE ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS. DATED THIS THE        DAY OF                              20           .         DAY OF                              20           . DAY OF                              20           .                               20           .           20           .   20           .           .      . . FRED L. KURTH, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No.4750 STATE OF TEXAS DATE SURVEYED: 02/20/2020 SURVEYING JOB No. 20343.08 20343.08 T-1088, PG. 64,65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRPERSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
"I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  AND ZONING COMMISSION OF AND ZONING COMMISSION OF  ZONING COMMISSION OF ZONING COMMISSION OF  COMMISSION OF COMMISSION OF  OF OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS     PLAT KNOWN AS    PLAT KNOWN AS     KNOWN AS    KNOWN AS     AS    AS    RUSSELL VILLAGE SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  VILLAGE SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION VILLAGE SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION   CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBDIVISION  THE SUBDIVISION THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN APPROVAL IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN IS REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN REQUIRED AND HAS BEEN  AND HAS BEEN AND HAS BEEN  HAS BEEN HAS BEEN  BEEN BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING ON THE ______ DAY OF _____________, 20__." 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS  CERTIFY THAT THIS CERTIFY THAT THIS  THAT THIS THAT THIS  THIS THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS  REGULATIONS REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOR CITY OF EDINBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION No. 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS               DAY OF                   20     .

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. ONE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR  DELIVERY OF WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. ALSO THERE SILL NOT BE ANY PERMANENT  STRUCTURES ON THE DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENTS. NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENTS  WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: OAK HILL at VILLANUEVA ESTATES PHASE 1 

Date Prepared:    December 29, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase1 
being a 10.002 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by 
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of E. Depot Road and south of Chapin 
Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District with (Rev. 
2021) to Residential Primary (RP), Single-Family District. 

Setbacks: UDC 2022 Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  
Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 16-lots residential lots averaging approximately 
(7,250.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided service by a North Alamo Water 
Supply Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
collected by City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 





15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

10

15

14

4

3

151

14

2

14

14

5

2

1 2

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

1

3

9

9

9

9

9999

14

8

8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

9

10

10

L O S
N O G A L E S
E S TAT E S

G O N Z A L E Z
E S TAT E S

H O N E Y S U C K L E
C O R N E R

O A K  H I L L  AT
V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  1 O A K  H I L L  AT

V I L L A N U E VA
E S TAT E S  P H A S E  2

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

NORTHEAST_QUADRANT_ICL_2022

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

OAK HILL AT VILLANUEVA ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 400 ft

®



S

P

D
E

P
O

T
 
R

O
A

D

1

0

4

1

0

4

1

0

4

1
0

4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
5

1
0
5

RODOLFO LUNA

WARRANTY DEED

INSTRUMENT NO. 1750120, H.C.O.R.

S 80° 53' 25" E       1320.01'

S
 
0
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
0
5
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
4
7
'

N 80° 51' 25" W       1320.01'

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
0
5
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
7
0
'

O
U

T
 
O

F
 
L

O
T

 
9

,
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2

3
3

T
E

X
A

S
-
M

E
X

I
C

A
N

 
R

A
I
L

W
A

Y
 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

,
 
P

A
G

E
 
1

2
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

OUT OF LOT 10, SECTION 233

TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, H.C.M.R.

DOLORES L. VEGA

WARRANTY DEED

VOLUME 1458, PAGE 342, H.C.D.R.

OUT OF LOT 10, SECTION 233

TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, H.C.M.R.

D
O

L
O

R
E

S
 
L

.
 
V

E
G

A

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
Y

 
D

E
E

D

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

4
5

8
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
3

4
2

,
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

M
A

R
C

O
S

 
R

A
M

I
R

E
Z

,
 
J
R

.

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
Y

 
D

E
E

D

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

5
8

0
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
2

9
6

,
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

(
N
 
0
9
°
 
0
5
'
 
E
)

(
3

3
0

.
0

0
'
)

(S 80° 42' E) (1,320.00')

(
S
 
0
9
°
 
0
5
'
 
W
)

(
3

3
0

.
0

0
'
)

(N 80° 42' W) (1,320.00')

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
0
5
"
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
9
3
'

1
6

1

8

765432

1
4

0
.
1

9
'

163.83' 155.79' 155.74' 155.68' 155.63' 155.58' 155.53' 162.22'

1
6

5
.
1

5
'

1
6

5
.
3

2
'

20.01'

C

3

C

4

49.56'155.53'155.58'155.63'155.68'155.74'155.79'138.29'

1
4

0
.
1

4
'

1
4

0
.
0

9
'

1
4

0
.
0

5
'

1
4

0
.
0

0
'

1
3

9
.
9

6
'

1
3

9
.
9

1
'

3

5

.

4

3

'

1
1

4
.
8

7
'

9

1

0
1

1

1

2
1

3

1

4

1

5

1
4

0
.
1

9
'

48.73'155.53'155.58'155.63'155.68'155.74'155.79'138.91'

162.78'155.53'155.58'155.63'155.68'155.74'155.79'

1
4

0
.
1

4
'

1
4

0
.
0

9
'

1
4

0
.
0

5
'

1
4

0
.
0

0
'

1
3

9
.
9

6
'

1
3

9
.
9

1
'

1
4

0
.
1

9
'

138.91'

163.28'

1
4

0
.
1

4
'

1
4

0
.
0

9
'

1
4

0
.
0

5
'

1
4

0
.
0

0
'

1
3

9
.
9

6
'

1
3

9
.
9

1
'

1
1

4
.
8

7
'

3

5

.

2

8

'

R

5

0

.

0

0

'

O
U

T
 
O

F
 
L

O
T

 
9

,
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2

3
3

T
E

X
A

S
-
M

E
X

I
C

A
N

 
R

A
I
L

W
A

Y
 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

,
 
P

A
G

E
 
1

2
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

1

0

5

1
0
3

S 80° 52' 25" E       1250.00'

1
0

5

Y

Y

Y

H
E

A
D

W
A

L
L

DITCH

D
E

P
O

T
 
R

O
A

D

IN

STR

U

M

EN

T N

O

. 2

539055, H

.C

.M

.R

.

IN

STRUM

ENT N

O

. 2

539055, H

.C

.M

.R

.

VOLUME 1458, PAGE 342, H.C.D.R.

EASEMENT TO HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

AS PER VOLUME 2626, PAGE 490, H.C.O.R.

D
E

P
O

T
 
R

O
A

D

CHAPIN ROAD

FOUND PIPE

FOUND No.4 REBAR

FOUND 60d NAIL

LEGEND

Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

SQ, FT,

22567.79

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

21800.00

22572.11

Area

0.518

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.500

0.518

SCALE:1"=100'

B

E

A

R

I
N

G

 
B

A

S

I
S

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
T

E

X

A

S

C

O

O

R

D

I
N

A

T
E

 
S

Y

S

T
E

M

 
O

F
 
1
9
8
3
,
 
T

E

X

A

S

 
S

O

U

T
H

E

L
E

V

A

T
I
O

N

 
D

A

T
U

M

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
N

A

V

D

 
8
8
 
(
G

E

O

I
D

 
2
0
0
3
)

BEING 10.002 ACRES

OUT OF LOT 10, SECTION 233

TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

VOLUME 1, PAGE 12 H.C.M.R.

GENERAL PLAT NOTES & RESTRICTIONS

1. BUILDING SETBACKS:

A. FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE TWENTY (20) FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS

GREATER ON ALL CASES.

B. REAR YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE TEN (10) FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER

ON ALL CASES.

C. SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE SIX (6) FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER

ON ALL CASES. SIDE YARD SETBACK ALONG DEPOT ROAD  FIFTEEN (15) FEET.

D. CUL-DE-SAC FRONT AND REAR YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE FIFTEEN (15) FEET OR

EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER ON ALL CASES.

2. FLOOD ZONE "X" UNSHADED IS DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR

FLOOD PLAIN.

       COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480338 0015 E MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000.

3. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF CURB OR BASE

FLOOD ELEVATION WHICH EVER IS GREATER.

4. A FIVE (5) FOOT SIDEWALK THREE (3) FEET BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB IS REQUIRED AT THE

BUILDING PERMIT STAGE.

5. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURES SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN UTILITY EASEMENTS, GAS

EASEMENTS, IRRIGATION EASEMENTS OR LOT LINES.

6. ALL INTERIOR LOT CORNERS WILL HAVE A NO.4 REBAR SET WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

7. BENCHMARK NOTE:

        THE FOLLOWING IS IDENTIFIED ON THE FACE OF THE PLAT:

        ALUMINUM DISK ELEVATION = 104.10

        NORTHING: 16642332.34;  EASTING: 1074678.98

8. NO MORE THAN ONE SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE LOCATED PER LOT.

9. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SW3P)

REQUIREMENTS.

10. DRAINAGE NOTE:

       IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No.1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY

DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS, THIS DEVELOPMENT IS REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF  13,299

C.F (0.305 AC.-FT.) OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE DETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AS STATED IN THE DRAINAGE REPORT.

11. 5 FOOT ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF DEPOT ROAD BY DEVELOPER DURING CONSTRUCTION.

12. LOTS 1 AND 16 SHALL HAVE NO ACCESS FROM DEPOT ROAD.

OAK HILL AT

VILLANUEVA ESTATES

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT

CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL

IS REQUIRED.

MAYOR CITY OF EDINBURG

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS  _______  DAY OF _______________ , 20_____.

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  MARTIN VILLANUEVA

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS

THEREIN STATED.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

CHAIRPERSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

"I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG,

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    OAK HILLS AT VILLANUEVA ESTATES   CONFORMS

TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS

REQUIRED

AND HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING ON THE ______ DAY OF _______________, 20____."

DATE

CITY SECRETARY

DATE

MARTIN VILLANUEVA CONSTRUCTION, LLC

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

MARTIN VILLANEVA, MANAGER

3528 BUDDY OWENS AVENUE

McALLEN, TX 78504

DATE:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20            .

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 3/26/19

ENGINEERING JOB # 19029.00

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, FRED L. KURTH, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE

GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT

DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN

PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN

THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION

REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF MISSION, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF           _______                           20            .

FRED L. KURTH, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No.4750

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED: 08/23/2018

T-1076, PG. 39-40

SURVEY JOB # 19029.08

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS

SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS

WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE

DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND

HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

 I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  OAK

HILLS AT VILLANUEVA ESTATES   SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS

SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,

WATER COURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

ON THIS, THE                        DAY OF                                                          20      .

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLANCE OUPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1

SECRETARYPRESIDENT

EASEMENTS WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

SCALE:1"=1000'

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 10.00 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,

BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOT 10, SECTION 233, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY, ACCORDING

TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 12, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, WHICH

SAID 10.00-ACRE TRACT WAS CONVEYED TO VILLANUEVA PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS, LLC, BY VIRTUE OF A

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2809353, HIDALGO COUNTY

OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 10.00 ACRES ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND [NORTHING: 16642132.125, EASTING: 1075922.981] AT THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 10 AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 9, OF SAID SECTION 233, OF

SAID TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY;

THENCE, N 08° 53’ 05” E ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 10 AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 9, A

DISTANCE OF 164.93 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET [NORTHING: 16642132.125, EASTING: 1075922.981] FOR THE

POINT OF BEGINNING AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, N 80° 51’ 25” W (N 80° 42’ W DEED CALL) AT A DISTANCE OF 1289.71 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR

FOUND IN LINE, AT A DISTANCE OF 1,290.01 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE EXISTING EAST

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DEPOT ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,320.01 FEET (1,320.00 FEET DEED

CALL) TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 10 AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 11, OF SAID

SECTION 233, OF SAID TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, N 08° 53’ 05” E (N 09° 05’ E DEED CALL) ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 10 AND THE EAST

LINE OF SAID LOT 11, AND WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DEPOT ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 329.70 FEET

(330.00 FEET DEED CALL), TO A NAIL SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, S 80° 53’ 25” E (S 80° 42’ E DEED CALL) AT A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR

SET ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DEPOT ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 30.40 FEET PASS A NO.

4 REBAR FOUND IN LINE, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,320.01 FEET (1,320.00 FEET DEED CALL) TO A

NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 10 AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 9, FOR THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, S 08° 53’ 05” W (S 09° 05’ W DEED CALL) ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 10 AND THE

WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 9, A DISTANCE OF 330.47 FEET (330.00 FEET DEED CALL)  TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 10.00 ACRES OF LAND, OF WHICH 0.23 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING

RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DEPOT ROAD, LEAVING AN EXISTING NET OF 9.77 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

P.O.B.

S.E. COR.

LOT 10

BLOCK 233

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

STRUCTURE ON THE DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENT.

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. ONE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR

DELIVERY OF WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. ALSO THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERMANENT

ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF THE EASEMENTS IS
PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION.

I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CONDITIONALLY CERTIFY THAT POTABLE WATER SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR THE
ENSENADA AT TRES LAGOS PHASE II  SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT CITY OF MCALLEN IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SUBJECT TO
THE SUBDIVISION'S POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPER'S DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL
APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
AGENCIES.

DEVELOPER AND DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THE ABOVE REFERENCED POTABLE
WATER SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT.

__________________________________

SHERILYN DAHLBERG

GENERAL MANAGER

SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

FND. CONC. MONUMENT

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\19029 - Villanueva Const - N Depot Rd\19029.00 - Plat Dev-Report-General\AutoCad Files\DWG\Plat.dwg, 4/2/2019 2:24:57 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' HIDALGO COUNTY  IRRIGATION DISTRICT  NO. 1 RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' HIDALGO COUNTY  IRRIGATION DISTRICT  NO. 1 RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOEN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPOT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVIA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOGALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRED L. KURTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4750

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIO A. REYNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
117368

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: %%UCIRO              %%U DATE: %%U03-26-19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED, CHECKED%%u            %%uDATE: %%u         %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL CHECK %%u                %%u DATE: %%u         %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHUNIOR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: OAK HILL at VILLANUEVA ESTATES PHASE 2 

Date Prepared:    January 3, 2023 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 2, 
being a 13.56 acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Subdivision, located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by 
Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the west side of  Hoehn Road and south of Chapin 
Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District with (Rev. 
2021) to Residential Primary (RP), Single-Family District. 

Setbacks: UDC 2022 Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  
Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 46-lots residential lots averaging approximately 
(9,550.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided service by a North Alamo Water 
Supply Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
collected by City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 





De
po

t

Ho
eh

n

Chapin

Schunior Mo
n M

ac
k

Mile 17 1/2

S.H
. 3

36State Highway 107

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Sy
lvi

a
Dr

Ho
eh

n D
r

W Schunior St

W Chapin St
®

SITE MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
OAKHILL AT VILLANUEVA
ESTATES PHASE 2

SITE

1 in = 400 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements √     

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements √     

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √  
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √  
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √  
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √  
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √  
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √  

√  
 Drainage Detail Sheets √  
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:  √
 Street Sign Sheet: √  
 Street Detail Sheets √  
 Street Lighting Sheet: √  
 Traffic Control Plan: √  
 Erosion Control Plan √  
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √  
OAK HILLS @ VILLANUEA II Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Sharyland Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (50-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (32-ft B-B)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Un-Shaded) Panel # 480338-0015 E (JUNE 6, 2000)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  Sharyland Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Martin Villaneva Construction 3528 Buddy Owens Ave., McAllen, TX 78502 Mario A. Reyna, P.E., Project Engineer

Consultant : MELDEN & HUNT, INC. ENGINEERINGOAK HILL @ VILLANUEA ESTATES NO. 2

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 23, 2020  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 7, 2020 Preliminary: March 8, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST FINAL RECORDING STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS March 2, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2020 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √  Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √  Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √  Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √  Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √  Dated:

 Change Orders √  Dated:

 Final Walk Though  √ Dated:

 Punch List  √ Dated:

 Punch List ()  √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance  √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage)  √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results  √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal)  √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  200 EA. @ 100.10$                   

 Sidewalk Escrow (Hoehn Road)  √  128 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   FINAL Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   FINAL Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 2  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

28 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: SWSC - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Commerical)    0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 28 Units @ -$                 SWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN   √ 28 Lots @ 65.00$             COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Hoehn Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

OAK HILLS @ VILLANUEA II Page 2 of 2   

25,040.89$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

23,220.89$                          

1,820.00$                            

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

1,820.00$              
10,220.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

8,400.00$              

-$                       

-$                       8.37

3,200.00$              Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 23,220.89$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Hoehn Road) 20,020.89$            Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department:  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department  Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works  Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits ETJ - AG - Agricultural District √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (FM 1426)   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements  √    

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 7, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

(PRIVATE) HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Consultant : SAMES ENGINEERING, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Berta Estevis, Owner 4700 S. Raul Longoria Road, Edinburg, TX  Jessica Maldonado, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  North Alamo - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  North Alamo - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 Proposed Zoning - Urban Residential District

 Zone "X" (Un-Shaded), & ZONE AH,  Panel # 480334 450 D

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  County of Hidalgo Drainage System.

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Interior City Streets (32-Foot Street Section)

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √    

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk (Exterior 5-ft) √  660 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6 √ √ 144 Lots @ 300.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 144 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN  √ 144 Lots @ -$                NAWSC SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √    Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

Bore / Open Cut / etc.

Bore / Open Cut / etc.

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 16,500.00$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (FM 1426) Raul Longoria Rd -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

43,200.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       26.80

16,500.00$            Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

16,500.00$                          

43,200.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
43,200.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

59,700.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage



abeltran
Line

abeltran
Line

abeltran
Line

abeltran
Line

abeltran
Line

abeltran
Line

abeltran
Line

abeltran
Line

abeltran
Typewritten Text
ZONE AH

abeltran
Typewritten Text
ZONE X (UNSHADED)

abeltran
Typewritten Text
ZONE X (UNSHADED)



2

1
JL. CANTU SUBD.

Franc is c o M onta lv o

C.O .C N O . 2009- 03- 06
R/S LO T 10 BLK  1, John C los ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' T R 5 D  LTS  18 & 19,

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

14
0.

13
'

51
.4

0'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

TRENTON ESTATES SUBD.57

3113
12
11

41
424344454647484950515253545558 56

1

71 6074
73 72 59

69 6276
68 63
67 64

77
78

75 70 61

32

66 6579

27 28 29 3023 24 25 26

88102 99
101 100 87

3

1135
1144

90104 97
91
92106

105 96
95

111
6
7

109
1108

9

103112 98 89

93107 94

19 20 21 2215 16 17 18

10810

14

82

80
81

83
84
85
86

2
39

37
38

36

34
35

33

40

PH. 2
BRIAR GROVE SUBD. 58

57
5654
555351 5249 5047 48464543 444139 40 4238

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

DOLLAR
GENERAL

P. SOTO
EL TIGERE # 20

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11

-12 -10
-09

-22

-13 -08 -07 -06 -05

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-04 -03 -01-02

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17 -08
-10

-08
-16

-18
-12 -07

-05

-02

-15

-09

-05

-03
-02

-04

-07

-11

-10

-06 -08

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5700-00-001-00011-

J5700-00-001-00014-
J5700-00-001-00013-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

06
-00

A1800-00-051-0007-00

A1800-00-051-00098-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

51
-00

01
-00

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

16
-

DOC 999114

W6682-01-006-0001-00

0004-20

S7800-00-000-0004-15

J5700-00-001-0002-10

J5700-00-001-0002-15

1.08A

.88A

13.63A

S7800-00-000-0004-10

9.54A

9.03A

A1800-00-051-0009-00 A1800-00-051-0010-00

268-0015-15LOT 1-BLOCK G

SUBD.
22

23

21

20

24 25

29

19
30

31

26

58

27

59

28

57
56

60
61
62

SEMINOLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

1734355253

1833365154

32375055

56

8

7

6

5

RA
UL

 LO
NG

OR
IA 

RD
.

16  

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18

19
20
21
22

23
24 25

26

27
28
29

30
31

32

17

6

7
8
9

10

1
2

76

1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8 9

10

11
12
13
14

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

1

2

34

43

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E 2

1   

78

10

8

6

4

2

25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38
39
40
41

11

14

15 9

17 18 19

CO
UN

TR
Y V

IEW
 SU

BD
.

3
4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19 20 21 22 23

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69

70
71
72
73
74
75

59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51

50

49
48
47
46
45

4

5

24

44
42

3

9

4

TRENTON ACRES

6

79101112

3 4 5 6

78910

23 24 25 26

29 28 27

5

12

136

16

1

2

44 45 46

49 48 47

64 65 66

68 67 83

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

13

14

15

16

22 23 24 25
26

27

28

2953

52 51

50 38

3940

411
3

4

5

6

20 21

1

2

SU
PE

RI
OR

 ST
OR

AG
E 

UN
IT 

3

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

18

19

20

21

E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES, INC.

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION



E  T R E N T O N  R D

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y  
D

R

M
O

ND
AY

 S
T

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

N A VA  S T

FR
ID

AY
 S

T

C H I N O O K  D R

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

AP
AC

H
E

DR

W
AK

IT
A

DR

L A
K O

TA
D R

S U N D AY  S T

S A T U R D A Y  S T W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

S  L O P E Z  D R

R O S E N D O  S T

TH
U

RS
D

AY
ST

E 
LO

PE
Z 

DR

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D 

10
30

L L A N O  M E D I A N O  L N

E  A L B E R T A  R D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES, INC.

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: HIGHLAND HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 3, 2023 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of HIGHLAND HEIGHTS Subdivision, 
being a 26.80-acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner et al 
Subdivision, located at 4700 Raul Longoria Road, as requested By SAMES 
Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of  Raul Longoria Road and north of 
Alberta Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Residential, Multi-Family and Urban (RU) 
District with (Rev. 2021) to Residential Primary (RP), Single-Family District. 

Setbacks: UDC 2022 Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  
Front 20 ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat developed 124-lots residential lots averaging approximately 
(6,215.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
provided and served by North Alamo Water Corporation. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water 
system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the 
developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: UNIVERSITY VILLAGE ON 10TH SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 3, 2023 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2023 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of University Village on 10th Subdivision, 
being a 34.56 acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Lomas Y. Lagos 
Subdivision, located at 420 South Street Highway 336, as requested by Rio 
Delta  Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the north side of  Sprague Road and east of N. 10th 
Street (SH 336), within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Commerical General (CG) District (Rev. 2021), 
with proposed zoning Industrial, Light. 

Setbacks: UDC 2022 Setbacks for Commerical General (CG) District are as follows;  
Front 25 ft., Side 7 ft., and Rear 25 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat proposes commerical and multi-family residential development 
with a total of nine (9) lots,  and (2) multi-family residential lots. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
provided by the City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the 
proposed subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb 
& gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance 
with the approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



Mc
Co

ll

Sprague Mo
n M

ac
k

S.H
. 3

36

Freddy Gonzalez

State Highway 107

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Ca
mi

no
Re

al 
St

Duchess St

Knight Ave

Lancelo Ln

Lerma
Dr

La Guardia Ln

Hospitality Dr

O'
Ha

re 
Dr

Lo
ga

n D
r

DF
W 

Dr

La
s V

eg
as

 D
r

Friendship Dr

Ca
rli

sle
 Av

en
ue

Do
wn

ing
 Av

en
ue

Pe
ab

od
y A

ve
nu

e

Te
ag

ue
 Av

en
ue

Ne
wp

or
t A

ve
nu

e

Frontier Dr

Stratosphere Dr

Tinsley Avenue

Garfield Avenue

W Sprague
St

W State Highway 107

Mo
n M

ac
k R

d

S S
.H

. 3
36

 H
wy

®

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
UNIVERSITY VILLAGE ON 10TH

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 
34.56 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR 
LESS SITUATED IN HIDALGO 
COUNTY TEXAS, BEING PART OR A 
PORTION OF LOTS 1,2AND 3, 
LOMAS Y LAGOS SUBDIVISION, 
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 
EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY 
TEXAS, MAP REFERENCE  VOLUME 
53 PAGE 123, MAP RECORDS, 
HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS. 

SITE

1 in = 500 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE



Mc
Co

ll

Sprague Mo
n M

ac
k

S.H
. 3

36

Freddy Gonzalez

State Highway 107

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Mo
n M

ac
k R

d

S S
.H

. 3
36

 H
wy

Ho
eh

n D
r

W State Highway 107

W Schunior St

N
S.H. 336Hw y

W Sprague St

®

SITE MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
UNIVERSITY VILLAGE ON 10TH

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 
34.56 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR 
LESS SITUATED IN HIDALGO 
COUNTY TEXAS, BEING PART OR A 
PORTION OF LOTS 1,2AND 3, 
LOMAS Y LAGOS SUBDIVISION, 
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 
EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY 
TEXAS, MAP REFERENCE  VOLUME 
53 PAGE 123, MAP RECORDS, 
HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS. 

SITE

1 in = 1,000 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2021 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements  √    

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements  √    

  Drainage Improvements  √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
University Village on 10th Subdivisioon Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Sharyland Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (120-ft B-B)  Proposed Street Section (81-B-B)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Un-Shaded) Panel # 480338-0020 E

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg - Distribution System

University Village on 10th Subdivision Consultant : Rio Delta Engineering, PLLC

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Joseph W. Holand 1308 E Jasmine Avenue, Mcallen, TX 78504 Ivan Garcia, P.E. Project Engineer

 

Staff Review : September 23, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : September 30, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
September 22, 2021 Preliminary: October 12, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS October 5, 2021



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List () √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (10th Street - SH 336) √  660 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone #2 √  0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                    √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family 150.00$              √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN √  Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √  9 Lots @ 325.00$          COE WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 120 Units @ 150.00$            

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √  11 Lots @ 2,110.00$        COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation  √   Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Roeigiers Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

University Village on 10th Subdivisioon Page 2 of 2   

142,748.75$                        

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

16,500.00$                          

126,248.75$                        

-$                                     

2,925.00$              

18,000.00$            

23,210.00$            
126,248.75$          

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

100,113.75$          34.560

16,500.00$            Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 16,500.00$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (10th Street - SH336) -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    January 4, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: January 10, 2022 

FINAL Plat 

 

Subject:   Consider the FINAL Plat of RICDEZ ESTATES Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract 

out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey 

Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin St), as requested by SAMES 

Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located at the northwest corner of East Mile 17 North (Chapin 

St) and North Alamo Road, and is within the City of Edinburg ETJ. 

Zoning:                        Not Applicable 

Analysis: The Final Plat proposes a single-family residential development with a total 

of five (5) lots averaging approximatley 21,100.00 sq. ft. with proposed set 

backs as follows: Front 30 ft., Side 15 ft., and Rear 30 ft.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System are within 

North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – CCN and with the availability to 

extend sewer to serve development.  All utility improvements within the 

proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, curb & gutter, and 

fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 

approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to the compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilites Department: 

Final Phase Submittal comments for this subivision are included in the packet.  As per Engineering, 

the plat shall be Final Approved until all comments have been adressed by the project engineer. 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the Final phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 

2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 

3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 

4. Fire hydrant shall be every 600 ft. for one and two family dwellings as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 

5. All streets should be 32 ft. B-B paving section according to Table 8.204 of the Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the Final phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan)  

2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  

3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  

4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  

5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  

6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 

Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 

lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  

8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  

• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  

• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  

• Silt Fence around the entire project.  

• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  

• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

Single Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg - ETJ. 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES INC

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

RICDEZ ESTATES



GARDENS

18

17

16

15

14

19202122

52

53

54

51

50

49

13

12

55

56

57

47

46

48

232425

41

40

43

42

39

38

37

2627

29

28

30

44

45

36

35

34

32

31

33

FALCON'S CREST

CHAPIN ST.

-08

-06

-04-00

-02

T2100-00-250-0007-03

-06
-15

-09
-08

-10             

-00

-02

-05

-03

-07   -12

-10

-11

3

11

14

COWBOY COUNTRY ESTATES1

19 18 17 16 15 9-A

10111212-A

1314

4

5

12

13

21 20

2216

9

8

1

15

10

7

2

JACKSON'S NEW WORLD DEVELOPEMENT

S A N  R O M A N  T E R R A C E

J A C K S  R D

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

KE
ST

R
EL

 D
R

M A U R I T I U S  L N

PI
G

EO
N

DR

PE
R

EG
R

IN
E

DR

S A N  D I E G O  D R

N 
A

LA
M

O
 R

D

E  M I L E  1 7  N

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SAMES INC

LEGEND

SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 500 ft

CITY LIMITS

RICDEZ ESTATES









 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department:  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department  Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works  Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering  Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements   √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS January 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : December 17, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : December 22, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
December 7, 2021 Preliminary: January 17, 2022

RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION Consultant : SAMES, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Ricardo Resenez, Developer 204 Cano Street Edinburg, TX 78539  Jessica Maldonado, P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "X" (Un-Shaded), Panel # 480334 0325 D, Dated June 6, 2000

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  City of Edinburg Drainage System

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed City Streets 

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  425 EA. @ 81.00$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow (E. Chapin Road) √  425 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 5 √  5 Lots @ 300.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                    √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √ 5 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √ 5 Lots @ -$                NAWSC SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for E. Chapin Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 RICDEZ ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 45,051.83$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (E. Chapin Road) 34,426.83$            Required:

-$                       -$                                               

1,500.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       5.000

10,625.00$            Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

45,051.83$                          

1,500.00$                            

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
1,500.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

46,551.83$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

Preliminary Report Subject to Change at Final Stage



Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance ‐ 2022

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July August September October November December
Joe Ochoa Chairperson P P P A P P P P A A P P
Hiren Govind P P P P A A
Jorge Sotelo Vice‐Chair P P P P P P P P P P P P
Ruby Casas Commissioner P P P P P P P P A A P P
Jorge Gonzalez Commissioner P P P P P P P A P P P P
Victor  Daniec Commissioner P P P P P P P P P P P P
Rene  Olivarez Commissioner P P P P P P P P P P P P
Elias Longoria, Jr. Commissioner P P A A P P

2022


	Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for December 13, 2022
	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 3.09 acres out of Lot 12, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 2728 North Jackson Road, as requested by Nehemias Cant&uacute; on behalf of Gloria Cant&uacute;
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Rendering
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, General (CG) District, being 1.42 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 710 South McColl Road, as requested by Ivan Garcia on behalf of GAC-YRC, LTD
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 7.92 acres out of Lot 15, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 710 South McColl Road, as requested by Ivan Garcia on behalf of GAC-YRC, LTD
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 5.210-1 Water Supply Standards for GTO Subdivision, being a 6.939 acres tract of land out of the east half of Lot 1, Block 62, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 7760 East Texas Road, as requested by Pablo Soto, Jr. P.E. on behalf of Sergio Garcia Padilla.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Cost Estimate Breakdown

	 Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 5.203(A) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way Width for Ricdez Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin Street), as requested by SAMES Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo Resendez.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Cost Estimate Breakdown

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of RBR Subdivision No. 5 Subdivision, being a 50.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 4, Block 61, Alamo Land & Sugar Company's Subdivision, located at 7300 East Texas Road, as requested by S2 Engineering.
	 Staff Report
	 COMMENT ENGINEERING
	 AERIAL
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Oasis Subdivision, being a 3.498 acre tract of land out of Lot 1, Block 2, Steele & Perishing Subdivision, located at 2610 West Canton Road, as requested by HLG Plan Review Services.
	 Staff Report
	 COMMENTS ENGINEERING
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Oakview Center Subdivision, being a 28.35 acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Poco Bueno, and Lot 15, Section 270, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey's Subdivision, located at 2300 South I-69C, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 APPLICATION
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Ice House Subdivision, being an 8.73 acre tract of land out of Lot F, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 707 West Monte Cristo Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering.
	 Staff Report
	 COMMENTS ENGINEERING
	 AERIAL
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Santa Cruz Section I, Phase V Subdivision, being a 4.906 acre tract of land out of Lot 1, La Sienna Development Subdivision, located at 1891 Burns Boulevard, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 COMMENTS ENGINEERING
	 FIRE COMMENTS
	 aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Woodlands Estates Subdivision, being a 31.12 acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Section 237 Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey Subdivision, located at 1001 North McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of S.H. Mount Estates Subdivision, being an 8.740 acres tract of land out of Lot 18 Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 817 East Wisconsin Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Russell Village Subdivision, being a 16.475 acre tract of land out of Lot 16, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 1, being a 10.002 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 2, being a 13.56 acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Subdivision, located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Highland Heights Subdivision, being a 26.80 acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Block 1, John Closner et al Subdivision, located at 4700 Raul Longoria Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering.
	 Checklist
	 PLAT
	 SITE
	 Aerial
	 Staff Report

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of University Village on 10th Subdivision, being a 34.56 acre tract of land out of Lots 1, 2, & 3, Lomas Y Lagos Subdivision, located at 420 South Street Highway 336 (North 10th Street), as requested by Rio Delta Engineering.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat of Ricdez Estates Subdivision, being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin Street), as requested by SAMES Engineering.
	 Staff Report
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 PLAT
	 Checklist

	 Attendance Roster



